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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. L. M. C.-SMITH
CHIEF, SPECIAL DEFENSE UNIT

_ There is transmitted herewith a dossier showing
the information presently available in the flles of this
Bureau with respect to A RTHA- WEENECH

whose address is MMW. )

"It is recommended that this individual be
congidered for custodial detention in the event of a
national emergency. The information contained on the
attached dossier constitutes the basis for appropriate
consideration in this regard.

It should be understood, of course, that addi-
tional information may be received from time to time
suprlementing that already available in the Bureau's
files, and as such data are received they will be made

"available to you so that the dossier in your possession
may be supplemented thereby.

It will be greatly aprreciated if you will ad-
vigse this Bureau at your earliest convenience as to the
decision reached in this case.

Very truly yours,
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fusush 20, 1941

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. L. M. C. SMITH
CHIEF, SPECIAL DEFENSE UNIT

There is transmitted herewith a dossier showing
the information presently available in gZhe files of this

Bureau with respect to _silliam Serrerd Verneciio, with alias,
whose address is 6259 dajme Avenus, Chlengo, Illinosis )

It is recommended that this individual be
considered for custodial detention in the event of a
national emergency. The information contained on the
attached dossier constitutes the basis for appropriate
consideration in this regard.

1t should be understood, of course, that addi-
tional information may be received from time to time
supplementing that already available in the Bureau's
files, and as such data are received they will be made
available to you so that the dossier in your possession
may be supplemented thereby.

It will be greatly appréciated if you will ad- “
vise this Bureau at your earliest convenience as to the
decision reached in this case.

Very truly yours,
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Director ' , Coa
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" VRGOS, WILLIAY BRRIAED G \‘

* altes VILLZAL 1 VREE E
0250 | ! 50 ieyne Aveme
Chicago, Illinofs - 30

Subjeck distributed Jeaflats amouncing & nass neting at Mosart Hall, Chieage,
Il]inohs on Nov, 2, 19%, Leaflet denounced Jews end Prasident Rocsevelt and
asserted that theve was an alliance between the President and the "Dupont Amini-
tion Company",  {Jack R, Brown, Investigator, ILlinods Vigilanes Associstion,
Chicago, [Llinods; 10s31=39s 61u7560u3510)

Subpoemed 3 Witness before Dies Comittes in Chicago, ILlinois 10239,
(Deput[ Navehe) Joseph Tobdn, Chicago, Illinols, 102-%9; 617582-167)

Organi od the Joint Comnittee of Patriotic Organizations, an anti-Semitic onganize-
tion, wlth his nother, Martha Wernecke, end "Colonel’ Benjamin B, Blackey on arch 10,
19%, tbhlcago, Ilinois, Engaged in fist fight with Dr, Von Schrostter, John
Fisherrand Ray Peuly &t meeting of the Germen-Anerican Bund on Febroary 23, 19%, at
Germanta Club, Chicago, ILlinois, At subsequent triel denied he was member of Bund
but wat dfonid by Bud Attomey, lade sevaral trips to New York to confer with
Fritz Koho, In Februaty of 19% conferred with Father Coughlin at Royal aks, Yichigan,
Post (ffice Box 3620, lisrehandise art Station, Chicag, dssued to the subject care

" of the Joiot Comttes of Patrdotde Oreantzetions is elso used by the Gentile Workers

" Partyff Aterica, an anti-Semitle organization headed by Raymond J, Healsy, (Se¢
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Comew, AR ow. o

card on Reymond J, Healey) In Aprll 1939 visited campus at Northwestern
Untversity, Evenston, Ilivols, in abbenpt o arouse studert body of this
stool, In lovedber of 19% secured badl for three individuals charged with .
breakding vindow in Goldolatt's Department, Stare in Chicapo, * (Records of At~ -

Mmmmmoawawmcmmmmmadm%wrﬁme~\
Ry 0l 8118-5) . o

Propaganda Literature fron Germany received &t Port of Philadelphis addressed -

to subject, (David KeFarlane, Custon Inspector n Charge, Phrladelphla, Pa,,

LD, L1603 L

Hary Nasd and anti=Jemitic booklets found in subgect's ot at tlme of hrs arrest %
by Chicago P on disorderly conduet charge on Hovenper lO 1939 (therature

found Lsted in file, 61-7560-30L6) R -

Wi

Informart while Il.hnow, |
observed that place was & meeting spot for about fifteen Germsns, that 8 large
swastika hung in the Living roon and that about 5 sticks of dynanite and large
cuantities dynanite caps end fuses were kept on the premises Jeverel iy riflas

r and Gernan Leugers were: also stored on the farm. SubJect drllled on horseback )
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. rummwms s Geroen chialy, |
icag, L1Linois, ho28-40; SL-BL8-5)

Subjéct rode-levery Surday norning iwi,,th thirty other individuals in irill formation

- Jomer caretakér on subjeet's fam rear ilow, I1Linots, 5-10-40; 61-8118-0)
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fopt‘a collection of qurs on his famm end alveys carried & pistol, Also cbserved
these nen drilling in goose step in the barn end saw thirty 0 forty sticks of
dynanite wder the stra which subject cladned might cone in handy sonetine”,
Solicited informanth nesbership in the Gemnan Auerican Bund, - (Bdverd Strope,

e b

yi.jé‘}:&“l‘ R ""‘ 8 : .x.g s }a&\\\’i{:‘,‘\\.\j:y;'w\:%]-"v,x.;{,“dwv; “ : e R b
- hdnits e anti-Semitic activities and receipt of Nezd propsgenda but derdes {
- charges that he 1s ww-hnerican or 8 nenber of the Bund, States he is 8 Joyal

{merican o hates Nazism, is definitely against all Jews whom he considers a

- genos 0 the United Stetes, States he purchased guns in antieipation of

starting o 1ifls ¢lub to be used in conbeting Communisn which he feels will

 ipevitably be reoessary,  Sébes thet all. sories sbout b aro fels g thet

Irterview

g ds the victin of & revenge caspeign by the anti-Defanation League. ( o |
fim/
-"j?’ls

with subject ab Chicego Fiedd Office on Oct Ly 19403 61811817
, . ) ‘ l'(
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ST POV :MIH / December 13, 1941
i - HEMOANDUM POR MR. L. M. C. SYITH
/ .- CHIGF, SPRCIAL DEFENSE UNIT .

I
Re: William Sernard ijcrnecke

o This is to advise that the Chicago Field livision of this
- Bureau reports that William sernard ‘fernecke, whose apprehension as an
enery alien was authorized by your office, has been determined to be
a8 native born citizen of the United States.

- In view of this information it is requested that you advise .
whether this individual should be taken into custody.

Very truly yours,

John Edpar Hoover
Director

_D

. Tolson

Mr, £, A, Tamm
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wr. Clegg

Mr. Glavin
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. #r. Ladd

Mr. Nichols

A Mr. Tracy
Mr. Rosen
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FBI CHICAGO 12-12-41

DIPECTW-*"“‘“\\
WILLIAM BERNARD WERNECKE, INTERNAL SECURITY

RETEL DECENBER TWELFTH TO ARREST SUBJECT.
BORN CHICAGO, ILLINOIS AND IS A CITIZEN,
JOHNSON, ACTING

h=3L4 PM

FILE REFLECTS SUBJECT
NO ACTION BEING TAKEN.,

IM

G, CUSTODIAL DETENTION.
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CUSTObIAL DETENTION APPREHENSION FORM

Reference:- CHICAGO TWX dated 12/22/41 ‘

NOT Taken into custody.
The following individual was:

S

NAM?:- WILLIAM BERNARDE%ERNECKE

oTmp———"

PLACE: -

DATE:

REMARKS : .
—m—— Not apprehended as it has been determined that this individual

is a citizen.
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' MEMORANDUM POR ASSISTMT ATTORXE! GERERAL R

L Re: MES. WARTHA WERNECKE : '

' : 6250 Wayne Avenus -
' . Chicago, Illineis

. !ereronco is mds to your mmrandum daved April lh, 194%, in which
Yyou request that the Criminal Division be furnished with imroo%.igttivo ruports E
and other baekground information in this case. - :

: Por ycur information in 4 ‘Vf:.‘w rcspwt, there is sttached heref.o ml
; capy each af the following x‘epox-t.a’h _ .

" . Report of Spociql Agent Robert E. Lee {A), datod May 6, l?lsﬁ, at _

- Chicago, ilhnois, entitled FWILLIAM L. WERNECXE, alias 'iitler'; MRS. WERNRCKE,

alias '¥rs. Von Ribbentrop'; ERNEST . , alias 'Gowing' ’iiGUSIE" PRAM,
YACQUI. - B3PIONAGE.® ' .

. Report of Special Agemt Rob-rt E. Les (A)r dated May 15, 1940, at

" —-ghicago, Illinois, entitled *WILLIAN L. WERNECKR, alias 'Mitler'; WES. WERNECXKE,
.Mr E. A, 'I'.n-.um&lias 'm". VO’\ Ribb‘“lmp'; ma’ smm’ ali&s IGo'rinslt “ARC!LLA, ali“

e G156 . Jmsm' FRAMZ; YACQUI- ESPIONAGE. " :

. M. Glavn o

Mr, Lead Repgr‘r' of Sp.ci‘l mt ‘.. Jo n&l‘Ch”mt, d“l'd Jﬂnt ‘, 19‘001 at
we Nitols __Chicago, 1llineis, emtitled WIILLIAM L. WERNSCKE, with alias; MRS, WERNECKE,
. Mr Rosen Jm.h aliaa; ERNEST SCMRF, with aliu' IARCXLIA, with alias; FRAHZ, YAOQU’I -
meveo - ESPIONAGE.®

Mr. Carsan -

" Mr. Coffey — . 'Eeport O.f sp&m.&l A‘Cﬂt sl H. mb‘r.an’ “‘bed J’uly 12, 191}0, at Hil-
" mr, Hondon __ waukee » Wisconwin, entitled “WILLIAN L. WERNECKE, with aliaa; MRS, WEENRCKE,
- wotioman WALH alias; ERNEST 3CHARAF, 'ith aliaa, MARCRLLA, with alias, PRARE; YAC’:WI -

Mr. McGunre MESPIQK({}B.

#r. Quinn Tamm,

e . Report of Spacial igent R. S. Garmr, dated August 27, 194
s sca,,d,”"“_“"t‘hiease, Illinois; entitled "WILLIAM L. WERNBCXE alixs 'Hitler®; }
T WERWECKE with aliases: NKrs. Wernocke, 'Mres. Von Ribbentrop'; MR

S & oY "Housie'; me YACQUI, RSPIOMA .
e TEORRIRICA T i e 3 ThORU -

_ Rﬂpoﬂlos SpegialfAgent H. C. Iﬁaymr, daved Sepramber 6, 191, s at _
O _Sprkm;ld, Illinois, entitlgd "WILLIAK 1. WERNECKE, with alias; et .

qu A ww

Agent R. 8. Oarner, dated" 0cr,ober 5, 1940, at Chicago,
~~:_- N 1 mm, allag *Hitler'; WARTHA C. WERMBCKE,
ETTRY Werrecke, 'Hrs. Von Ribbentrop'; n&m BCHARF, allas
it da? G ams 'ilousi-" FRARZ; YACQUI

e ;

o



luora-ndun for Ma:latmi M-.t.ertmy Genaral‘ Yendell Berge - N a

' Repert of Spec:lal Agont R. 8. Gnrmr, dated November 30, 1940, at
Chieago, Illinola s éntitled "WILLIAM BERNARD WRANECKE, alias 'Hitier'; MARTHA

- C. WERNECKE, with aliases: Wrs, Wernecke, 'Mre. Von Ribbantrop'; EREEST SCHARP,
alias’ 'Gooring'; MARCELLA, allas 'loush" PRANZ; YACQUI ~ BSPICMAGE,M

Report of Special Agent W. L. Prioo, dated !ebruary 7, 1913, at .. _
Chicago, Illinois, entitled’ HWILLIAV numn WERNECKE winh alinua, ot al -
* BSPIONAGE G.* =

Report of Spaeial A;ont R. O, mmay, dar.cd lrebruury 1%, 1941, at
Sicux PFalls, Bouth Dakota , entitled "H’ILLIAI! BERNARD lRRKlCKl with aliatal,
- ol al ~ ESPICNAGE G . .

Report of Spaeial Agent W. W. Grogory, datcd June 20, 191.1, at Ghicago,
Illinois, entitled “WI LLLi BRENARD WERWECKR with alinna, st al - ES?IONAM G
" REGISTRATION LGT. R _

_ ~ Hcpore of Special Agent ¥. !l. aﬂgery, dated August 13, 1541, at. Chicago,
Illinois, sntitled "WILLIAX BKRHAHB UWEGM with aiialoa, et al, HESPIONACE - G."

Beport of Special lgmt ¥. N. Gregery, dated October 3, 1941, at Chicago,
1linois, entitled "NILLIAN BNANARD WERWECKB, alias 'Hitler'; WMARTHA C. WERNECKE,
with aliases: ilrs. Wernecke, 'Mrs. Von Ribbentrop'; ERNESP SCHARI', alias 'Goaring' 3
MARCELIA, alias 'Kousie'; FRAMZ; YACQUX - n:srxmml.

Roports of 8pecial Agent 8. K. NcKes, dated Oet.obor 25, l?l;l, at .
Washingten, D. C., envitled "WILLIAM MMB mmm with aliases, ot al -
BSPIONAGB -~ G - REGISTRATION ACT."

Report of Special Agent J. l. Churchward, dated January 12, 1942, at
Chicago, Illinois, entitled "WILLIAM BERNARD WERNECSE, selias 'Hitler'; MARTHA

C. WEANECKE, with aliages: Mrs, Wernecke, 'Mrs, VYon Ribbentrop'; BRHEST SCHARF,
alias 'Eoor.’mg" EARC!LIA, alias’ *Nousie'; FRANZ; !AGQUI. BSPIONAGE (G)." '

Very ti’_uly yours,

John Rdgar Hoover
Director

_-: Etlclasuroa_
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ADDRESS REPLY TO
““THE ATTORNEY GENERAL’*
AND REFER TO
INITIALS AND NUMBER

WB:LLsis
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

April 14, 1942

~ MEMORANDUM FOR MR. J, EDGAR HOOVER, Files
DIRECTOR, FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mr. Clegf cooee e
Mr. Glavin

Mr. Hendon .........

HMr. Coffey . ceerocnen. "

Wernecke, Mrs, Martha
6250 Wayne Ave.,
Chicago, Illinois

Anti-Semitic

Mre L. M. Co Smith, Chief of the Spécial

Defense Unit, has forwarded a file containing an ab-
stract of information concerning the above entitled
subject who appears to be & citizen of the United

Statese.

It is requested that any investigative re-

ports and other background information contained in
your files relative to the subject be forwarded to

the Criminal Division, and that you keep this Division
advised of any information received by you in the future

on the subject,

0

i

\xf/ g&

Respectfully,

WENDELL BERGE,

Assistant

EEC Ul\mnr

Attorney General.

/
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Seccamc o T
6-30-42. . © PERSONAL .ND
S CownpaEhL

*

e

" NEMORINDUM OR TH. ATTOSNTY GINERAL S

} ' ' In cmnecéion with an investigation presently being - -
N - conducted by this Bureau concerning Hazi sabotage activities
in the United Statés, relative to which you have been previously .

c 0 . advised, it has been ascertained that some of the subjects =

Y under investigation are in contact with ¥illiam L. Verneoke, .

6250 North Rayne Street, Chicago, Illinois. ) : o

S : “In order that ths wheresbouts of these mubjects nay
PRI be ascertained and in order that their mctivities may be clossly
"\ e - followed, I urgently recommend that yon authorise the establish-

y. . ment of a technical surveillance to cover %illiam I

8 6250 North %ayne Street; Chicago, Illinois,

R . L R Reap.ec_tfujlly,' -

YA
~ A Heere . :

o e
D. O ‘L ﬁ

Mr. Tolsen e . T
Mr, E. A_: "I'ammllé_“_w' Sy

.M. cle'sk L

. Mr, Glavin

CMroladd -
Hr, Nichols o
Mr, Rosen v

n.!r. Tracy e
Ml.lcnrsoln'

. Mr. cune_y

Mr. Hendon v
Mr, I!ollomnn-
_Hr. MeGuire
'Ml;. Q'uinn Tamm __m
Mr. Nease - .
Miss Gandy _,,:...._....L.

P
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- PRESIDENTIAL WARRANT FORM

Reference:=- File # 100-2-60~ (Enclosure #37)

[

Presidential Warrant issued forj

-

NAME:—  WILLIAY BERNARD WERNECKE, alies WILLIAM
L OVERNECKE

PIACE:—~  VYhicago, Ill.

NATIONALITY :=

Germen

|
'y



Serial Removal Charge Out- \
National Security Electronic Surveill ile
4-674 (Rev. 7-18-73) g g

Subject WILLIAM D. WERNECKE

This serial, the original memorandum from the FBI to the
Attorney General dated 7-1-42 , Which was
returned to the Bureau signed by the Attorney General
authorizing FBI to conduct electronic surveillance, has
been permanently removed for retention in the National
Security Electronic Surveillance File.per memorandum T. J.
Smith to Mr, E. S. Miller dated 7-13-73. See 62-115687-1
for details and where maintained. :

Removed By_ 271 Date__ 10-25-73

Complete File and Serial Number 61-8118-35




lir, d, ldgar Hoover,
Director, Federal Burean of

Investigation,
Mashington, D\Gy
| .
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£61-8118 ~36
JPCtce
July 23, 1942
Mr. Philip Yarrow
Illinois Vigilance Associstion
105 Forth Clark Street
Chicago, Iilinoils
Desr H¥r. Yarrow:

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your
communicetion of recent date, with enclosure.

Your courtesy and interest in bringing
this informstion to my atbention are indeed appreci-
ated, and you msy be assured your letter will receive
appronriate consideration.

Sincerely yours,
John Edgar Hoover
Director
Mr. Tolson oL
Mr. E. A. Ta_m*m___ ce ~ Gh}gggg»withfqdpiés‘of’j:n(zoming communication,
Mr. Clegg ! - A “ ‘4
Mr. Glavin LT
Mr. L.add
Mr. Nichols -
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HRESIDENT EMERITUS
MELBOURNE P. BOYNTON

PRESIDENT

REV. H. 3, SCHICK, M, A,, 5, T, D.

TREASURER: LOUIS A, BOWMAN

RECORDING SKCRETARV:
ROLAND J.' BROWN

VICE PRESIDENTS:
JAMES K. CALHOUN
WIRT W. HALLAWM
TOBIAS SCHANFARBER
JOSEPH STOLZ

COUNCIL OF .REFERENCE:

*GEORGE A, CHRITTON

WINFIELD B8COTY HALL
HARRY J. HAGER

L. H. BROEKER
THOMAS F. HOLGATK
JOHN A, LAPP

. LOUIS L, MANN

ROBERT MC MURDY
HERBERT L. WILLEYT

E. E. KEISER

PHILIP SEMAN

MRS. SYLVCSTER SCRIELKE

DIRECTORS:

RGY Z. ANDERSON
MRS. B. ¥, ANDREWS
LOUIS A. BOWMAN
ROLAND J. BROWN
F. H. FARRINGTON
Mis8 EDITH C. GRAY
A. E, HAGBERG

MRS. LOWELL HOIT
WILLIAM WALLACK (LIFFE
MRS, C. P. MORRIiS
HERMAN J. SCRICK
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1t of my pwn knowledre,

Qr ILLINOIS W%I&ﬁEEE'R&SOCIATION

tO5 NORTH CLARK STREET
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS ©

STATE 4230

7

July 10, 1942,

lir. J. Ldgar Hoover, <
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Wwashington, D.C,

Ny dear Nr. Hoover:

This is a memorandum cdncerning one Wwilliam B,
Viernecke, 6250 Wayne Avenue, Chicago, 'phone Briar-
gate 8824,

liy first knowledge or this man was when he came
into the office after having secured the arrest of
Mr. Smart, editor of "Esquire", for publication of
an alleged obscene story in that magazines. As such
work is part of our activities, I became interested )
in Wernecke. I gave him our certificate as a volun-.
Teer investigavor. He went out on several tours with
lir. Jack Brown, our chief investigator. Mr. Brown
found out several things concerning him which I wish
you to know. Brown has "strung" wernecke along in
seeking for further information. The following is-
reported to us concerning this man: ¥

He was an ardent member of the German-fmerican Yund.
He is a ¢.0.

He 1s said at times to wear a United State
form, with the buttons taken off.

He always has plenty of money but no visible means of support,
He frequents the home of German aliens at 629 wWwebster St.,
'phone Lincoln 0405,

His tailor, a suspect, is located at 215 ¥. 26th St. //
enny's Restaurant is said to be a hangout for Bundi s,
and Facigts, and is a place where Lernecke freqpe%tl ¢ T

meets his friends. AN

B XV \ LT
Wernecke pecently called President Rooseve: tja 3%1%‘~‘qc}/‘4/£y}' o
1 ; {

s army uni-

I am giving this information, not beoaﬁ&e I can verify

but merely for your information g@ .

and guidance. N
Very sipcerely youlrs, Rl

f{/; . /5 SIS O L Ty
a v Superintefdent, o o

‘ . v D
"t g eV R Ly

.
BIVIAY
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& Beguest from Poston

WHO WILL DO THIS ?

Through a bequest left the Illinois Vig-  }
ilance Association by the will of the ‘
late George A. Bacon, some years ago,
we were enabled to lift the burdens from ,
many an overloaded life and safeguard
the morgl interssts of many communities
by our educational, protective and re-
' pressional measures. Mr: Bacon was & . -
mexmber of the well-known firm of Allyn
and Bacon of Boston, publishers of school
books. Mr. Bacon gradusted from
Brown University, 1867, took post grad-
! uate work in U. 8. and Germany and his
| Ph, D. from Hamilfon College. For a
number of yearshe was a teacher; then
entered the publishing field. He had
been a supporter of our work since 1922.
The bequest from & man of his standing
was an expression of confidence in our
work of very high value. We trust that
others will follow his worthy example
and remember our Association in their
wills. Mr. Louis A. Bowman, our treas-
urer, who is Trust Officer of the Build-
ers National Bank, will be glad to confer
with anyone in regard to this matter.

ILLINOIS VIGILANCE ASSOCIATION, INC, !
305 North Clark St. CHICAGO 3
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OFFICERS

REV. HOWARD A. VERNON, PRESIDENT

REV. HAROLD LEONARD BOWMAN, VICE-PRESIDENT
ROCKWELL F. CLANCY, VICE-PRESIDENT

MRS. SILVESTER SCHIELE, VICE-PRESIDENT
BISHOP JAMES A. BRAY, VICE-PRESIDENT

REV. VICTOR E. MARRIOTT, RECORDING SECRETARY
ROY R. MARQUARDT, TREASURER .-

¢

Chicago Chureh FFederation

77 W. WASHINGTON STREET
TELEPHONES CENTRAL. 0681-0682
CHICAGO

EMERSON O. BRADSHAW
ACTING EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

The world in which we live today is filled with many
forms of evile, many of them specious end deceiving,
but none-the~less disastrous., The world is also filled
with many organizaticns for the removal of such evils,
but among them all I should include centrally the work
of the Illinois Vigilance Association.

It has carried on through the years a constart, consistent,
and conscientioue battle against verious forms of vice.
Surely the interests of children growing up in our
communities should bave a first place in our hearts, and
when we observe how numerous are the pit-falls for un-
wary feet, we should be the more eager to support any
enterprise whose object it is to clean up the filth so
flagrant and perilous irn all communities.

I want to commend to the Christiaen forces of Chicago
the Illinois Vigilance Association,and bespeak for it
your loyal support. You can be sure that any financial
aid given to it will be wigely invested.
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SEAL. WILLIAM BERNARS?WERNECKE - §S. ON CHECKING BACKGROU&ﬂ INFORMA“ '
TION ON ALLIED CHRISTIAN MANAGEMENT ARMY, DETERMINED THAT EDUIN PA_u Ke
RICHTER ALLEGEDLY BORN JANUARY ONE, EIGHTEEN EIGHTYSIX, CHICAGCO, REF0,.T
LY FORMED *OUT POST FORTYTHREE", ALSO FORMED "ALLIED CHRISTIAN MANAGEf?'
ARMY, CHRIST CHURCH NUMBER TWO" RICHTER ALLEGEDLY ORGANIZED FOLLOWINQ
ORGANIZATIONS WHICH FAILED - CONCORDIA LEAGUE, NINETEEN NAUGHT FIVE, LE
DERAL AUTOMOBILE COMPANY NINETEEN NAUGHT SEVEN HUNDRED ASSGClATE%A&N

. SOCIATES COMPANY NINETEEN THIRTEEN, FORT DEARBORN PHOTO PLATE COMPANY

\ NINETEEN SIXTEEN, EDWIN P. RICHTFR EMERGENCY SERVICE NINETEEN SEVENT.: ‘h
NELSON RICHTER AEROPLANT SHOP AND BANKERS UNION TRUST ASSOCIATION NIiZ
TEEN NINETEEN, RICHTER ALLEGEDLY ASSMED TITLE OF CAPTAIN AFTER WOQRL™ Y
AS DID HIS ASSOCIATE HORACE WILD, WILD REPORTED TQ HAVE BEEN IN PRI~ON‘
AT FORT LEAVENWORTH FOR PASSING BOGUS CHECKS AND ASSUMING TITLE OT €.P=
TAINs RICHTER AND WILD ALLEGEDLY CONNECTED WITH AMERICAN AVATION COT?O’
ATION WHICH HAD NO PLANE,88 NINETXXX IN NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR RICHTLR™ ]
LEGEDLY IN CHARGE OF RSEARCH FOR “GOVERNMENT SERVICE COUNCIL OF CHI\%iQ
A NOM PROFIT ORGANIZATION TO COOPERATE WITH PUBLIC OFFICIALS AND 10O EGR~
AGAINST MACHINE CONTROL. LATTER ORGANIZATION ALLEGEDLY AN OUTGROWTY: oF |
THE "PAUL REVERE SAFETY COUNCIL®™ LATER KNOUN AS "WASHINGTON.BODYGIAI D™,
ANTI-DEFAMATION LEAGUE FILE REFLECTS RICHTER IN NINETEEN THIRTYSIY UAS
CENERAL COMMANDER OF BROTHERHOOD OF BUILDERS OF BUSINESS, CHICAGO,” fﬁ .Ck
ALLEGEDLY IS AFFILIATED WITH THE “AMERICAN CONSUMERS MULUAL ASSOCTATLON,
XXX THE WASHINGTON -@XX¥ BODYGUARD, THE WORLD WARGRATUITIES BUREAW™ AL
ALLEGEDLY ANTI-SEMETIC FASCIST GROUPS. RICHTERS NAME ALLEGEDLY ADF: AR

IN LETERHEAD OF AMERICAN CONSUMERS MUTUAL JASSOSTAT ION, Aﬁ ORGANIZE e | IN
NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN RICHTER REPORTD AS SUUCESSOR GO%%?NDER zQA>h, {
BODYGUARD AND FRED S, BROWN AS SE CRETARY. IN JUNE NINETEEN—TAIF T

TY.
VEN RICHTER ALLEGEDLY STATED THAT THE MORE ACTIVE MEMBERS OF THE JAIHI ﬁ
TON BODYGUARD WOULD BE CALLED "RANGERS™ AND WOULD OON§T T.Em DEFENSE/
ARMY ACAINST JEWS, COMMUNISTS, AND LATER CATHOLICS.! Y OF NIdETE
THIRTYEIGHT RIGHTER WAS TO BEGIN GIVING LECTURES IN‘ LEADERSHIP TRA. I,

SRR L .
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AND ALLEGEDLY STARTED POLITICAL SCIENCE INSTITUTE. ON NOVEMBER FOURTEEN-
TH, NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT, SUBJECT WERNECKE ALLEGEDLY SAID THAT RICHTER
WAS A PROFESSIONAL PROMOTER AND "ALWAYS DOING CRAZY THINCYEX THINCSKIL-TIE
XX¥%- THINGS™, IN MAY NINTEEN FORTY RICHTER REPORTED TO BE ASSOCIATED WIM
“ALLIED CHRISTIAN MANAGEMENT ARMY™ WHICH ALLEGEDLY IS AFFILIATED WITH
"AMERICAN RANGERS™, THE ACMA REPQRTEDLY FOUNDED IN NINETEEN SIXTEEN. I3
-KXX ITS REGENT IN_MAY, NINETEEN FORTY WAS THE MOST REVERENC PAUL RIDGEWAY
ITS LAWER WAS MR. E. VAN NATTA AND ITS ARCHBISHOP YAS VERY REVEREND F.
SIMPSON BROWN, SINCE NINETEEN FORTY REGENT WAS RICHTER. VAN NATTA
REPORTED TO HAVE BEEN SECRETARY OF "AMERICAN VIGILANCE INTELLIGENCE FOUN-
DATION®™ INCORPRATED AT CHICAGO IN NINETEEN THIRTYOME. RICHTER ALSO
LISTED AS PRESIDENT OF ®“AMERICAN COMMERCIAL MENS ASSOCIATION®™ , ACMA,
EXECUTIVE GENERAL COMMANDER OF LUTHERAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL. EVERETT BRX{
XZX~BROOKS MANN LISTED AS CHAIRMAN LUTHERAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL AND AS
BEING A CHICAGO LOOP BANKER, MANN ACTUALLY IS NFORMATION CLERK AT FIRSI
NATIONAL BANK. SELECTIVE SERVICE BOARD STATES WERNECKE CLASSIFIED FOUR~
D SOLELY ON STATEMENT SET FORTH IN QUESTIONNAIRE THAT HE WAS MINISTER OF
RELIGION HAVING BEEN ORDAINED APRIL TWENTYSEVENTH, NINETEEN FORTYONE.
WERNECKE STATED IN QUESTIONNAIRE THAT HE ATTENDED MOODY BIBLE INSTITUTE |
FOR PERIOD OF ONE YEAR, STUDYING CHRISTAN EVIDENCES AND THAT HE WAS ATTH
DING INSTITUTION AT TIME OF EXECUTION OF QUESTIONNAIRE. INVESTIGATION "]
DISCLOSES SUBJECT MADE APPLICATION TO ENROLL MARCH TWENTYFOURTH, NINE-
TEEN FORTYONE TO STUDY BIBLE SYMTHESIS SUBJECT AND WAS ACCEPTED AS STU-
DENT BUT FAILED TO ATTEND ANY CLASSES. THE FIVE~DOLLAR APPLICATION FEE
WAS FORFEITED, SUBJECT THEN MADE APPLICATION FOR ENROLLMENT IN CORRES-
PONDENCE SCHOQL OF MOODY BIBLE INSTITUTE NOVEMBER FIRST, NINETEEN FORTY{
PAID FEE OF FIFTEEN DOLLARS FOR A SCOFFIELD BIBLE COURSE AND WAS GIVEN
THE TEXT BOOK MATERIAL THEREFOR, SUBJECT SENT IN ONE LESSON PRIOR TO
MARCH THIRTEENTH, NINETEEN FORTYONE, THE LESSON BEING GRADED AND RETURNE
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TO HIM SAME DATE. SUBJECT!SENT IN NO FURTHER LESSONS AND WAS THEREFORE
DROPPED FROM COURSE. SUBJECT ATTENDED BASIC MILITARY TRAINING COURE
UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO FROM JANUARY FOURTEENTH, NINETEEN FORTYTWO TO MAR~-
CH EIGHTEENTH, FORTYTWO. CHICAGO UNIVERSITY RECORDS CONTAIN PHOTOSTATIC
COPY OF CERTIFICATE OF PROFICIENCY TO EXXX THE SUBJECT RCOMMENDING HIM

AS A SMALL ARMS INSTRUCTOR, ISSUED BY US ARMY SMALL. FIRING SCHOOL AT

CAMP PERRY, OHIO IN NINETEEN THIRTYONE. DR. GARLAND F. PFEIFFER MENTIOND
IN QUESTIONNAIRE STATES SUBJECT ATTEMPTED TO LEAVE GERMAN AMERICAN BUND
LITERATURE IN WAITING ROOM OF DR, PFEIFFERS OFFICE WHEN SUBJECT WAS THERE
FOR TREATMENT OF HIS EARS AND BACK, THIS TOOK PLACE IN NINETEEN FORTY
AND EARLY NINETEEN FORTYONE. CHRISTIAN MINISTRY COLLEGE LISTED ON LET-
TERREAD OF ACMA, IT BEING NOTED THAT SUBECT MENTIONS THIS NAME -IN QUES-
TIONNAIRE AS COURSE OF STUDY IN RELIGION BEING PURSUED AT THIS SCHOOL.
INVESTIGATION AT CITY CLERKS OFFICE DISCLOSES RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS OR
SCHOOLS NOT REQUIRED TO OTAIN CHARTER OR LICENSE TO OPERATE AND THEREFORE.
NO6 RECORD OF THIS COLLEGE, CLERK, COOK COUNTY COURT, UNABLE TO LOCATE -
REGISTRATION OF THIS COLLEGE, IT BEING ALSO ASCERTAINED THAT SUCH ORGAN-
IZATIONS BRXKRTAINXXXX NOT REQIRED TO OBTAIN A CHARTER BUT MAJORITY OF
ORGANIZATIONS DO OBTAIN CHARTER OR LICENSE, ACMA CHRIST CHURCH NUMBER
ONE CHARTERED AT CHICAGO JANUARY THIRD, NINTEEN FORTY, HAVING BEEN FIRST
ORGANIZED IN CHICAGO IN NINETEEN SIXTEEN AS THE CHRIST CHURCH NUMBER
SIXTEEN., SEARCH OF INDICES OF ORDAINED MINISTERS, COUNTY CLERKS OFFICE,
FAILED TO INDICATE WERNECKES NAME REGISTERED AS ORDAIND MINISTERs SELEC-
TIVE SERVICE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DC, LEGAL DEPARTMET, STATES NO -
RECORD THERE OF ACMA AND APPARENTLY NOT ON RECOGNIZED LIST FOR DEFERMENT
CLASSIFICATION PURPOSES, ONXX¥ CONFIDENTIAL SOURE INDICATES ACMA STRIC
TLY A PROFESSIONAL OUTFIT AND APPARENTLY WILL CAPITALIZE ON ANY TYPE OF
POLITICAL MOVEMENT. FURTHER INORMATION INDICATES OFFICERS OF ACMA IN-
TERESTED IN MILITARY AFFAIRS., INVESTIGATION CONTINUED..

. JOHNSON
END ) e
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In talking with Special Agent in Charge Johnson of the
Chicago Field Division, he advised me that he had discussed the
case of William Wernecke with the United States Attorney who is
of the opinion that he can be prosecuted for a violation of the
Selective Service Act and that before he renders a definite

viewed be reinterviewed and signed statements obtained therefrom;

I also made reference to the Chicago Field Division
teletype of July 27, 1942, in which it is stated that the United
States Attorney at Chicago requests photographs of Haupt to be
exhibited to the bus driver at Jacksonville, Florida, for
identification purposes, and if the identification is not
successfully obtained, that the photographs be exhibited to other
persons in Jacksonville for identification purposes, I advised
him that this teletype was not sent to the Miami Field Division,
bubt I presumed that the Chicago Office would set out appropriate
leads for Miami.
Chicago Office did not know what investigative activity the
Miami Office had engaged in, I advised him that these leads
had not been covered by the Miami 0ffice and he therefore stated
that he would have the Miami 0ffice cover these leads,

Respectfully,

Ashad T bl -
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR, LADD?&% = fo Mr. Quinn Tamm___
0 o Mr. Harbo
RE: WILLIAM WERNECKE Tele. Room
SELECTIVE SERVICE #. Nease
\ iss Beghm
GEORGE JOHN DASCH, F Mis ndy__s
with aliases, Et Al Ly e Lo o,
SABOTAGE VT

opinion, he requested that certain individuals who had been inter-

further, that he would render a definite opinion on July 30, 1942.

He advised that this had not been done since the
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- SELACTIVE SERVICE. U. S. ATTORNZY RECONTACTED [ODAY RELATIVE IO POSSIBLE . ;
- FROSSCUTION OF ‘SUBJECT WERNECKE. OF OPINICN WIRNECKE Cii BE-PROSEDU= - ‘A
' TED FOR VIOATION OF SEZLECTIVE SERVICE ACT BY MAKING TAO. FALSE S e
. .. STATEMENTS IN QUESTIONNAIRE. REGUESTS INVESTIGATION. FRO4 PZRSONS LTy
”jACQUAINrED AITH WSRNECKE IN AN EFFORT TO OETAIN SIGNAD STATEMENTS =~ '~
| 7 RELATIVE'TO CONNECTICNS WITH. ANT-AMSRICAN ORGANIZATIONS AND AKIL=  ° =
- MMERTCAN SYMPATHIES. ADVISZD THIS INFORMAIION MAY BE USED ¥OR REBUTTAL h
- IN THE EVENT WERHECKE TAKSS ST.ND AND OPENS WAY FOR THIS EVIDENCE - i
. "T0.BE PRESENTED TO (COURT:."U.S. ATTORNEY ADVISES HE WILL CONSIDER R
ALi, INFORMATION IN CASE AND RENDER DEFINITS OPINION RELATIVE T0 THE - = %
. PROSECUTION ON JULY THIRIY, -NENETZRNFORTYTWO. SIGNED SIATEMENTS. - = . .\
. BEING OBTAINGD FROM AL WIINESSES. , S
. JOHNSON L
) .‘.l\l\- .
ﬁ‘ND _ ' AN
10-56 b OK.FBI WA MAR '
g
Ny 2
' <@
T
! HJU 4 ]"4,
‘.‘ g" '.'- i3e ;‘n-i weMy ,‘.:. T
z

: @1942 ‘ .. _. hﬁf‘_,ﬁ |

z’? 2/



’/” ’ .
| U T , g PEBIAL MuidM OF BTT N\
: -, ) v . A LIMBTENT 0 s ‘
- R\ Q R AT degdy . ‘
R JUL.%aiqﬂ . MY s I

/] RN @

,-

. - r) |
8 AU% :

; 1942
FBI CHICAGO JULY 30, 1942 1004 PM CWT 29/// GCY
DIRECTOR U\} \»
0 .
DOOR, GEORGE JOHN DASCH, WITH ALIASES, WILLTAM MERNECKE, o

J.}BECKER FORMERLY CONNECTED WITH ANTI DEFAMATION LEAGUE, rﬁk
S $IGNED STATEMENT ADVISING SUBSTANTIALLY AS FOLLOWS + WERNECKE
MADE AN ANTI-ROOSEVELT SPEECH AT MEETING OF{GENIILE(WORKERS PARTY, CHI~
CAGO, JULY TWELVE, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, WERNECKE, AT HAUS VATERLAND ON
JULY NINETEEN, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, STATED HE VAS GOING TO START A LOCAL
BRANCH OF THE SILVER SHIRTS IN CHICAGO AND WOULD TRY TO GET THE HAUS VA=
TERLAND FOR ITS METINGS, AT A HAUS VATERLAND BUND MEETING ON AUGUST
SIXTEEN, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, WERNECKE SAID HE WAS STARTING HIS OWN
BRANCH OF THE SILVER SHIRTS AND THAT IT WOULD COST ONE DOLLAR TO JOIN
UP, HE WAS DISTRIBUTING ANTI SEMITIC LITERATURE AT THAT TIME, AT HAUS
VATERLAND ON SEPTEMBER SIX, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, WERNECKE GREETED A MAN
WITH THE NAZI SALUTE, ON SEPTEMBER TWENTYSEVEN, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE AT
HAUS VATERLAND, WERNECEKE SAID HE WAS GOING TO HAVE A SILVER SHIRT MEET-
ING ON OCTOBER FIVE, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, AT MOZART HALL, CHICAG, AND TR
HE WOULD ADVERTISE THE MEETING BY MAIL AND CIRCULARS, ON SEPTEMBER TWEN-
TYSEVEN, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, VERNECKE SAD THAT HE AND HOMER MEXXX MAERZ
WERE GOING TO FORM A WRECKING CREW TO BREAK UP JEWISH METINGS: . WERNE=
CKE HAD A REVOLVER IN HIS CAR, CALIBRE UNKNOWN, WERNECKE HELD A SILVER
SHIRT MEETING ON OCTOBER FOUR, NINETEN THIRTYNINE, AT MOZARRT HALL AND
READ A LETTER FROM JAMES TRUE ASSOCIATION WHICH PURPORTED TO SHQW THAT
THE DUPONTS WERE FRENCH JEWS, WERNECKE HELD A SILVER SHIRT MEETING AT
ONE FOUR ONE TWO CLYBOURN STREET, CHICAGO, ON OR ABOUT NOVEMBER TWO, NINE
TEEN THIRTYNINE, HE MADE A SPEECH TO THE EFFECT THAT JEWS WERE ONE
FOURTH OF THE POPULATION AND SHOULD BE ENTITLED TO SAME PROPORTION IN
EVERY FIELD OF LIFE, WERNECKE TOLD HOW BARUCH AND ROOSEVELT ARE MONEY
MANIPULATORS, QUOTING FROM FORMER REPRESSENTATIVE THORKELSON, WERNE~
CKE MADE A COUPLE OF SPEECHES AT THE HAUS VATERLAND AT BUND MEETINGS
DURING THE SUMMER OF NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, WERNECKE USED TO DISPLAY A
SILVER SHIRT EMBLEM AT HIS MEETINGS., ON FEBRUARY TWENTYEIGHT, NINETEEN
FORTY, WERNECEK STATED HE AND HEATH WISHED TO START A DEFENSE COUNSEL
FUND FOR PEOPLE WHO ARE ARRESTED FOR BEING ANTI SEMITIC, POLICE OFFICER
M, TOOHEY IN SIGNED STATEMENT ADVISED THAT WERNECKE, ERNIE \SCHARF, MAX
OHMAN, AND TWO OTHERS WERE BXXX SEEN PRACTICING MARKSWMANSHIP WITH
WENTYTWO CALIBRE RIFLES AT WERNECKE FARM IN WADSWORTH, WERNECEKE AND
OTHERS WERE MEMBERS OF RIFLE CLUB, THIS WAS IN SUMMER NINETEEN THIRTY

20 r\UU‘; - "f\f 4 /o u- el T'G ﬁ ,QQ‘
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NINE, WERNECKE WAS SEEN IN UNIFORM AT BUND PICNIC IN SUMMER NINETEEN
THIRTYNINE, MRS, IRMANSTROPE, FORMER EMPOYEE OF WERNECEK, STATES SHE
WAS ORDERED BY HIM TO IDENTIFY HIS FRIENDS BY THEIR USE OF THE NAZI
SALUTE. THAT SHE HAS BEEN SUBJECT AND QUESTS SALUTE WITH THE NAZI SA~
LUTE AND USE THE WORDS "HEIL HITLER"., ALSO SAW A PICTURE OF HITLER AND
A& LARGE GERMAN FLAG IN SUBJECTS' HOME, THAT SHE HAS SEEN IN SUBJECTS POS~
SESSION APPROXIMATELY FORTY FIREARMS, A BOX OF DYNAMITE TXXX STICKS WITH
FUSES AND CAPS, HAS ALSO SEEN GUNPOWDER AND A RELOADING MACHINE IN SUB-
JECTS POSSESSION, MSXX¥ MRS. STROPE HAS SEEN SUBJECT AND HIS FRIENDS EN-
GAGE IN TARGET PRACTICE AND REFERRED TO BY HIS FRIENDS AS “HITLER", HEN-
RY S, ATWELL, LAKE VILLA, ILLINOIS, IN SIGNED STATEMENT STATES SUBJECT
ENDEAVORED TO PURCHASE PROPERTY FROM HIM WHICH WERNECKE STATED WAS TO
BE USED FOR HORSES, THEN LATER THE COLONY WAS TO BE CONNECTED WITH THE
CERMAN AMERICAN BUND, HAD BLUEPRINTS OF PROPOSED COLONY AT, THAT TIME,
DESIRED THIS PROPERTY BECAUSE OF SUITABLE LANDING PLACE FOR* AIRPLANES,
JOSEPH P. PLEIS, INGLESIDE, ILLINQIS, ADVISES SUBJECT WITH ONE DOCTOR ‘
OTTO, POSIBLY IDENTICAL WITH OTI§\§1LLUMEIT, ENDEAVORED TO PURCHASE PRO=-
PERTY FROM HIM FOR FORTYFIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS WHICH WAS TO BE USED A
AS RIERT=X2X RIDING ACADEMY, DR, OTTO WAS EXHIBITED PHOTOGRAPHS OF PRO~
PERTY BY PLEIS ANDSTATED HE WANTED TO SHOW PHOTOGRAPHS TO FRITZ KUHN,
PLEIS THEREAFTER REFUSED TO SELL PROPERTY. U, Se ATTORNEY CHICAGO RE=-
CONTACTED AN D ADVISED CASE WILL BE PRESENTED TO GRAND JURY WHICH CON-
VENES SOMETIME NEXT-EXXX WEEK, REPORT IN PROCESS.-OF BEING TYPED., IN-
VESTIGATION CONTINUED,

JOHNSON

END
OK 11-20 PM FBI WA JC
M
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In connestion with the further investigation of
the German astetage aase invelving Cearge Jobn lLasch and
others, it has been gseertained that Williax Beinecke, a
contach of the Naxi sabotsur Bans Haupt, bas bewr sponding
considerasble time in the homs of Otto Donath, 633 sbster
Streat, Chiocago, Y1llinois, telspkone Linsola Q405.

In erdar that we nay have propar coverage of
Yernacke's notivivies while he i» vieliting in Donath's
residence, it is recomsandsd $hat you authorise the es-
tablishesnt sf & technical surveillanoe to ¢over lincoln

0405,
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Heteral Burean of Inuestination MZ Laz;m

Yinited States Aepartment of Justice Mr. Nichols

. Mr. Rosen
Mazhmgtmt, . C. Mr. Tracy

Mr. Carson
DML :WGR August 3, 1942
Gall: 6:10 Po!jo Mr. COffey

Trangcribed: 6:50 P.M. Mr. Hendon
Mr. Kramer

Mr. McGuire_
{ MEMORANDUM FOR MR. E. A. TAMM Mr. Harbo
Mr. Quinn Tamm____
RE: ASSOCIATES IN THE GEORGE DASCH Tele. Room
et al; SABOTAGE CASE. : Mr. Neass
Special Agent Hosbeny, Number One Man of th e o
pecial Agent Hosteny, Number One MNan o e 85, Gan
Chicago Office, telephonically advised that in lgﬁérw;ection Mx
with the investigation being conducted of Willi erneckes sl T
the Chicago Office would like to install a Technical sur-
veillance on the home of Otto Donath, 629 Webster Street,
telephone, Lincoln 0405. )

Agent Hosteny, steted that inasmuch as Wernecke
has been going with Obtto-Derfath's daughter, he spends a
great deal of time at DonathTs home and undoubtedly makes
telephone calls from there. Hosteny stated that he believes
a technical surveillance would be of benefit in this instance.

ACTION TO BE TAKEN: I told Agent Hosteny that we would endeavor
to secure authorization for the installation of this surveillance
and would advise him accordingly.

Porcel

D. M. Ladd
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GEORGE JOHN\DASCH WITH ALIASES, WILLIAM Be WERNECKE ETAL = SABO-

TAGE ] SS L ]

GEORGE_ROBERTBROWN, CHIEF INVESTIGATOR, ILLINOIS VIGILANCE

SINCE NINEIEEN THIRT

ASSOCIATION, CHICAGO IN SIGNED STATEMENT ADVISES HE. HAS KNOWN WERNECKE
YEIUE, DR

GERMAN. SUBJECT_HAS_DISTRIBU
ELIZABETH

MRS +} DUSENBERRY, CHICAGO y 1LLe,

ILLING, WILLIAM DUDLEY{PELL

ING_WHICH TINME SUBJECT HAS BEEN VERY PRO-

AIMBE.PQ%LISHEanX_ﬁg CIAL_JUSTICE,
LEY, REV, WINROD, KANSAS CITY, MOs,
AND OTHERS, BOTH BE@*%X BEFORE AND A'

SUBJECT WAS.CLOSE.-FRIEND._AND

FTER\DEC, SEVEN, NINETEEN FORTYTWO.

SOCIATE OF MRS D CLAIMED CLOSE FRIENDSHIP WITH FATHER Cou

GHIXX% COUGHLIN, PELLEY,YXUNZE AND DR. HOMER“WAERTZ. SUBJECT STATED_HE
+ SUBJECT CLAIMED
W

WAS_A MEMBER OE,BHN D_EXEMETION AS
HT_BECAUSE HE_ BLAMED

CONSCIENTIOUS OB OR,_SAYIN

ROOSEVELT | FOR_WAR, ENCOURAGED BROWN TO DO LIEXXX LIKEWISE. SUBJECT ENR~
OLLED_UNIVERSITY OF CHIGAGO MIL;IABY INSTITUTE ABOUT AERIL NINETEEN

FORTYTWO, STATING HE _DESIRD_TO LEARN_HOW_TO MAKE BOMES. SUBJECT HAS PUR~

CHASED AND WORN MILITARY QLQIHING THEREBY GAINING ENTRANCE TQ USO_CLURS
TO_OBTAIN INEORMATION. SUBJECT HAS MONEY BUT HAS NO EMPLOYMENT. HAS
NUMEROUS FRIENDS WHO ARE REPORTED TO BE PRO~GERMAN AND PRO-ITALIAN. HE
CLAIMED SEVERAL FRIENDS WERE PRESENTLY CONFINED ALIEN CONCENTRATION CAMP,

CHICAGO, ILL,

SUBJECT P

BALSES..GERMANY AND-HITLER-AT-EVERY-OPRORTUNIITY,

AND SAYS CONRITIONS IN GERMANY ARE BETTER THAN IN U, S,

HE_STATED THA

WHEN HITLER TOOK AMERICA, SUBJECT WAS IQ ggg ME HEAD OF CHICAGO FBI OF=-
_CLA PHO APHED_GUNS ON BHILDINGS_I}

0 NA BY D;ES COMMITTIEE .

E_;.QE.. UBXXX- SUB.E

FTHERE OB S

3
N
SUBJECT

ASHINGTON,. D,
§ECENTLY REFERRED TQ PRESIDENT AS THE O]

U CH_RESPO

R_PILES_END _QUOTE.

WITH DIES COMMITTEE FOR ALL INFORMATION RELATIVE TO SUBPOENING OF VE -f‘

NECKE,

IF DESIRABLE BUREAU REQUI

NSIBLE FOR ALL
ESTED T0 CRECKN®

5%

q%
ALSO REQUESTED TO CHECK IDENTIFICATION UNIT FOR ANY CRIMINAL #”’gﬁ‘

RECORDs HERBERT Me WETZEL, FORMER ATTORNEY FOR WERNECKE ADVISED ON w%‘
JULY TWENTYNINE, NINETEEN FORTYTWO THAT HE HAS KNOWN WERNECKE FOR SEVEN
YEARS AND THAT WERNECKE HAS A STRONG TENDENCY TO BE PRO=-GERMAN AND ANTI=

SEMITC. THIS OPINION GATHERED FROM CONVERSATIONS WHEREIN WERNECKE ‘Qﬁ-iX
joooo .
52" S g e
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STATED HE was INTERESTED IN EUND MOVEMENT, IN FEBRUARY OR MARCH oF NINE=-

IEEN THIRTYEIGHT, WERNECKE APPEARD IN VETZEL S OFFICE VITH DRXEWILLUMEIT.

IHEY WANTED WEXZEL 10 BECgME ATTORNEY FOR THE BUND BUT WETZEL REFUED,
g OB,

¥

hALLd ] . - Wl : R , ‘: [
£TZ 1LILER_AD Hi 2oih N WALLS AND SAW FRRXx
WERNECKE GESTURE A NAZI_SALUTE AND HEARD HIM SAY HE BELTEVED IN NITLERS
IDEALS, WER%(TKE USED Y GATHERINGS T

PLACING WERNECKE IN CHARGE OF aN AMERICA FIRST UNIT, VETZEL ADVISED THAT
ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT, VERNECKE, TOGETHER WITH HOMER MAERTZ AND
' BY X% {DEARBORN CRUSADERS, CHICAGO POLICE DEPART=

FEBRUARY TWENTYTHREE, NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT
FOR DISORCDERLY CONDUCT, pise X

CHARGED ON MARCH ELEVEN, NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT, WAS ARRESTED NOVEMBER SE~
COND NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE FOR CARRYING CONCEAED WEAPON, ASSAULT WITH DEA
LY WEAPON AND SHOTTINXXY SHOOXXX SHOOTING IN CITY LIMITS, SUBJECT FINED .
3gENTYFIVE DOLLARS AND CosTS AND HIS COMMISSION AS SECIAL OFFICER WAS RE=

KEDs ARRESTED AGAIN NOVEMBER TENT, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE FOR DISORDERLY
CONDUCT BUT No DISPOSITON GIVEN, THIS RECORD BEING CHECKED, LEAD TO

DETERMINE IF WERNECKE VIOLATED SECTION NTXX%- ENTITLED QUOTE ILLEGAL VEAR~
ING OF UNIFORM UNQUOTE BEING PURSUED VIGOROUSLY,

JOHNSON
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‘1!‘] '

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WILLIAN BERNARD VLENECKE

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

EEFRCELCE:

DETATLS:

£
=K

National Headquarters, Selective Service,
has no record of Allied Christian Menage-
ment Arny.

- RUC - ;

Teletype from Chicago Field Division dated
July 24, 1942; and teletype to the Chicago
Ficld Division dated July 24, 1942.

AT WASHINGTOMN, DeCe

Ceptain FP. &. [IINOR of the National Headqusrters, Selec'blve
Service, was telephonically contacted, and after conferring with the Legal

Division of Selective Service, advised that the Allied Christian Management -
irmy is not known to Selective Service, nor is there any record of this organi~-

SELECTIVE SERVICE

THis caseoriGiNATED AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS FILE NO. 25318/
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY ‘
WHICH MADE
wACHINGTON, D.C. 8/ 1/ 4e 7/ 213./‘42 7 CARL: J. MARTIH CJL.: BGUW
TITLE 7 CHARACTER OF CASE

"

zation.
- BEFERRED UPON COLPLLTION TO THEE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
) s
AR AR AR IR P y
ﬁ EE— =3 — e—— —— - ——— st m o x e —
APPROVED nm:? — /z Ty s”“"f;fgﬂa"sz ] o DONOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES L .
P [ Y ‘.i - . N
;ﬁ'b [;: 3 / - pa / / 4 3 ) )2
COPIES OF THIS REPORT , = — pa— f)
2 - Buréin B . ! R
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2 - Vashington I‘:Leld 4
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Mr, Carson ... . -
Mr, Cofey.cviae une-
Mr. Hendon ... ...
Mr. Eramez.
Mr. McGuire .. )
Mr. Cuma ™. oLy .

FBI CHICAGO JULY 24,1542 g-41 AM IAJd
DIRECTOR
SEAL. GEORGE JOHNJDASCH WA, ETAL, SABOTAGE. INASMUCH AS Y
“WERNECKE IS APPARENTLY NOT INVOLVED IN CAPTIONED CASE AND CANNOT BE
PROSECUTED IN SAME ALL DATA PERTAINING TO WERNECKE WILL BE SUBMIT
HEREINAFTER IN CASE ENTITLED WILLIAM BERNARD WERNECKE, SELECTIVE
SERVICE. SELECTIVE SERVICE QUESTIONNAIRE REFLECngWERNECKE REGISTERED
MAY FIFTH IN NINETEEN FORTY ONE, ORDER NUMBER ONE ONE NAUGHT AT LAKE
COUNTY BOARD NUMBER TWO, VILLAGE HALL ONE ONE SIX WEST COOK,
LIBERTYVILLE, ILLINOIS. GAVE ADDRESS SEVEN SIX NAUGHT NAUGHT WAUKEGAN
ROAD, LIBERTYVILLE ILLINOIS, STATES PHYSICAL DISABILITIES ARE
PARTIAL DEAFNESS, MYOCARDIAL DAMAGE, AND INTESTINAL DISORDERS.
SCHOOLING OTHER THAN ELEMENTARY AND HIGH SCHOOL AT CENTRAL YMCA,
MOODY BIBLE INSTITUTE AND CHRISTIAN MINISTRY COLLEGE. ADVISED OCCUPATION
IS MANAGING FARM AND PURCHASING SUPPLIES, CLAIMING HE IS ONLY ABLE TO
SUPERVISE HIRED MANS WORK BECAUSE OF ILLNESS. GIVES MOTHER AS EMPLOYER,
ADDRESS SIX TWO FIVE NAUGHT NORTH WAYNE AVENUE, CHICAGO. STATES HE IS
A MINISTER OF REGLXX RELIGION SERVING IN THAT CAPACITY BEING CONNECTED |
WITH ALLIED CHRISTIAN MOVEMENT ARMY SINCE APRIL TWENTY SEVENTH ,
NINETEEN FORTY ONE HAVING BEEN FULLY ORDAINED ON SAME DATE. HIS
ECCLESIASTICAL OFICIAL ,IS FRED SIMPSON BROWN, ADDRESS-CHICAGO. STATES
HE IS ATTENDING THE MQODY BIBLE INSTITUTE AND CHRISTIAN MINISTRY
COLLEGE WHICH ESTABLISHED PRIOR TO SEPTEMBER SIXTEENTH NINETEEN
THIRTY NINE. WERNECKE BORN JANUARY TWENTY FIRST NINETEEN NAUGHT SEVEN.
IS A CITIZEN. ALSO ADVISED IS A CONSCIENTIOUS OBJECTOR TO WAR CLAIMING
EXEMPTION AS BEING 'OPPOSED TO COMBATANT MILITARY SERVICE AND NON=
COMBATANT MILITARY SERIXX SERVICE. WERNECKES STATEMENT REGARDING --
CLASSIFICATION IS QUOTE I BELIEVE THAT MY INDUCTION SHOULD BE DEFERRED
ACCORDING TO LAW BECAUSE I AM AN ORDAINED MINISTER AND AT PRESENT-A
THEOLOGICAL STUDENT UNQUOTE. LOCAL_BOARD CLASSIFIED HIM IN FOUR D WITH
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PAGE TWO

1

STATEMENTS THAT WERNECE ENDEAVORED TO BUILD UP SELECTIVE SERVICE

FILE BY HAVING VARIOUS DOCTORS FURNISH LETTERS AS TO WERNECKES PHYSICA
DISABILITIES, SELECTIVE SERVICE FILE FURTHER REFLECTS GARLAND F.
PFIEFER, OSTEOPATHIC PHYSICIAN FURNISHED LETTER TO DRAFT BOARD THAT
WERNECKE HAS BEEN A PATIENT OF HIS FOR SIX YEARS, HAS OSTOSCHLEROSIS
QF HIS RIGHT AND LEFT EARS AND HEARING ABOUT TWENTY PER CENT IN EACH
EAR., HAS TENDENCY TO SEVERE COLDS ZAND SINUSITIS IN BOTH FRONTAL AND
MAXILLARY SINUS. BECAUSE OF AGE AND PRESENT PHYSICAL CONDITION BELIEVE
WERNECKE SHOULD BE DEFERRED, STATES HE IS UNDER DOCTORS PROFESSIONAL
CARE AND REPORTS EVERY DXX FEW WEEKS. THIS STATEMENT SWORN TO ON MAY
TENTH NINETEEN FORTY ONE, %FILE FURTHER INDICATES LETTER TO DRAFT

A UNANIMOUS VOTE. INFORMATION FURNISHED BY SUBJECT HAUPT IN SIGNED \
L

BOARD FROM DR, Jo BAILEY CARTER CONCERNING WERNECKE AND COMMENTING

THAT THE EXAMINATIONS ARE| INDICATIVE OF MYOCARDIAL EXHAUSTION.

WERNECKE FURNISHED LETTER'TO DRAFT BOARD STATING HIS FAMILY CONSISTS

OF HIS MOTHER AND HIMSELF, THAT SHE MAINTAINS A HOME IN CHICAGO WHERE
HE SPENDS SOME OF HIS TIME IN ORDER TO KEEP HER COMPANY AND ASSIST

IN CARING FOR PIECES OF PROPERTY SHE HAS TITLE TO. STATES HIS MTHERXX
MOTHER HAD AN. ACCIDENT SEVEN YEARS AGO IN WHICH HER FEET WERE BADLY
DAMAGED AND HAS VARICOSE VEINS AND OTHER FOOT TROUBLE. FURTHER STATED

. THAT WHILE HIS MOTHER DOES NOT DEPEND ON HIM FOR FINANCIAL SUPPORT

IT IS NECESSARY THAT HE ATTEND TO THE REPAIRS AND COLLECT RENTS ON
PROPERTY SO THAT THEY WILL NOT BE A COMPLETE CAPITAL L0SS TO THE FAMILY.
THE SELECTIVE SERVICE BOARD HAS REQUESTED SELECTIVE SERVICE HEAD-
QUARTERS, SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOLS TO INFORM THEM AS TO WHETHER OR NOT A
MINISTER ORDAINED BY ALLIED CHRISTIAN ARMY IS RECOGNIZED BY SELECTIVE
SERVICE FOR DEFERRED CLASSIFICATION, THE SELECTIVE SERVICE HEADQUARTERS
ON APRIL EIGHTH NINETEEN FORTY TWO INQUIRED OF THE NATIONAL HEAD-
QUARTERS AS TO THE ALLIED CHRISTIANS ARMY WHICH NO ANSWER HAS BEEN




PAGE THREE

RECEIVED AS YET, CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT ADVISED ALLIED CHRISTIAN ARMY
IS A DISREPUTABLE ORGANIZATION AND IS VERY ANTI-SEMETIC, ANTI-COMMU-
NISTIC, AND ANTI-ADMINISTRATION., INFORMANT FURTHER ADVISED THAT ACMA
POSSIBLY SEDITIQUS IN NATURE., USA CHICAGO ADVISED THAT IF ACMA S

IS MERELY A PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATION AND CAN BE PROVED, PROSECUTIVE
ACTION WILL BE TAKEN AGAINST WERNECKE FOR VIOLATION OF SELECTIVE
SERVICE., USA STATES THAT THERE IS A POSSIBILITY OF PROSECUTING
ASSOCIATES OF ACMA FOR CONSPIRACY IF PROOF CAN BE SHOWN AS TO TYPE

OF ORGANIZATION SAME IS BELIEVED TO BE A XX AS REPORTED BY INFORMANT.
FURTHER CONTACT BEING HAD WITH INFORMANT TO DETERMINE (EF ORGANIZATION
IS SEDITIOUS IN NATURE, INVESTIGATION CONTINUED AS TO ‘WERNECKE

JOHNSON
END
5-55 AM 0K FBI WASH DC BLH
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Re: willism Bernard Wernecke, with aliases;
S et b o Selectiva Service
b ARy T J:?-mr‘“ o

- S S

N In comnection with the investigation condicted in thd “"George Job
Daseh, ¥ith clieses, ct al, Sebobags" case, it was dsterained that williem
Bernard Vernecke was one of the inaividuale contacted oy Hesbert Haupt, ans
of the oight German saboteurs who lendsd in the Usited Steles from & German
gubmarine on June 17, 1942. ,
? Haupt, during tre course of his interrogation, advised that Walli
fernecke had advised him that he, Wernscke, had obfsined & draft deferment
\ecause he was a minister, s conscientious objector, and for physical dis-
bility. It has been ascertained thet wsftucke was placed in § 4=D clagsi~
iostion by his local draft board, Werngeke suggested that daupt - join the
rqenization to which Wernecke belonged and furnished Haupt wth an appli-
-~ ation‘to become an assistant ministor in en ofgamisatiop known as the ALY
sristien Management Army, Inc. Wernacke advised Haupt that it wasZeasy to
' start a religion and it is only nscessary to have three or four psrsgns mee

. Jogether and start worshiping some object, and that this group seald then
. sppoint their own minister, N e e

- - c»‘

e

= = ™
There is being trensmitted herewith a copy of the Tepert g
Spacial Agent Barl Hirsh, dated August 1, 1942, reflecting the peultgzof

\ f the investigation conaucted of Yernecke as & result of his sssoslation:with

.. Herbert Haupt and has epparert violation of the Selective Zervice Act It
w11l be noted that the facts in this cass have been presented to the United
States Attorney's Office in Chicago, Illinols, which has indicated thab tai
cagse will be presented to a Federal Grand Jury. It has now bsen learned th
nagause of the religious question invelving Wernecke 2s an alleged ordainsd
enister, the United Stetes Attornsy's Office is requesting en opimion fros
- the Department on this point,

- I would approciste bsing sdvised of the cpinion rcndered by you 1
his matter and whether prosecution of Wernecke will be anthorised, In thi

= ‘egard o eon) & difocted to the fact that investigation has reve:
BB

actgiw ate possible violations of Federal Statutes otl
han fYeofBdldctivl Se¥vice Act,

Hp/BUG T 1942 P Very truly yours, Q/ |
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RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION e
HICAGO, ILL. v FILE NO. 25“5%76 gj’;éﬁ

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE

' 8/1/a2 7/20-31/42 BARL HIRSH

\
ol MERTECIE, with aliasess CHARACTER OF GASE
% odilan Verny am L. Tiernecke;
Lheis Willian _Hitler SELECTIVE SERVICE

L ”NP"S'S OF FACTS: IERBURT HAUPT, one of saboteurs arrivinz in U.S.
o0& via German submarins, alleged that subject comn-
e s¢lad him concerning avoiding selsctive services
TERNECKS recistered with Selective Service Board
ifey Idbertyville, Illinois, order 1108, ssbbing
forth physical disability, ordained minister,at
Moody Bible Icstituie for one yeaxr, Christian
Ministry College for six months, and due to feil- :
ing health only able to superviss work of hired 8./
men on motherts farm. Subject crdaired minister
4/27/£1 by FRED SIPSON BROVH of Allied Christian
Yanagement Army, Evangelical Imtheran, IV. WERNECKE
born 1/21/07, Chicago, Illincis. Alsc claimed
conscientious objector to combatent and non-combasant
nilitary service bub never filed €O forms. BEDNIN ‘
PAUL RICHTER, head of A.CM.A., and information ob= L * oL
tained apparently carrying on racket; has failed ‘ 5
m .in many enterprises dating back to 1916, Drafb ‘ . §
& goard members relied solely on representations in . T
= Tuuestionnaire that subject an ordained minisier, : i
£z tplac:.ng him in classification 4D. Subject took .
77 » vifle marksmanship cowrse, Jamary 1942, University '
" Zof Cbicago, and attended Nabionsl Rifle *restings, :
o Comp Perry, Chio in 1231, Subject registsred Moody
| 1 Bible Institute bub never attended classes and
IL N was dropped for failure to actively participate.

& Treir file reflects medical report show.ng subject
normal in 21l respects except for sligit hearing
_defect. School records on subjec¢t reveal no .
preparation for ministerial duties. FRANh E. NORTHGUTT,
Treasury Department, states PICHT"R

AGENT 7O NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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ministers of ACMA were nob realy ordained ministers
and did not actually have a church. Investigation

to develop authenticity of Evengelical Tumtheran Christ
Church, IV, proved negative. Iuntheran Church denies
authenticity of this organization. Bank accounts in
name of ACfA, Christ Church IIT, Christ Evangelical
Iutheran Church, IV; ACMA, and ACMA, Inc. located in
local banks. GEORGE R. BRCUN, investigator, Illinois
Vigilants Association, advised subject a Bund and
Silvershirt member, and has seen him in militery
clothing; praises Germany and Hitler, claiming member-
ship in all anti-fmerican organizations. Many wit-
nesses located furnishing signed statements, who
observed subject and associates drilling in military
fashion on horseback and using revolvers and rifles.
Have seen Hitler's photograph on subject!s farm and
all associates, including subject, salute Hitler's
picture with Nazi salute. %Wibtnesses have seen re-
volvers, rifles, dynamite, fuses, ammunition, the
latter predominately with Hitlert!s picture, on sub-
Jectts farm. MNeny witnesses claim subject member of
German-fmerican Bund. MARCELLA MASAVICE, domestic

on subject!s farm, furnished information regarding
background, and claims to have traveled in interstate
commerce, having sexual relations with subject approxi-
mately five years ago. Other farms hands located
substantiate information concernirng WERNECKE. WERNECKE'S
former attorney located, verifying information ob-
tained concerning WERWECKE'S Bund and Silver Shirt
meribership. WERNECKE'S crimiral record obtained and
set forth. United States Attorney, Chicago, advises
case will be presented to Grand Jury during week of
August 3, 1942 for various statements contained in
Selective Service questionnaire.

Pe




BEFZRENCE:  Burean teletype dated 7/20/42; teletype to Bureau
7/23/42; teoletypes to Springfield 7/23/42, 7/5/42;
teletype to Bureau 7/R4/42; teletype from Tashington
Field 7/24/42; teletype to Springfield 7/24/4R; tele-
type %o VWashington Field 7/24/42; teletype to Springfield
7/R5/42; telctype to Bureau 7/25/42; teletype to Bureau
7/27/42; teletype from Springfield 7/27/42; teletype
to New York 7/27/42; teletype to Cleveland 7/28/42;
teletype to Bureau 7/28/42; teletype to Fashington
Field 7/28/4; teletype from Cleveland 7/28/42; teletype
from Washington Field 7/20/42; teletype to Bureau 7/29/42;
telbype to Des Moines 7/29/42; teletype to Detroit
7/29/42; teletype to New York 7/30/42; teletype to
Richmond 7/30/42; teletype from Des Moines 7/30/42;
tele type from Springfield 7/30/42.

DETATIS: LT CHICAGO, JLLINOIS.

On July &0, 1942this office received a tele type from the Bureau
advising that subject HERBERT HAUPT, who was one of the saboteurs who landed
in the United States via a Germen submarine, advised in a signed statement
that WILLIAM WERNECKE told him he would probably be drafted right away and
ought to do something about it. VERNECKE then took HAUPT to DR. F.R OTTEN,
after telling him certain symptoms of which he should complain. After leav-

: ing DR. OTTEN, HAUPT stated " WERNECKE told me about his own case. He said

| he had obtained a draft deferment for physical disability, comscientious ob-

f Jector & Bible student or ministere. He said he had feigned deafness, had

| succeeded in making the Draft Board believe he had coronary trombosis by

‘ being examined by a docto th a cardiograph, and feigned rheumatism by

+¢lling the examiner he was stiff and had rheumatic fever., He said he had

‘\ contended he was a conscientious objector and Bible student by reason of

‘ his comnection with an organization, which as best I recall was the Christian

J Mobilizers, and explained that very little was necessary to become a minister
or Eible student or student minister, He said it was easy to start your

own religicn. This could be accomplished by having three or four persons

get together and start worshiping some object and then they could appoint

their own minister. It was our plan for me to join his religicn, which was !

the Christian Mobilizers, and he gave we an application, which he left at

home, Hc said ke had taken three pills made up of 1/1CO gram of nitroglycerine,

vwhich would cause his heart to beat rapidly, and then had a cardiograph

L = o
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examination, during which he beat on his chest to cause the graph to show
palpitations. He had then submitted the results of these examinations and
statements as to his dissbilities and reasons for deferment to his Draft
Board, He was never bothered after that and received a deferment, but he
was always worried.m

Tt is noted from the Selective Service questionnaire that
WERNECKE stated in series 3 under "Education® that he attended loody Bible
Institute studying Christian Evidences for ore year. However information is
set out later on in the body of this report showing that WERNEGKE actually
made a migstabement in the questionnaire and did not attend the Moody Bible
Institute, Subject also stabtes in series 3 thek he attended the Christian
Ministry College, studying religion for a period of six monthse This college
is not incorporated in the State of Illinois, ad information was obtained
through a confidential source that PAUL RICHIER made the statement that this
college was incorporated in the District of Columbia. The Washington Field
Office, however, searched the records in the District of Columbia with
negative resultss

Information pertaining to the Christiax Ministry College is
set out later on in the body of this report; however it should be noted that
this college is part of the Allied Christian Management Army and there is
no way to show that this college may be just a front other than by inter-
viewing persons actually connected with the A.C.M.A. Proof will be shown
later on in this report that two deputy collectors of the Internal Revenue
Department interviewed EIVIN PAUL RICHTER, and he advised them that their
ministers were not actually ordained ministers and did not actually have a
churche

Stated in series 4 - QOccupation or Activities - in the Selective
Service questionnaire, is a statement by WERNECKE which is as follows:
u0n account of illness, I am only able to supervise hired men's work."
It should be noted that this statement is also false, inasmuch as subject was
given a physical examination by DR. STEPHEN HRYNIEWIECKI, connected with the
Moody Bible Institute indicating that the only physical disability is that
his hearing was not normal. This examination of WERNECKE was made priot to
his receipt of the Selsctive Service questionnaire.

Under series 2 = Physical Gondition - subject has stabted thab
he has physical defects, which are pa tial deafness, myocardisl dawaged,
and intestinal disorders. TFrom the examination of the doctor connected with
the Moody Bible Institute, this could be considered as a false statement in~
asmuch as he has no disorders other than a partial defect of the ear.

' R




Under series 8 - Minister or Student Preparing for the
Ministry - subject states he is attending the Moody Bible Institute and
the Christian Ministry College, which was established prior to September
16, 1939. This is another false statement on the part of the subject
inasmuch as he was not actually attending the Moody Bible Institute. Com-
plete information is being set out later on in this report.

The attention of the Bureau is also invited to the Grand Jury
proceedings before a Federal Grand Jury regarding subversive activities
February 13 and 14, 1940, It is noted on page 7 of the transcript of the
proceedings that subject was called as a witness befare the Grand Jury, having
been first duly sworn by the foreman to testify to the truth, the whole truth
and nothing but the truth, and was examimed and testified.

Tn the testimony subject was asked if he was connected with
the Chicago Nazi Bund,to which WERNECKE replied in the negative. He ad-
mitbed giving donations and signing the sympathizers tablet, but stated he
was not a member. Also in the transcript is information requesting as to
whether TIORIECKE ever brought any members out to the fard for rifle practice..
Titnesses have been obtained showing that actusl rifle and revolver practice
was had. This information is set out later on in the body of this report.
TERNECKE was also questioned as to whether or not the post office box #3620,
Merchandise Mart Sub-Station, was taken out in his name; however he denied
that the box was in his name. Information has been obtained that post office
box #3620, Merchandise Mart, was actually rented o WERNLCKE and that as
references he gave DR. OTTO WILLUMEIT and MRS, IRENE 1MATZ. DR. WILLUMEIT
has already plead guilty to conspiracy for violation of the Espionage Statute
and TRENE MATZ is now acting head of the Chicago Bonde. It was also ascer-
taired that the box was to be used by the Joint Gommittee of Patriotic
Organizations (Inc).

TERNECKE also advised that he only attended one Silver Shirt
meeting; however information has been received that WERNECKE sent out cir-
culars for meetings of the Silver Shirt, and this office is presently in
possession of this circular and the original envelope, vhich allegedly is
in WERNECKE'S handwriting. This handwriting will be checked for comparative -
purposes at the Bureau.

Information appearing in this report will be checked on to
show that WERNECKE commitited perjury before the Grand Jurye




Iz repert of R, Jr_mgm_gm_mgm:r 8, 1941, at Chicage, Illineis,
w-mb“. ormant and|

o

Follawing a search ef the indices containing informatiocn of Subject,
RILLIAM BERNARD WELNFCEE, & comprehensive review of the filos centaining
1aformation on WILLIAM BERNARD WiRNUCEKE was made by Spseiel Azent JOHN A.
LYNCH,

This review reflected that in o memerandom submitted by Special Agenms
in Charge W. 5. DEVERBAUX, Chieegc File Wp, 86-45~49, JACK R. BROWN, an alleged
shief investigstor for the I1llineis Vigilenoe Asscolaticon, advised that WILLIAM
WERNICKR diastributed ciroulars for the Silver Shirs Legien in Ohicege, Iilfneis,
carrying all sueh literature in his e¢ar, whieh at that time Bore Illinois 1§35
license No. 1,1%8,830. BROWN alleged that WERNTOKE was the individual in charge
of the Silver thirt Legien in Ohicsgo, Yllincis.

entitled advised thet WILLIAM

possesses mumercus guns 8% his "Niblick™ ferms in Wedswerth, Illineis.
At that time HEALY sdvised WERNECKE'S reaidenes address was €280 North Waymse
Avenue, Chicage, Illinofs, and that he mainteined an unlipbved telephons nunber
being mumber Briargate 4767. WERNFOKE allegedly meving from his "Nibliek™ farms
to mother farm not fur from Wadsworth on the read to Milwswkee, near Spearing's
Tavern, which is supposedly well known in that viednity. NEALY further advised
that WERNECKE was & steck broker, real sstate breker, ets., an tained
offices on Ladalle Street. In a dirset conversation m.ml-u:gn;;;m«cu
sdvised that he had men visiting the farn for traiming in manuel arms, the
atudy of nomenslature of gums, snd the eare of guas, etc. The collection of
guns owned by WERN.CKS, together with thoss omned by individusls nmmed CLARLCE

QIT and MAX BOMMANN, was raported to be a truck lead mumbering approximafely
five Iundred.

Information refieated in (hioago Pile Ho. &3-122-120 wasy that WILLIAM
BrRKaRD WERNECKE was billed with DR, (P70 WILLUMEIY eud cthers be sddress o
meeting hold by the Gentile Dey Assesistien st Elden Hall, 6§13 Armitage Aveuue,
Chieago, Illinois, on Septamber £4, 1939,

Special Agent V. E. ASEMUS reported en June 11, 1541, in Chicage File
Ho, 65-286~89 that JOE KRZYNONOB, janiter at 300 Jest Adsms Street, sdvised that
WI.LIAY WERKBOKK took aetive part in meotinge held at the Arcade Cafeteria, 32
8cuth Clark Street, a reportsd Nasi hsngout. XRIYNONOS on ens oocasion ressived
o pamphlet from WERNROKE which was very snti-Semttic in its centents.
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Pollewing the sieat of HOMER HERMAH MAERTZ in comnection with the
¥reaking of Goldblatt windows (n Chisage, Illimois, WILLIAM BERNARD WERRECKR
was indirestly imvelved in the case by offering to supply bail for ocme of the
subjacts arrested by the Chiesge Pelies Deparwmment, Through some metiens en
his part bt this tiwe he was arrested fer disorderly senduct snd at tha® time
it is nobved in File No, 85=384-14 theat WERNRCKE was suspested es being ane of
the subjeete in the case sntitled, "Unknowa #ubjests; lLocal Lesn Cempaxry, Vistim,
Bxtgrtion.” WERNECKR'S fingerprints snd « spesimen teken frem his Corone type-
writer, pertsbls, Xe. 035478, were forwarded te the Bursan en November 10, 1939,
for samperison with wnidentified lateats and wnidentified typowritien notes
colleated in the above entitled extertien case. On November 16, 1538, as reflested
is Chisage File No, 9-48«519, the Burea: advises the Chicego Fleld Gffice that
the gemparigens of WERNECKE'S fingerprints and the typewritten specinens previcusly
submitted were made without effecting sn idendification, Im cermectlon with this
same matber, an authorised search of WEANXOKE'S residenss at 6250 North Wayze
Averue was mads by Special Ageats of this Bureau and thirteen heoklets. plus
four handbills were obtsined fer the house, Theas booklets, which wers velunturily
given to the searching Agents were forwarded te the Buresu November 1, 1939, in
the sase eatitled HGM*R HERMA. MAERTEZ, with sliases, ot al, Espisnege, Chissge
File Yo, 66-363-17, Simultaneously with the seareh WERNECKE sdvised dhat the
North Side Coumeil Safeby, Ohitcage, Illimois, wes his orgasizeticn in thet he
aaintained pest offiee box Wo. 3820, Mershandise Mart, as the box address eof the
organizatien, This infermation ig refiected in Chiesgo File No. §5-384-17.
Purther information en the Ferth 3ide Cownoil Safety contained in file
Ho, 65«48-50 ip that 14 is reperted to be an offwhoet of the Silver shire
Lﬂﬁmc

Ou Februsry 13, 1940, WERNECKR veluntarily sppesred at the Chicego
Pield 0ffice and stated thet he kad Just left the Pedoral Grand Jury of Chigage
whore he had deen subpseased to appear, and sdvised they questioned him in aon-
negtion with his snbi-Bemities weotiens and his purported relatiesshiy with
Father COUGELIN of Detreid, Michipgan, He insisvently adviged thet he could
2ot understend the reasen for the swmens, dubt he stated that he had met snd
talked with Father COUOHLIN em one gocasien snd had Weceas sequainted with
soveral friends aud scquaintsnces of Pather COUGKLIN. A% the time of this
appearsnss he stated that he waz & member of what is known as the Jelat
Cemmitbtoe of Patriotis Qrgsaisstions of Chionge, & olub of whish he was the
prosident and MR, B, BLOCKY was sscretary, The purpesesof this comamittes
were set farth as being to proteet the United States Genatitution, to love
and protect our country, to love and protsot the American flag, end te
engegs in all other astivities in furthersuse of the abeve aims, W.RNECLE
demied being & menmber of the Christise Pront Organistien, sdvising thas
his slight knewledge of that organizstion whke gleaued strigily froa the
newapspers snd the pamphlet "Sseial Justice.”

by



Also, st the time of his interview WERNROKE stuted that for the yesr
snd half prior he had correspended with the Silver Bhirt Organization and the
Pelly Publishing Cempany, heving purehased veriesua beeks snd psmphlets from the
latter sompsny. He maintained that he was not & member of the Pelly Orgsnizatien,
That the jeint sommittes of the Patrieties Orgeniszation in Chicage had ms office;
that he omned e farm about two miles west of Wadeworidh, Illineis, where he had
fourtesn saddle . horges, thres of which wers reslly rese horses; that he was a I\
neiber of the National Rifle Asacciution, scnsequently had purchased & quntity .‘
of rifles which ke maintsined at the farm and st his residencs, 62850 North "ayrs
Avenue,

During the seme interview WERNECKE said that an February 3, 1940, he
engaged in a debads with WILLIAM GELLSRMAN, s prefessor of Northwastern University,
sssuning the negative side of the tepic, “Is Father COUGHLIN Damgereua to Americal"
This debate was given under the auspises of Noatparnasee, sn organisetion that
meets rogularly st the Sty Line Athletie Club, located at 138 Wesat Hemdelph Btreet,
Chicego, Illinois. WERNECKE emphatically denied all sscusatkiens that he hed &
rifle range on his farm snd that he was training Fesist army there; alse, thet
hie farm way used for trainieg whet is kmown se Btorm Troops. He advised thet
in 1933 he invited several of his friends te the farm end that they set up targets
and shod with the rifles during the entire afternoei, Following this #he targets
weres remcved, WERNECKR stated that approximsiely one and one-half years prior
te hin appearance st the Chisago Offies, a large nwaber ¢f Jewish people with
baseball bats stogmed his ferm and did bedily harm to anyene Yhay happened to
find, As & result of this he seught paliese protection and Chief TG XNGAN of
Waukegan, Illinois, made frequeat trips during emah wesk te the farm to gale-
guard snyene living there. WEHREGKR at that time volunisered the informatiem
that the Chisage headquarters ef the Filver Bhirt Orgenisetion were losated
in the Mystic¢ Bock gmp in the Ximball Buildieg cn Jackgen Reulevard snd
Mapash Avenue, 3

In Chigago File No, 65-382-7 Special Agemt ROBERHT E, LEE reperted
uader date of May &, 1540, that from informatien furnished by the AntlDefsmation
Letgus, WEANECKK was reputed Yo bs sesratary of the Jerman-dmerican Bund im
Golgago and attendsd & mesting of ths Germau-Americsm Bund whieh was held at
Gormsnis Hull in Chicage eon Februwry 23, 1988, esusing the arresof TR, VOF
SCHRORTTER, JOHX FICHER, and RAY PAULY for allegedly preeipitating a riet,

AL the tiwe ef booking the above individwals st the Chisage Police Department,
WEREBCKE dsnied being & member of the German-Amerissa Jund snd whan called
before Judge BOMMAN he again denied membership, although he wes defended by
en attorney apparently engaged by the Chisago fectien. In Hay, 1938, WERNECKE
eppesred before Judge HOLLAND and in 4he neme of the Germer-Amerisan Pund made
s complaint sgeinst "XEN" magasine, sn the eharge of sirculating indesent
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literatyre, WERNECKE was well known as s strodgly enti-Seaitie andividusl

and at thes time allogedly had in his pessession prepagends leafleis expressing
his convictions. He with others travelled to New York en ssveral ccemsiens to
meet with FRITZ J, XUEHN, end thereafter mede ssveral sddressed to Bund mestinga.
WERNECIR revealed in s sonversation st & mesking in Pebruary, 1939, that he had

& sonference with Fathar COUCHLIN st Royal Ok, Michigsn, in which COUGHLIN'S
sscretary asked WERNECEE when he antisipated killing thres or feur Jews in Ohicage.
FERNECKE wes supposed to have answered that he had not thought ef doing thes yet,

In early Jamuary, 19%9, WERNEOKX made arrangements to hold & large
meeting on February 22, which wes finally held at the Bund Hause, 3855 Nerth
Festern Avenue in May, 1959, ead ¥here was & spssch that RAYMON. J, HEALY'S
publiceties, "The Xey", which was the affieial organ of the Printere Worker's
Party of Ameries, and was being finwnged by WILLIAM WERNECKE, whe was supposed
to be wealthy, published, Subsequent investigatien imdiceted that pex 3620
st the Merchendiase Mart Statien in Chiosgo, Illinmeix, which was the address
of "The Xey" wes maiziained by WILLYANM WERNZCXE, WERNEOKE visited the cmmpus
of Northwestern University, Bvensten, Illinels, ia April, 1939, in en sttempt
te rouse the students. (ne conversion was allsgedly made ez a student began
wearing & swastiks pin,

Besides being mchive as chairman ef a joind cemmittse of the Patriotis
Organitations which were compesed of rspresentatives of the Nasi Pund, American
Veterans Assceistion, the Silver Shirts, and the Hettman Organizatien, in the
sarly psrt of 1989, WERNECKE was slso reperted as being aotive in the organize-
tion known as "U.8, Unite."

In the zame report set cut abeve there was centeined informatien that

HARRY KRAUSARE appeared at the Chicsgo office on April £8, 1940, He was the

osre-toker and horseman for URS. MARTHA O, WERWLOKE and WILLIAM BFWMARD WRRNECKE,

snd he advised thet instent farm appesared to be a meeting place for meny Germans, ﬂ

He disclosed infermation thet e large group ef about fiftesz or sixteen mem

oelsbrated the birth date ef ADOLPM HITLER at the farm. 0Ho was wnsertslin es

to the identity of these individuals as they wers cesmenly greeted by names of

German lsaders, such as HITL R for WILLIAM WERNECKE, GOERING for a man mamed bé
« Duriag the course of his peried o¢f mmployment at the WEHNECKE fevm bicC

observed a large portrait of HITLSR which was reciplent of the Wari 7D

salute of individuals who entered the house; a large swestiks flag, sleo quite

s fow small swastiks badges sttasched to the flsg. also ebsarved 50 %o

78 sticks of dyseamite, s lerge qusmtity of csps, about twenty yards of fuse,

five army rifles, with the dutts holleowed out to exrry ten exira roumds,

Individuals coming to the farm, according to the Infermant, brought various

gans with them, some of whioh were twenty-iwo sutematies, but most of which

were German Luegers, Feur or five oa sush visitors were obrerved drilling

in zosse gtep in civilisn clothes., némarks were overheard &« the effeat




that they had uniferms but advized that he had never gesn them, ,
FPurther drilling and training wes noted by who advised that wmmxz; ’
supplied sush visiters with horses sod in drilling them cewmomly referved
to them as his Germen Cavalry, Frem this farm moved eall his equip~
wmt and miscellaneous parsphernalia to anether Waukegas Roed,

Lake Forwmst, Illineis, made ramorks te tha$ ke had & govern~

ment man in Chivage and bwo police officers of the Chicagse Police Depariment
soting o3 1 for him insefar as any iavestigatiens of his sharseter were
sencernad, wlmanmod thet WRRNECKE'S car was alweys loaded with
Goraan propegands litersture and in subatentiatien of thim at the time of the
interview furnished a few pauphlets whieh were typloaliy anti-gemitie
in neture and which csme frem the Aryan Book S¥ere, 3856 Worth Nesbtern Avenue,

[ Jindicated that cno of the members of WERWEOXE'S ergsaizetien
cuned a red sirplene which was kept 1o Waukegens, Illinois. He also sdviged ;
that WERNECKE had made remarks to the effsct Shat he had obmerved Army pilots b7D
during ¢ maneuvers snd it was his impressien that they were sgared to
death, Iﬂl also heard remarks to the effect that & womem, whe was fermerly
a moaber of WERNECKE'S orpanisation, had died under mysserieus sirecumstances in
1839, 411 meil which still arrives at the farm for this imdividuel from Germany
is eonfissated by WERNECKE., Maps of Burope sud the Philippine Islxnds centaining
red erayon marks on them were in the poasession of WERNSOER at this Parm st the
time of the interview, L\fp-\./(ﬂ(“‘l‘/fl\ Y S 1

In the smme pefort of Agent LEE jfj:‘ reflgcted that Bergeants

NseDOHALD mad TTRELL sdvised that they had received {uforsation fyen o Confadentisl
Seures that a growp of Bund mebsrs were moving into a farm at 800 Yaukegan Road
They had no speeifie¢ informaticn on these individuals but stated that it was
common knowledge in Paucegan that they were msubers of 4he Pund snd were pre-
Gormax. €00 Waukegam Rond, an estate, at that time was apparently cwmed by
€. ¥, LBON/RD, Corraebsrating the lbﬁll mt.nm;m_aTiot FRANE TIFFANY of
Lake Yorast, Illinois, sdvised that of the JAWES SINPAOY, JR.
¢ztate had eome to him end sdvised thas he had been en the farm of sx individual
st Milburn, Illinels, mud hed there wesn s quantily of dynseite ead guns. Hs
2l3e indrceted that the pasple &t the farm were apparensly Bund meabers as he
had seen them merohing in gecse step and had heard xumereus rumers mround
Milburn to the effect that i3 was & Bund headquarters, Later interviews with

correborated the information given by Chief TIFFANY and it was
sa¢ersalned that the place mentioned previcusly was the one WERNBCKE and his
group wers leazing and frem where they were at that tiame woving, It was
commen gosaip in thet neighborheed, socerding te DICKSON, thet WRRNECKE
tad his group were Bund memders, DICKSON also correborated imformmtion
furns shed byb s5 he advised that fellewing an imvitetien to visit
the WERHRCKE farm, evidently the infermant previeusly menticnsd, he entersd
the smell heuse in the front and observed & lsrge picturs of XKIPL:R and s
flag on the wall, He atated thet two stars were sesn on this flag which
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which appeared te come from the Superier Ceurt at Chisego. He also noted one
22 oaliber gun and three 2§ caliber clips which wers lesdsd, He indlensed he
belisved these belonged to MRS. WERMNECKE besause he hed heard she carried &
35 ealiber pistol, In this purdloular heuse DICKBON mdvised that there was
#1860 & rifle rask which would hold about twemby rifles but was empty at the
time. He slse sbaerved a quantity of literaturs which was yrinted in Germsn,
and about twenty foet of fuses. In the heek bemy his hest presumed to be
KRAUSARE, showsd him about 100 ibs. of 407 dynamits which wes buried in o
pils of hey, amd & quantity of oaps, plus about twenty more fset of fuce.

In another building south of the barn there was contsined, what appered to
bs & mesting rocm. DICK30N observed a very large Nasi flag about sight Lesth
by sizbesn feet and twe uniferms which appeared to be Bund uniforns, Thess
uaiforms were khakl golored with Bsm Browne belts. Thore wers also sbout
4,800 rounds of mmmunition which sompriged a quantity of 5008 smmunitien,
Isuger & munitisn, ead twenty-tws calider somunitien, A1l appesred ¥ de
relosds. DICKEON adviged at the time that the WINTER BROTHFRS en Wadawersh
Read and U.8. Highway No. 41 were the enly pecple in Lake County who seld
dynamite snd that they confined their snles ¢t several stisks at a tine %o
lecal farmera for blewing up stumps en the land, e advised thwt WERNSGK®
had absolutely ne need for dymsmite inameueh as there ars no stumps ou the
land whieh he used and furthermare he was lesaing enly the buildings snd not
the farm lend, DICKSON et this bime ropeated the rumors regarding the womaa
who disd under mysterious eireumstances im 1936, Ne advised thatshe was
NERNLOKE'S girl friend, apperently named MARSHALL sad the gensral ceomsensus
of opinisn was that she wes pelsonsd. DICKEON séviped that he had edserved
the girl twe days prior to her desth snd thas she cortainly looksd healthy,
All the abeve infermation, together with the infermatien that he had seen
£Af%em or aixteen persens drilling ix » geoss shop in the large barn, was
tranmmitted to Chief THOMAS XEENEDY in Waukegen, Illineds.

At the ¥ime of the Investigsbion the farm was cbserved ab Milburm,
I1liheds, snd its location cen best be described as ahout one feuréh mile
sast of Milburn, on the Wadawerth Road. A grouwp ef some ten or twelve persons
were sbaerved leading semething om & lurge red Ferd truck. Approxixately
five or slx passenger autewobiles were also mobed,

@
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In Chicago fils 65-8§828, Special 2 Robaxt Fo I reported
additional tovestication of TIL.TA: B, * LREGK " 4o vepart dated sy 15, 1940,
An iovestigation condusted in keeping with Chisf of Polige PRAUR TIF:AKY waw
sade of the prexises &t 800 Venkegan Rosd, where TEHIACER was supposed to be
poving, At this time & hired man, who siated that he lad boen ssployed Yy
e TEUARD, the owner of the far, stated that the LBRNECKE'S eaplayed & man
to talke care of the house on the ¢4 farm, which evidently was the ons locued
oy hadgworth Hosd, Lut at the tiue of the decision to move the hired Men was
sither Slacharged or Guit, &8 FERHICKE himself sppewred at the farm to tike csre of
his own hme. The hived man 2o stated was svidentally the infermard in this
asoe,

o0 ey 7, 1940 ConfidentSel Informart[ |advised that on Mey 8, 1940
anti-British circulsrs were dropped on $he Qoveromend ressrvation ot Great
Taloes, TMlinoige In view of the tde-up with the red airplone previously s
tioned, attempts were made 1o asoertain the type of airplane used to disseminate |
the anti-British Jtersture referred to, Confidential Informsny |was unahle ‘
o got the dedcription of the plane but advised that informatien had been furw
sighed previocusdy that & red airplans had been distridbuting tids type of Lite
ersture in and aoout the Ch.ca o ares.

Investimidon by Sergeants Tyrell and MeDonald, Chiesge polios de-
partaent, diselossd that only ane red air lane was attached to the rmkegesn
airport sk the tioe &nd that this was & yed Taylororaft bBearing FACRIRET, Thip
airplane was & rental plane owned Yy the alrpert. O entry on the rental
1ist for this airplane fuop the peried 4n which the eiraulars vere reisased
indisstod that an individual by the nmme of IEITEN HAUCK, and an unlaiown pasgen-
ger, bad taken the plane up., Sergesnt olenald advised 1t whs his cpinion
that this possibly could be the individusl who was doonected with » O2TLHE,
although he had no scund basis for such reason. “

I |who zad soted as earotakers for the T ERS.CKE
property at Milwurn, Illinois, weré interviowed,anl thay sdvieed thab ihe 13
Creek Hont Clud oocupled part ¢f the premises snd meintained a ¢lud houss b7D
pegr the YTRNECEE fwrm. The mabers of this olub and WERN CKE'S outfit ware
At odds becsuse of some petly thdevey whi place at the Hont (lub,
the articles in queation being looated By of the BERNECKE estake,
aod at the time of e iovesticdtion W an spent of the insurance sompary,
the serisl rusbers of the guns in the | FRVLCKE wegidence were taien. Comoant
or; thise guny will be made later in tiis neuormdua,

when quastioned, advised that there wers possidly 30
senbers in VERNEGHN'S mmt,mmuwmwmﬁm_mmrqm
rode hogmes in drill formstion., It was his opinien that appoared
to be one of the lesders of the growp, and at that time was wyidng for the
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Deluch (lesners, Kiles Center, Iilinois, Tuis[  |no doubt is idenw
tical with the individusl visited Yy IL7,'T when he was under murveillancs
Suring the period from June 20 to June 27, 1842, Among the arsendl maintained b7D
by 1 EENSCSC en the preniees, | nobed the following guns: ona raE ritle;

ong 12 gauge shotguny two 20 gauge target puns. In addition to theme

adyised that some of the ymabers ocarried plstols snd that STRVECKE himeelf
was in poassssion of & brand néw Lueger sutomatic, which wes elither on bia
person or in his car. Ry, WIRLLCU: algo, ascording Yo | carried &
amall sutamatio of some type.

sed further that in e of the darps, ¥ EHPCKRA
outfit had @ place over tha barn wherc they bad two lerge cans cf powder and
make cartridges. They had 8 pair of khaki-solared £i91d glawses
whi indionted were the property of the U. 5. Governwent,

to the os investigator favestigating the petiy thievry oams,

noted the TERMECKE outfit drilling in goosestep in the bn on many oecssicns b7D
ard maw 50 to 40 aticks of dynamite whioh in the sorner of the

bern 1o & pile of strew, %hen questioned by rels tive to the diapoaition

of thin dynssite, H.iRF.0H. sdviaed tha oo imwediatouse for is, it

folt 4t would eone in handy soms tise. dao indicatad that - "RITLE

solioited his menberahip in the German Amsriom Bund and thet tedsuse of his

refusel te Jeix sald Bund, he wig Tired, LdentiCied tha red alvplane

praviously ssationsd &8 belenging to one T seabers of VERIFOKE S oubfit
and reforred 4o his ay 057,

Gonoarning the desth of the WRIHAL: gird, [ | sdvioed that
1t war his impression she ¢xiginally became oconneeted with TIRNECKE a9 she
furnished him & goneidersadle amonnt of money 4o o Me anti~Senitio
soiivities and wis peddiing handbille for hia 4n . gan, He oarroberated
information previ vet forth that thers was some “dirdy work! Sn regard 7D
1o her death. further indicated that enothey monber of the group
ws the owoer 1ingts Castle, 4 tavern loowted at the junction of
routes 45 snd 178, and that & group on pany veossions had target preotice in
the woods with xiflss sd a¢ an ingdloation in the marmnwr 4n whiek
the WERILCHE group operated, stated that in & gomversation between
#RS. YERNTCKE and ERNESY SCHARF, wh.eh he had cverheard, ZREIE suggested ihat
the TLRIRCKE gang do something about the Mili Creek Hunt Clud following WS,
YERNECRE'S wyident displeasue of the actions of ths mesbers. His resedy
was to pluse & few sticks under the clad house and touch them off, &d said
it would not wake much diffarence inasmish as the club was owned by & Jow,

A HRe A. G, GRELILY, aamoalated (ith the Firet Sational Sank of
Chicago, who 13 familiar with the YERNECKL property, was ao taoted by igent
ime #0d he sdvined thd the terms of the lesse for the property whish WERLECKD
was yenting sontaimed a olsuse that the property was for pusturage and riding,

-
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arvangements as $0 any rifls practios gppested in the lease. He stated
that FERITCASIS papt for the property on Yadswerth Reed wis §500 per yenr
and was pald perterdy in oksh. It was his opinion thad YERWECKE sppeaved
to e very afflusnt although he could not understand how MR35, LERNEBCHY, who
w8 &n accoutant for the Standard .41 Company, oould derive much a large
asting in suoh eapkoity. 'R, GRELIEY wetated that on ome cecamicn
when he made a trip to the farm he noticed’from 25 to 50 eticks of dynanite
4n the barn and ssw swestikas &:d other enbilens indicating thw pro-German
inolinations of TERJECKE, which be atated were very =meil known throughout
that part of the cowAry, as well a» in Chieage. CRERLEY advioed that WERBOCHD
w6 asked to lesve the Yadeworth Roed farm bevavas Of the faat there were so
many rumors floatirg around that part of the eountyy and beostuse of him known
mit:m and radical tendensiesz, They did ot consider him & desirahle

]

In the report of Special igent ‘. J. Usrchesssult, Chicage
Lile 85-BER-RT, A, 4 CAFFERETA was interviewed relative to his investiga-
tdon of the patty thievry ocase at the MAJL Creek Punt Club at ¥‘Albvurn, Illinoias.
Jg stated that his dinweetizabion led him b0 the WFRUZCKE favz and thet lw
end & VR, PURTER entetwd the living reom of the WIRNECKE hose imd there ob-
soryed the missing artdoles, namely, ieaps sid Tedgewsod chine. fe stated
be dlec sheerved & swestila banney hanging on the wall, with severel Hazi
ping sttached thereto, and & pair of binstulars and & periscope marked U. 8.
Arsy. He further stated that be then went slons to search the farm bulldings,
wiare he observed a tuaber of dymamite sticks, fuses and oxps, one repwlay
Arey rifle with the butt of the gun hollowed ocut mo that cariridges could
bes placed therein, & 22 gauge rifle wod a shotgun, CAFFERSTA sdvised that
he had aade notes and hed taken dowmn sarial number of the Army rifle,
but dus 4o the lmsk of interest ahown by P, 7L .TUCE PORT'R, President of
ths 411 Creek Hunt Club, and X9, O AMLo DEIEHY of the Brouson, Depnely,
Uslsth Insurance Company, who carrisd the insurance ovn the olub, be had
falled to nke & written report and had destroyed his nolss.

| was dimsissed by WIRNECHE following hik §.terview

with Speoial ‘gent Ias, Dut b wan loca He Dearborn otrest, Chiocmga.

In 3 re~-interview at the Cif caso Office advissd that oh ool OboR~

sion when gothered 1y the liviog room of the LER ICKE duarters, scmssthing was / b7D

erning the war, MOt vare BRI 8T GCHARE,

and VYRHEOKE. Rhen ted that "we all be in the Aymy
soon', SCHARF atated to « *Rell, they aay take us in the Army md
give us rifles, tut whan wa gt over there thay dan't tell us who $o Sight
for®,

Chioago fik 65-562-50 reflects that on iy 29, 1540 the Chicago
Office received an undated lstter from former apacis. agent 0. O« Dewey, ad-
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vised that EIRARD STANIZY, & Marshall Pield end dompeny eppleyee, stabed
that WILLIAM WERNBCEKE was very active 42 Bund affaire en toe north stds
HERMRENE had vented part of & firm lotatéd in West lake Porest fyom Wns
BENJAMIY BYHB ard %as due to wove on Appil 1, 1940 but was taking his 2imm
about 4% STANIEY adviced that varieus persons had reportad seeing €erman

fings, rifless and

dyoenite en tha promises, In thie sams sbrisl Agent

R 3§ Garner set farth identical Anfarnetion with that sontaived in the pe-
PPt of Agant A J, Mareheesault, advising that PRENTIOR PONTER had Zoen
w0 Gerran flegs in WERNICKR'S home, which was adjscent to he KAl Grask

ot Club, over wneh bo

that on Sunday night

Ho 1dkewitto had been wdvised Yty nasghbore
WERKECKR *8 outfit usually hild Bund mm&?«h which

tine the nen arillad, had target practise at 500 yards and in geterdl exolited

tha other farmers

On Jugust 28, 1940 a commniostion was reqeived 4n the Ghicago

Gfiiee Sram the T,

Eopartyant aetiing forth the report of eputy

repert
FRTHCUIT advided ‘that; WEANECKE was the Chicago bsad of the Emiphta of the
Uhite Canplis- and the Geulitler of the Welte Shirts, whose grwd leader

19 GBNGE % WIMOITA with nesdmarters of Ch

disblaye

ttancoga, Ternesase VERNACKS

hid senbershlp eard in the White Cameliastc NGREECUTY and boastad

opanly that the Jews were his madn hete According to RORTHODIT; WRRNECKE
éirepts ard heads the Dread Gendile Youth hesociation, whose activities eone

sist of Dlackmsiling

and frightoning the Jews ;4 Cathalic peop Po men~

tioned in this report that several attampts to create havoo havé besn cume
mitted, spesifically sdvising of the Goldblatt incident wherein windows were

g of windows in several towns such as Drockfiels,

Plinoies Cak Park, Il¥inels and Gvanston, Yildaoth with giréulsrs end warne
M@‘W adviged that UZHNECKR passed eut bllls ad muto sbickors

with,the Sing warnings bd had & 1ieutenant nauyd RICHARD STARR, 5714 West
Byzony workddg for kin
%

NORMEUTT Durther roported thet hy gaw RICEARD STARR in oonw
e'

vargdtien with OKR and paw

Weatern Ayonus ke

gaw thaii topsther a4 Bund meetings et 885 N
ted that YWORGACKE wes a fully paid mgmbar of the

tmericen Bund nd was supposed to LiVe been a drill keader for the
Ho Mkewise advited that the rifle pragtice which wao hald at the
Wadawor¥h,Road farm wau hpaded by RIRMMERE

CRIFIGDTC #tated that WERKECKR insiigated & protest aeting

Hi
hold under the auspices of

ouds of Pather Gonghlin, Chicsgo Post 749,

to help releq fundg fer ‘&ha?%z?wma i the Goldklatt affelr and NORTHWIT

inoluucd with Mis report one

tien gogured from 87
foym and actaally pai

ine hapdbills so eircula‘ed  From informas
» HORTHOUXT fdyloed WERNEGKE held meetings an his
loipeted in drilis and rifle shooting  NCRIPEOET

%
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fufther adviead thet WILLISY WERMGKE apd forker Gund Leader OT16 WILLUMETT
MQMMM%Mmiwan&méfMi% groups
when ary subvgraivs scolety needsd guards, sush ds for mestings of the derman
Anépidsn Allience at the Iincoln-Turner Hail when ASYL 7 WABNERAZ, thelr
president, #poks, and every guard wes a busky ¥ gorman Gressed in wmi-
fornig of Storm Tréopdrs HWRTHOUIT advised that 4 guarda 4id noy savsy
any gutis epenly but each pogeessed a concsllied yovolveyre Such is
wore furnished wers provided directly bh ths Germen AmePidsn worling
in haymony with WERNECHE }

T & speciel news item insted at Royal Ok, iohigan jugusbh
£8, 1940, & copy of vihich is ﬂfiéém thicago file %sﬁ&ss, ather
Coughlin'dendes printed teports thet link him with the Qarman'Americen Bund.
in Chicage and to ‘WILLIAM BE, ahatisng that "there is abdolutely uo
trath in 24, end if eugh a as IAN WERBCRE cgxists, he did not know
4 Quité a great deal of Sewepiper notoriety Wi accerdsd WERNRCKS and

his varicus activities in Chicago In an articls fromthe Dally & dated
August 26, 1940, informgtion which ig eoniained in Chicago £i15 85~-582-57,
tnformtion 18 veflected that WERNECKE was farmerly the Chicago lesder of
the Ordnung Dienst Storm Troop organisetion of the Bund, in addation %o
belng one of the founders in April of 1939 of the Joint commid of patyictie
orgenisations

)
FEOMAS B KENNEDY, Sheyiff of Lale County, Waukegen, Illinocls
subtmittsd a complete report on Septembter 15, 1940 vdaﬂ.afx weg incorpeorsted ag
gerigl in Chicago f£ile 65-582, advising that over a pericd of about three
years from April 1937 until about April 1240, while WERNECKE was on his

farm near ¥alburn, Nlinois, he was definitely asscciated with Qeraen
smsrican Bund and made no effort to hide the faot that he associsted with

its members and attended regular meetings in Chi Be was also instru-
mentel in atianpting to prchase & rarm Ak ¥ P ﬁka County, I1linois,
through : ‘égcal real estabe é@a%ar o Goxue r\ﬁ thare are
soveral dings on the fam & YWauke, Read, by

whare m&m@m moved from 38 lburn, o gily dan be-definitely classi-
MISANIC worked for WERNLOKE while his daughter was{supposed to have bedn
imeping compeny with him  Semo of the WERNECKE stoek was alleged to hive
pastured on ths MISANIC farm
\

3

104 a8 being associated with VERNECKE that g the MISANYC fimily J

N ., Sheriff KENNEDY'S report furiber sst farth that RECKR has
been in Lake County since about & 1936 and was supposed to have rented
one of INSULL'S farms on Wilwa venus south of Libertyville in Lake
Gounty He moved £rom thesre to the'\farm near Hilburn in Lake County in
April 1927 Yhat farm was known us of the ¥ilburn Hund Cludb The ¢ludb
is an emclusive one and used only during tho months from August ist to
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Docenber 1at  That farm was in the hande of the ¥irst Hational Bank, under
the direction of 'R CHELIEY When the subjest first moved on to the farsm,
he only used the barn and pastuves Lor horses and & saall Wudlding that
wag fixed up for living quarters for a so-oelled caretaier and his wife
Subseqaently TFRLECKE £ined up anotier muall cottage, where he ramained dupe
ing hus visits to the farm, wh.ob umally wre almost every melk-and Jin
mother &nd very elose friend known as MISS & MA JARGHALL dlse resided there
with hix on oteasions NMIS. ARS ALL wes dessribed as Detween £5 and 40
yoars of age, 8 uative of Franee and & former aviress She man inthw company
at all tines and exeraised & great deal of pomr around the plase,

Shariff XCNEDY learned from| |of Lake Villa,
Illineds that ¥ AVCRE, always acoompanied By & wosan end three of four st
stiezptad to purchase his farm of spprozimately 50 aayes, and good buildings,
situn Villa Tilinois in the spring of 1988, and that & man
nined of Leng Iaks, P O Ingleside, Take County, Illinois, had
ascocapanisd the mitbjest and his sssocistes to the farm 1o look it gver b7D
All these individualy axe descrided ss Germavs and after imo or thvwe rips
ATRELL war told that the place suited hin and his compandons o8 1% wee Just
whkt they meateds that they would have alob roows mills; that they were 20
heve dormitories for large groups; that they wars to have seversl horess
snd camps and thai they ad their own plars asp to the mamer in whieh they
warded things lald out  WERRECKL stated fuorther that it would be necesssry
$o aecomedute a8 high as R000 ar $000 people and if later they found that
would not be encugh yoom, they would tuy the place next to it

o of the men who ssodaparded VERNECKE was reported o be &
Cersan oewspapsr man who printed the German Bund paper  Anctber was reported
40 be a dostor Yy the nsme of OTTO and ansthey was reported 10 be ap atior~
ney Lor the Bund. At that time WIRNECKE was repscded to be the seeretary

of the German Awey , and when she affiliations of all the individuals b7D
were made known o h&m#wttoﬂlmﬁwuwm
orgacisation WISE GARSHALL later sttempted to induce Yo mell, and

upon leaxning that) |was & Catholis stuted - "Why Hitler is & Catholie
1 osn show you a pisture of hiz coming out of & Cathedral " It was also re~
ported that she sads the statement that ede had har passpert and all arrange~
ments had been mede for her to lesave the country following eonsusaation of
the deal On one obcsalon whan the sbow individuala visited the farm,
they beoame very mach intarestsd in an airplans and pilsh who had been bapn-
storming the ecuntry taking up passengers for yides Their intervest ws
m.uttmmnmmpmammwuagummmtm

I |2 fermer édmployee of the subjest, stated b7D
that all orders wers iswued By WISo SONA ARSHA ! st the farm and that he
vas umebls to give any eredende Lo the stery thai there was amy drilling
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of a pro-Germen group elither on fool oy horsabaok st the farm, ue did
wtate, Powever, the subject ' = collsetion of R5 or more various uypes
of juns, rufles a1 shotguns but that he made no effort 1o oo weal them
re denled seel g any quantit of dynamive o1 the premises

1 .8 ™ said he suspocted somethi g wro i besavse the

agcugants of the fama would never allow the place tu ha left alone and
alvays had vicious dogs around, one & large police dog ealled 47, KiK

wl3w




In the saue report m_mnl Tlukded ey BoY, 1t 18 set fortn that Cene
fiwentiald Informant a| whe handled the trsusaction
at Lre Atwell Farm, wau interviewed relative to the transaction The

formatio Jfurnisned was substar tially the aame as t at set forth ”ITil
with the sxception that the Atwell harm wes deci ed upon because of ibs

isoleted position on a gravel road eway frow the main highway Other farue
whaich were on the main highwsy ware not considered

[ ]s sted tuat ne was positive Miss UoNA LARSiAL was tho iniividual who
accozpanied TLRuECAE and the three other unidentified Germans during their
visits to the /twell kar® He advisec that one man, however, was known Lo him
a3 r T v and ancther represented himself ag & printer and another as an
atiomney He stated that he has slweys besn and is now, satisfied that they
were definitely sincere in their attempts to purchase tne Atwell property
They spoke of the transactior me beiny a casn deal snd that they oew several
thousand dellars worth of bouds which they wisned Lo corvertto cash The ex~
act asmount invelved being unknown, but the exact value of the property to be
purchase. was $i§000 00

[___Jadvised that he went to the Gerusn Bund headquarters im Chicazo at their
raques and {ook with him g set of piotures of the Atwell Farm Hs described
the office as being in the 3800 block on KNorth Western Avenus, upstairs over a
taverr with an offige in front srd living quarters in the rear fe stated that
he knew it was ihs %mm_mmm«a mnu that he was advised to wait

there anl meet with who was ¢ from New York to maxe definite
| However Dbesaume of some

notoriety wilch resulted from a riotous Bund meeting, [ |did not put in an
sppearance lis recelved his plctures back, left the organisa.ion hesdquartars
and returmsea to his home Ihey never had consumeated the trenssctior

sed that subsequently he idertified one of the membars of the purchase
egreement Lo be an indivi ual wiose ploture was prirted ir the Lhieago papexs as

beirg connected with the Lerman-American Bund

Another anformant of Kihlie Y'S was interviewsd, nmly| |
who is employe. as — |on the
far that sabject formerly rented | pdvised that noved to the
farm in about April of 1337 ani that ag time went «n begama more
familiar with tie subject ard the other people living on the prowises  Awcord-
ing to the subject made no effort to surprees any of iis activities with
the German Bund and tiat he, as well as z0.e of he other en loyess, would telk
about t e meetings in lucugo whic: were neld on aadnesday ights Ho was upe
able to definitely state whet.uer mny drilling of proe~.ermen groups eiiner on
foot or on horasback wss .cne there but susted {imt soveral peopls came aat to
ride hovsebacxk especially on wesk-ends

T



Inadditior Lo tie above advigac that MONA MARLUAL eonstently ascompanied
ILLIAM ¥BBh.CKE on his trips and used to repark that she wase going inte
Chicago to the Bund meetir ednesday uights  On one cocesion] |-
vised tnat in the elubhouse whish conteinsd dynandte caps

On this occaslon he visited D JTTROPE and his wife, who lived and worked there
a5 caretakers for the subject's preperty, snd SPTRUPE said that the dynsmite
caps wiich[  |found on the property at the clud constituted only a fow

{hey took him inside and cpened the bux and showed him & quantity more 1tke

he 0o this occasion| |

likewise siated that the subjest had a very large collection of variows

gung but he mads o effort to conoenl them

Lurinx: obnervatich of the premises of the subjeet, he seated tast ERNIE
SCHARF of NAles Center, Illimouis, who was living on the farm in 1,39 in » tent,
quite frequently emerged from the tent and when WERNECKE drove inte the yard and
got out of ais ocar he, SCHARF, and d salube each otner ana oall

out heil Mitler® On one occasiem wheo wa3 in the clubroom wpiech sube
Jeot had fixed up, he noticed a large banner draped around what appesred to be
& cheel of drawers and this banner had s large black German erosa on it

i.aputy Sherilf STA.LEY M CHRISTIAN, esployed in the office of the Sheriff of
Wackegan, Lake County, daulwgen, Iliiaois, had cocssion to vis.t the WERA.LEE
farm on & dog bite complaint and wpon entrance into the WERIBCEE cottige noticed
& pleture of Hitler on the wall draped with a Swastika flag (AL of the abowe
Information was contained in the supplemental report of Sheriff XY of Lake
Lowmty, keukegen, Illinoie, Jated September 13, 1940 « Chicago file 65-582-64)

In & gopy of the tranecript ef the testimony befors the Fehruarv iere 100 af
_the Foaderal frand Sl
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Under direct quest. ming|

I.nmmu:miz questionin | b3
| wio was likewise qusstioned b b3
the urand Juryy |

In enother section

b3

In hicage file 65 3«77, dr BHJWN, an investigator connected wiln tne

Arrow 8 office, stated tnat he as posi ive that WERNECKL and his assooiates
saintained an arsenal at 3350 Nerth Jamen Avenue under the name Shooters Supply
Company Ihis compery was suppozedly & hardware ztare with Jicenss 1302 and
had obtaingd their licenye in order tu desl in firearms Information previcusly
fur ished by BR %N in the past was found te bs wver; unrsliable

in anotner interview had with tne subjeot WILLIAL B WER kL w« at the ( icago
Office on Qetober 14, 1940, the results of which were reflected in Chicago file
65-582-79  WEHMBLKE stated that for several years he hed best persecuted by
t1e Jews in (nicsgo, B nal Bfrith and that his positior at he time of the
interview was untenable, as he feit he would have tu lemve Cricago to escape
such persecution He advised that he did 1ot hate the Jews but thinks them un~
Azerican and that publicity ylven to him in reeent years was untrue becauze ‘s
was 100 Azericen having been dor: in .ilcego and 1is snoestors having been born
in thiz country since 1850 fe advised that he is s much Sgetch, Irish and
rnglish as he is German, stating that he was born in Chicago on January 21, 1907
He ldsted “ls full namo as WILLIA:A DERNAHD WERMNECKE snd that of his other as
MRIGA C +7H £l and 28 uncle as «WILLIAL LJUIS #ERN.GGE  During this intere
view he & vibed thay his psxmanent address as 62 0 North tayne Averue, Circa,o0,
«1linois an  that e hes & farr al 600 sukegen Husd, Laka Forest Iﬁmoin, whery
he has fifteen horses ani a collestior of tweniv-five olc rifies, pistole amd
blunderbusses which includes abcut ten comparativel, new rifles w.ach he bought
from the U S aar Lepartment irasmusn as the war Jepartment sells cbsolets
guns to citizens wio wis: to »urchese same Fa again reiterate. ihat he wss a

22



member of the National Rufle Assoclation and that he contemplated orgenizing
& rifle club with the prime purpose ¢f being ready to combat the Cosrqunist
revolution which he feels re-inevitables I6 was his aim he stated, that as
8 trug American he felt this growp would form the nuclews of a grovp of
Americens when the Communists went after the U § Covermment and erippled
the Army, Havy and the poldce

He edvized that several yeara age he ¢ndeavorad £0 Jein the Germani-Awerican
Bund in Chicage wub wis never admitted to mesbership because Bund metbers
distrustedhin, believing him too yood en American to be & member We said
however, that he attended numérous meetings keld &b the Bund headauarters
svery Wednesday night and had alae attended lwicheons eud dimmers at the
Gerzmania Club arid had associated with leeding Germsn Anericans im and about
Gircago Jle stated thed by res.on of these activities and associations the
Jews of Upicago wall prebably think be is @ Hasi whereas he ia decidedly not

In order to éscape such persecubrons outlined abeve, WERJECKE advised thet ha
went bl gews bwnting in the Louls Glark Hatienal Forest in Honfana on
Septesber 7; 1940 ¢nd roturned abosut October 10, 1940 At this interview he
exhibited acme mooaewt eth and nutercus photoraphs he bad takén during thi
trap HiS cemphnion,/one PETER BRCKER an employes of the QGoodman ¥emufacturing
Lompanty, walch sanufactures machine equipment in Chicago Illinois  WEERECKS
recalled the furbr whica arose only last Novembe: when a Goldblatd Department
Store window was pmiashed He smid undoubtedly the participates in this window
smashing had beeh inflamed by Bund litératiresnd other anti-Semitic literature
and be believed the Bund and Pilver Shirbs sheould have sasisted in the defenss
of these individwals [owever, bugauwse they failed to do so he felt it B moral
duty to give finbneial ald He advissd that sach of the andividualg who

par* cipated in the affair “ad been reciplenta of loans totalling appr oxdmately
$100 00 to each by him and that they wéuld have received mors 4f he had besn

a richer man

In order to alldy eny su pteians agaisst himself he advieed thab he would &ladly

exhdbit hiz parsenal beélongings and act as a guide 1u a geapch of s premines
énd the farm at eny time
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fpeeddl Agent B 8 OAODE of the Umcago Field Mwieien veported

in @ memorandum, Chiesgo £ile $5-582-85 that on October 29, 1940 BERNBUID

g

again appearad &b the Chiicage Office and displayed literabire wiich had béen

received by him for' *hé past devéral years fyom ihe Deutabhe Pichie Bund
hgensy an Bewburg, Ucrmapy The literabure which obvigusly whs Hasi propa-
gands hod boen wecedved by WERNECKE s he had besn op the mailing 1ist for
quite 8 Jong time and had mede no effert to distennect hinself thevefrom

e sdvised that ke peads the Xiteraturs ih opder %o geb the Genun viewpeint,

end stated that dpparently the trend given by the Deutsche Fichie Pand

Agonsy eonotrping Jows wae ospocially good  She purpose of this visit

{ei&gaam was B0 shuw that WERUECER Wiy cosperative in diapluying anything
ad

Later, 48 reflected in Chuodge 65=862-87, on Hovesker 12,
1540, WERNBCKE furhished the Chivage office with about thirty copies of
the printed sheed whidh be had rocetved b bhis hoie 2t 6250 Yayna Avepns

CLAWENCR 8 OTT, 4249 Yorth Winchester, in ay dntarview ab the
Chicego Difice on Hovamber 28, 1940 advised that WILLIAR WIREECKR was &
sonesy- 5% the Higwaths Gun Club which had préviously Bean mentidned in a

newspaper a1 bicle comcerning suppestdly Hagi ectivifies in the Chicapo sreéx

Ho advised that this Gun Club was wsroly a nelghborhood nrganisation with
no conteetion with any German elebant and i%s mMasbers were limited %o
approxizetely twelve menbare * He dendsd that the olud wWas agsosiated with

tha German Asericsn jund and thet hie activities in the Gun Club hed resulted !

iy his Leing at ihe WIRMECKE farim on ¢n¢ dotapic #hen the Oun Club bad
& shosting mied out there Muls information i6 contained in serial 89 of
Chiesgs file 65-562

Subsequent vo the redeipt of the dbove inforisation, FRANE
BARPINES, Stendard 611 Ucmpany of ndiana, advised Spacial Agent in Gharge,
W § DRVERMAUX on Detember 4; 1940 thet FRIEDA JOWNOTEN, & cosyorker of
W5 WPRNECKS wiio regented S WHRNSCEE'S pre-Nazt ottitude advived that
MRS WENHBOKE hed on severel occasiums tried to spresd Masi propegsanda ard
distripute efrculars and literature 4o other duployess  HARIINEK adviced
that PEENROKE had wade the stetemont that her son WLLIAN WARNGORE trdvelsd
back and forth oo Canads et the time of the Dwaft in tyder to avoid regiee
tering Informatien rogerding tre sbeve i@ refiseted st thieago file

65+582-93, j

on Septonber 13, 1940 RBWARD B RACK, 209 South la Salle, *nformed

Speedal Agont J J VISHER, that hie son BDVAND B MAGK, JR , had bacome

<198 24

!

¢,
@f%




assgciated with ILMB «F HAULT and had trnoosw & very geod friend of that
individual He furnished Iaformstion taat HAUPT waa suppossd 5o have bean
& friend of BILL ALRNIGEE and to own B fars in jeint tenancysith WEKBELKE
called Leadowside which was located iu Lake Forest; Diinois  AAUPY
allegedly told XACK, JUBTOE that he got his shars in $his farm as & vesuly
¢f a favor performed for semecne in Germamy This infermation, tagether
with background information on HAUPY ix refledted in Chicogo £ile 65+3ed«94

On April 26, 1941, Chief of Polise FUANK TIFFASY, forwarded bo
the Chiesgo Offics & list of Licenss mmbers noted on eare froquenting
¥ WRRNEGKE 5 pluoe &t 600 Waukegun Nosd, lake Porest, I1linois omong
thoss listed besides the WERNECKE cars were those of R HAUPT, 1240
Hoffwlder Howd, Llenceos, [llinois The car drivea by HAUPY was a Flymouth,
noboy #PI2339235 and dore 194) Illinois lioense plates 963732 It should
be noted also that OTID RLRGIN, 5416 bouth Wood Jtrewt “hicags, Illineis,
visited there in lis Chevreiet automobile bedring Illineis license plates
#191-817 (vhiea,o £1le 65-582-107)

In the yeport of Spmeiel Agent b 4+ ORLOORY, vhiesze, INlinoie,
dated August 13, 1941, “hidapo file 63->83+117, it Lo reflested that
WERNELKE wantad to loanm the bosk MEIN KANPY te the wife of A J OHAZLEY,
Fars Loan vepartaent of the birst Nasienal Sank, Chicage, 113imois, and
wantod te sell her & history of the Hoossvelt family to show that the
Yrasident is Jewish On thise Goonsiens, WsRNACKE spoke in a very autis
samitic wain, stating that Jews are mo good and they ware in control of our
governmant  Also,it 15 nentionsd thab GREBRLIY saw & bex of dynueite aboul

3/4 fuil in the barn and caps and fuses in the house Upon meving from the
farm Wawmmmumhmwmm»m in the hayleft
in the

WoRNECKE wis visdited at his hose by Agent OQREGOHY sand et thet
tims he prodused sbout fiftesn pleses of prepaganda whioh he adviecd hed
bsen pzeceived from .earaany in Mersh of 1941 Auother package of 1iterature
which cems from Uernany was deliversd to the Fost Offise but WERNECKE was
unable to reselve it as the Postal suthorities cossidered 1% propegende
and would not pass it WERNEGKE advised that wost of the literature so
obtalned was loasied to friends but had been welurned to him  This Yiters-
*ure was received as a rasult of him sending & postul eard to an inlwpwation
ageney in Germany It was his inksntien to secure this litereture merely
Tor the prposs of study At this tims he advised that he had on waricus
ocosanions wxpressed syxpatly foi Usrmany bub that these cecasions were befors
tha entry of the Ameriss intc the War o the U 9 entry duto the war wes
belisved possible Hs madntained shat the Jerman cause was right and that
Oermany should win the wer and defeat SngiMnd. Howaver, aa be wus born in
dhis eountry, by Lelt that ss scon s sympathy for a fereign pountiy interfered
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wikh hig feolings for the United JStates, ho must no longer express sywpathy
for p foroigh pover He explained that he naturally pleced the United
otates be ore Germany or any foralgn countery At this Yime WPASKLOKE
sbrengly placed Lhe blame for the preesnt war and the First world Wai

on the Jews, adviaing that ¢he pirpose of this people 18 to deprade the
Gentile poople ard %o eserciss conbrel ober them It wus not his intention
to sem any member of ths Jewish race actually hurt physically, but fesls
that in the future the Gendile people of the United Statos will realisze the
gonditions a3 they are and wil) revelt sguingt the Jews While making
such statementsy WINNICKER'S demeanty wee vory cool and he appeaisd to have
thought out the problem rationally

RERERLKE spoke strongly sgainst ths Loglieh by stating lhat
the Bnglich Zapire 18 detiimental to the 1esb of the world and that bhefore
there can be peece and happiness ameng all the poople, the British »mpire
mst be brokes demn and this could only be sceomplished by Wtlar

WERNFCKE mentioned the arsenal which he was supposed to have
had on the farm and showsd intevviewing agent ~oven guns including two
shotzuns whiish were coneideradly old He advissd that the exhibition before
the agent comprdmed his entire eollection of guns and that he nover hed
any srganization which used them, ss bad been raported

{n sugugt 3, 1941, Chief of 1olice FHADK TIFPARY submitted &
report which Hay been ingorporated in Chissgo 1le 65-582-118, setting
forth information sacuved from WILLYA. BLRIGRYG ERV(KE's elective Jervice
suestionnaire; Lake County Board 3, Villags Hall, Lidersyville, Illinois el
dia order nusher is given s 1108, serisl mumber g8 266, olsssified as 4~D
At that tize he had not notifisd the Board of his shengs of pddress sltheugh || —
he was no Jonger at the Lake Forest address bub was living oh a farm
sowmewhere nesr duntley, Dlinvis  Under physicsl silments, the subject t
1dsted partial deafvess, myrocardial damage, intestinsl disorders Under |
the sub-section, edvseiion, TANkDKE listed attendante for sight yesrs at
an elementary school @id four yeaurs at high sclisol plus thige yéurs dttend
ahos of L&Em'&l irte course b NROA Cellege, vhickge; one yesp Christimm
Evidenges, hoody Jible Institute, six sopths reli ion st the Christian
Einlstry Lollege

ihe cuasiiomnaire was ualilied by advasing that ke was working
mnagity a fearn and purohasang muppliss  Hwever, dus to illnesa, de was
only &bile to supervise hired wen's work whish hw had been dodng For apnrows
imtely elght years He advised that he was working for the head of the
fm} Bha  LfhTiA RERHECKE, s wother, 629 Ferth W fivenue,

e
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recoiving no puy for Bis work  de advissd Rlse that his sother was a slerk
wanaging property and bred horses, and he ales sdvised that he ussisted
in the property managsasnt

Alse sxanined st tne timd wers letters subiutt.ed by uiLBLEL to
the Ipafs Joard relative to his physisal sondition These letters were
Trom GAKAND ¥ PFLLFER Osteopathie Physician, 2349 .ewon Avenus, Chiowgo
and J BA LFY CARTPR, ¥, 4753 Broadwsy ULhleago

PFIEFER advised ™. .~ CK: had been & patient fo~ eix ysars and
had Obomahlerdsis of g right and laft sers and hie heuring is about
twenty percent in each sar Ha hes s tendency to seyere eolds, einuitis
in both frontal and mexillary simuees A request for dsferment was made
by the doctor besause of WERKLLKF o age and present piysleal condiction,
and the fact that he was at4ll nnder deetor'a professional dare

Dt CARTZR Iisted grephic alterstions as “ollowss rate, 1ls &0 80
por mirmte normal sinus meshanism; nermel axis deviationy P wave s upright
in all Jeads} P-R interval is O 19 second in duration; X3 interval 38 O 04
= 0 07 second in dwration; RS complex 43 slurrsd; low voltage is present;
57 intervel is lsoelectric in all leads; T wave i practically isoslestric
in a1l leads and in leads 1 and 2 uprighd in lead 25 companion chest leads
tend toward soronary iype The sbove glierstions sre indlostive of nyro-
cardial danags with gonsideruible nyro-cardial exhswstion

Also as & re ult of the wamination of the ue Sionoxive, it wes
nobed that RakoED advissd that e wus single, bad no children, and was &
miniater or & student prepering for the ministry, & minister of religion
Ho stated that he custoparily served a8 & xinister af the Allied Linistian
saragenent army simse april 27, 1941, having besn foraally ordained mn that

date by MRk o dH BaOhl ab Ghicags, Tllinvis  He listed attendsnes at
the seady Sidle Institute and vhrisiian sinistry Lellege which was sstablishad
before wsptember 16, 1939 UEAHLCKE statcd that he was born in Lhieago, f
Ilinois on Jamary 21, 1907 and that he was sonscientiously oppoasd by
rezson of his religion and training and belief to both combatant militery
servics and non-¢osdatant military service Ab this tive he aleo stated
that he had never been convicted of ireason or fslony and requested olmssi~
fication 3 or 4, ve nesting deferment because of his ordination ama f
minister and his theologieal studies

Jpsoial Agont NELMEL in & twasrandum ia Chucago file 65-582-133
advised that on Movenber 10, 1941 an ancxywous phone gall was reseived in
which & man 8.4t¢d thet w40 LIA wlok ICL was being detained apainst .er will
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ab 6341 Grdonvier Avenus  Informstion was forwarded to Chicagn Police
‘Dopartuont and on Lovember 13, 1941 0fficer PRRRY of the Summordele Folide
gtabion advived thit investigation disclosed KISAVIOD hed previensly beon
cnptoyed and Jived with MILI Ak WERNREOKE end his sokber Por about five
yeaes bus had pecently run eway feom thom when YERVECKE molester her i )
Gn Noveaber 15, 1943 WISAVIOH cilled at this offime and advised tiabt she [%

hafl formbrly baen employed as & domestic ep bhe ferm of tie WAHWOKES ab | -
Libertyville, called Hawbtorn Faxm  After Ywp yeurs of guoh omployuents e

pho poturned to 1ive with hor parents ab ¥airie vlew because of the brutel-

marmér in whaoh WERNECKS s sald to huve treated his tousekegper, RO
wARDESLL  Duving bidy perioed be attaspted to induwde YARCELLA KISAVICE

o voturh 5 1ivs nith thow and when she Was seventeon, ab & rasult of
thronte and viclonce ché roturned to Live with WRHEARGKD and Ma nother

at 6250 Horth ¥ayme, resainng with them untdl Getober 1), 1941  HIBAVICE
stated Shat ohe Femained with WIRECKM 46 she wag afraid to leave 24 In
Leat her fromently Ab thie timm, she adviced WERNECKR was oub-bpokenly
pro-tiazi and engsged in numsrous un~Anericen aetivition, Such &8 reseiving
Jiterature, possessing arms, meking gposches, end having meehinge Sbe
staded that he wes a membor of the Silver Jhirte end Corman-Aumericm Yund
and had discussed assessinating the President of ne ¥ §  Jhe alyoedviued
that WERMEGKS would go to bhe movies and when pictures of the Presidant
were exhibited he Would olash the cusiions with a knife  WISAVICE meiu-
tadned that HONA HATAHALLIS death, sbout & year priep Lo her interview, hed
Beon geused bv VERIBOKR'S conatant beatings »he advised that while she
wap warking ss & stencgrapher ah vhe lew office of HERBERT N WHTZEL, ko
had madé rossyks wWhlh indicsted that he believed WERNECKE wns forbunste
net to have bedn prosévuted for WURBNALL'G death  Ghe comtlnued the
interviesd by steting that WERNRCES had frequently meds dmproper sdvances

to her and that she had hed imnpral velatipps with bdn én migtrous
occasions due tb bey feup of hin

Daring he lagt of fuly 1940, she stated that inter-s.ete trips
were maso with ERAICER in Mo automebile and sexusl relations weve had in
obhsy states Howover, inasmueh eo thove wab only one interstate Wip in
the ikst three years and Do immoral relstsona hed been golng on for over
five youra prior to that trip, il vae svidont cuat the prigsyy mirpose of
the trip wee not Tor immoral relations they were mavely tricidental

on Agril 12, 1040, HOHSKT LROWN, Chief Investigator £ow the
Tiiinede Vigilante Comniasion furnishod the Chicage Office with informabion
regotding WERMECKD which s cuntsined in Ohleage Zile 85392146
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R deslaved the sublegt i a former menbar of the German
fund and they Tirel wat ens ansther in 1954 He adviged the subject hed
registdred for Selontive Service ae a oonacisntieus odjector despits the
faet that he hes had eourses in military tred et the Vniversity of
Chicage, where his cap number was veporbedly 30 BAOKY woated that the
subjest inforsed ho hed Joined the courses at the Univeraity of Obicego for
'%ML’ of lewrring how $o mela bombs  BIOHN atated the mubject always

uted him in the Dund fushionj thab he had a farm 40 miles from Reckford,
on which he hes a oistol repge where he frequently prestices target shwoting
Hs s*ated the subject slvays carriss with kinm & chnrs snd sassra egipoent,
which had besn glven e Mim by MR3, SONLTH, an alisn residing ot 829 Web-
ster; which action was the result of Hilo D NFTH'S Gesive to sireuwwent the
confiocation ef Der s&wera Anasmich 40 3he $3 an alien. Ba advised thet
R OP00 DONETH was & ghel at the OPficerts Club at Fort Bherddan, Tiliseis
He further infermed thet the subject wos friendly wibth HDHER MABRZ, who ia
& well known dupd scmber in the Chieago Ared and obleins his military
equipnent from J L vILTOTT, 14 Horth Prauklin dbreet, Vhicspo

%o advised the subjsct sesms to have plenty of memey at all
timee although be has no aparent sccupatien He inforwsd the aubject
and ssscoiaten cengraghie &t Jeanie's Restsurant ab 173 “est Bedison Street,
and that he is Priendly with the fallowing persounst LLRWY RELNOLD, supposedly
a pro~Fasoist, wddrssp wnknowny Selephions Delaware 4157, FREDEAICK CAPPREIA,
25 & 26th Street, 8 tadler, BV LIsTcR, B2 Jest ¥ashington Strevy, Room
07 or K8 He advived ke ubject posasses two hudson sutomoblles, ons
of which bore 1941 Tliineis registratisn 186-412 #

uping the gouree of surveiilunge of ARRMRT HALS UAUFT in the
case sntitled GLOHOL JOKN DABGHE, with aliages, Kt Alg Ghicage files 62441,
subject WERIKCKE was constbantly associdted with the subjsot either &%
WERNECKE'. home op &bt the home of OT0 LOWATH, &2y %sbater Strest, hies,o
Cotsequently, following the apprehansion of HAUPT en June 37, 194,
WERHRCKE volauntarily appeared st the Cilcspoe Office %o furnish informstics
regarding such eesoolation with SAUPY  The infemmtlen olicited frcm tnis
intervisw By Special Agent O L OTCONNOR and another iaterview with .pecial
Agent LIZOK will be sonbained in & stparate memersndum
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent P. V. ROBE.
On July 22, 1942, Special Agent P, V. ROBE conbtacted MR. MARTIN NEVILLE,

Leke County Selective Service Board No. 2, Villege Hall, 116 West Cook, Iibertyville,

Illinois, in regard to the Selective Service questionnaire of WILLIAM BERNARD
WERNECKE. WERNECKE had stated in a previous interview with this office thet he

had been placed in classification 4-D, an ordained minister of the Christ Evangelical

imtheran Church the Fourth, and thet he had been ordeined by the Allied Christian
Management Army of that church,

MR. NEVILLE, & member of Lake County Board No. 2, exhibited the file on
WERNECKE. Photostatic copies of WERNECKE!'S file were obteined. This file dis-
closes the following information. .

WERNECKE'S Selective Service questionnaire was mailed to him on May 5,
194l. His order number is 1108. At the time of the receipt of the questionnsire
by WERNECKE his address was 600 Waukegan Roed, Lake Forest, Illinois, Lake County,
Illinoise. MR. JOHN FITZGERAID, SR., & member of the Local Board, signed the
questionneire., The questionneire was supposed to be returned May 10, 1941,
WERNECKE stated in his guestionneire that he was residing at 600 Waukegen Road,
Leke Forest, Illinois; that he had no telephone number; and that he had no
Social Security number,.

Under Series 2 concerning his physical condition, he stated that to the
best of his knowliedge he had physicel defects which were as follows: Partial
deafness, Myocardial damage, and intestinai disorders. He stated that he was
not an immate of en institution.

Under Series 3 with regard to his education WERNECKE stated that he
hed completed eight years elementary school and four years high schools He
also stated that he had attended the Central Y.I.C.A. College for three years
and took a liberal arts course. He listed the Moody Bible Institute as having
atbended that insbitution for one year taking a Christian Bvidences course,
He also listed the Christian Ministry College, having attended that collsege
for six months taking a course of religion.

Under Series 4 regarding his ococupation or activity, he stated that
he was working at present managing a farm and purchasing supplies, He further
stated that, "On account of illness I am only able to supervise hired man's work,."
WERNECKE'S questionnaire reflects that he has done this type of work for eight
yoers and that he does not earn any weekly earnings on this job. He stated that
his employer was MARTHA WERNECKE, his mother. His address is 6250 liayne Avenue,
Chicago, Illinois, and his business is cierk, property management, and horse
breeding. Other work in which WERNECKE is now engaged is listed as assisting
in property management,e




Under Series 6 Agricultural Occupations, WERNECKE stated that he was
en unpeid femily worker heving farmed for a period of eight years and ‘that he
was presently living on the farm with which he was connected. He also stated
that he was actually and personally responsible for the operation of the farm.
WERNECKE'S questionnaire further reflects that the principel crops and livestock:
of the farm were ag follows: alfalfe, forty acres; potatoes, one acre; oats,
ten acres; ten horses and twelve dairy cattle. The number of hands employed on

the WERNECKE farm igs one,

Under Series T with regard to dependency, WERNECKE'S questiommeire
reflects that he is single and has no children. WERNECKE does not list any
dependents.

Under Series 8 which is minister or student preparing for the ministry,
WERNECKE stated in his questiommeire that he was a minister of religion and thet
he cusbomarily serves as a minister. The questionnaire further reflects that he
has been a member of the Allied Christien Management Army since April 27, 1941.
The gquestionnaire further reflects that he has been formelly ordained, the
ordination proceedings being performed on April 27, 1941, by FRED SIMPSON BROWN
at Chicago, Illinois. WERNECKE further advises in his questionnaire thet he is
attending the Moody Bible Institute end the Christian Minisiry College which was
established before September 16, 1939, and is located atb Chicagg,»_

Tnder Series 9 with regard to his citizenship, WERNECKE stated in his
questiomneire that he was a citizen of the United States and was born Jemuary 2l,
1907, at Chicago, Illinois, Cook County, Illinois.

Under Series 10 with reference to conscientious objection to war,
WERNECKE stated in his gquestionnesire that he claimed exemption provided by the
Sedective Training end Service Act of 1940 for .conscientious objectors because
he was conscientiously opposed, by reason of his religious training and beliefs,
to combebant militery service and noncombatent military service. It should be
noted thet WERNECKE failed to fill out a special form for his conscientious
objection to war,

Under the section regarding the registrant's statment regarding
classification, WERNECKE stated in his questionnaire that in his opinion his
classgification should be Class 3 and 4. He stated, "I believe that my induction
should be deferred according to lew beceuse I am an ordained minister and at
preosent a theological student. Registrant's affidevit was signed at Cook County,
Illinois, by WILLIAY BERNARD WERNECKE and was subscribed and sworn to on lay 12,
1941, by EDWARD A, SCHOENBORN, :

WERNECKE'S questionneire further reflects that the Local Board
clagsified him in Class 4-D on May 13, 1941, This was signed by JOHN P.
CASPIRSON, Chairman of the Board. ‘




WERNECKE'S Selective Service [uestionnaire had the following additional
information: A letter from GARLAND F. PFEIFFER, Osteopathic Physicien, 2349 Devon
Avenue, Chicago, office telephone Sheldrake 9000, residence telephone Hollycourt
0065, This letter is quoted in full es follows:

"ro whom It May Concern:

Mir, Wn. Wornecke has been a patient of mine
for six years. He has ostoschlerosis of his right
and left ears and his hearing is about 20% in each
ear, He has & tendence to severe colds, sinuitis
in both frontal and maxillary sinuses.

"Bacause of his age and present physical condition
I believe he should be deferred. He is still under

my professional care and should report to me every
feow weeks,

Sincerely,
(Signed) GARLAND F, PFEIFFER, DD"
This letter was notarized on May 10, 1941, by a Notary Public.

The file also contains a memorandum from J, BAILEY CARTER, M.D., 4753
Broadwsy, Chicego. This memorandum is also being quoted in fulls

"oy 7, 1941,
MMy, William Wernecke - Dr, Corraoce.

Rate is 60 - 80 per minute.

Normal sinus mechanism.

Normel exis deviatlon.

P wave is upright in all leads.

P-R interval is 0.19 second in duration.

QRS complex is slurred in all leads.

Low volbage is preseunt.

QRS interval is 0.04 -~ 0,07 second in duration.

ST interval is isoelectric in all leads,

T wave is practically isoelectric in leads 1 end 2; upright
in lead 2.

Compenion chest leads tend towerd coronary type.

Comments

The above grephic alterations are indicative of
Myocerdial Damage, with considerable
Myocardial Exhaustion.

Another regord, aftex") ?roper interval,
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for comparison, would be of value.
(Signed) JAY B. GARTER."

. WERNECEE also furnished an additional stebement to explein his reason
for expecting to be placed in Class 3. This statement is also being quoted, and
is set out ag follows:

UMy femily consists of my mother Age 54 years, & widow for
29 years, and myself, She maintains a house for herselif
in Chicago where I spend some of my time, to keep her
company and assist her in taking care of some pieces of
property she has title to. On account of them all being
old they seem to need considerable attention. I have
made my home on farms she has operated for the past

oeight years and have acted as manager.

"My mother had an accident 7 years ago in which her
feet were badly injured. She had vericose veins for
years and although they were treated quite successfully
her limbs still give her trouble. Begause of these

two conditions she caunot be on her feet much.

"While she does mot depend upon me for financial support,
it is necessary that I attend to the repairs and collect
rents or the property would be non-income bearing « and
a complete capitol loss to us,"

WERNECKE'S Selective Service file also contains a letter dated September
2, 1941, addressed to the Local Draft Board at Libertyville, Illinois. This
letter is signed by WILLIAM WWRNECKE end advises the Draft Boerd that he has
temporarily changed his address from 600 Waukegen Koad, Leke Forest, Illinois,
to 6250 Wayne Avenue, Chicago, Illinois.

WERNECKE'S file also contains a letter from Selective Service heade
quarters for Cook County, Illinois, addressed to WM. B. WERNECKE, 6250 Wayne
Avenue, in which he was requested to inform Selective Service headquartds of
the number and address of the Local Board which hed jurisdiction over him,

This letter was written on March 20, 1942, snd WERNECKE replied that he was
registered with Local Board of the First Precinct of Lake County at Iibertyville,
Illinoig. This was signed, "Rev, Wm. BERNARD WERNECKE.

On the back of the above mentioned letter there was a nobte dated
March 28, 1942, which is quoted as follows:

"On 3/20 the writer received a phone call from a
MR. FRIEDIIAN, who identified himself as a Military
Instructor at Univ. of Chgoe
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"He claims that this registrant is teking e military

course ab U of ¢ (Cep identification number %036) and

is bragging that he has, or is going to avoid service

by cleiming conscientious objection. Mr. FRIEDMAN

stated he thought this claim would be inconsistent for a man
teking a military course. Registrant is also alleged to have
made unpatriotic comments to other students.

(8igned) R. SHEEHAN, Chief Clerk
Cook County Hdq."

WERNECKE'S Selective Service file also contains a letter from his
Local Draft Board deted April 6, 1942, ‘to Captain C. J. MAGNESEN, Selective
Service, Springfield, Iilinols, requesting thet office to advise WERNECKE'S
Local) Draft Board whether or not a minister ordeined by the Allied Christian
Management Army was recognized by Selective Service for deferred classification.
This letter was signed by JOHN P, CASPERSEN, Chairmen of the Boarde On April
8, 1942, WERNECKE'S lLocal Draft Board at Libertyville, Illinois, received a
letter from Illinois State Headquarters of the Selective Service System advising
thaet that office had no record of the Allied Christien Management Army, but that
they were writing to Naetional Headquarters to obtain the requested information,

On July 9, 1942, the Local Board addressed e letter to the State
Selective Service Headquarters at Springfield, Illinois, advising them that
they had not received a reply to their letter of April 6, 1942, up to that date.

On July 28, 1942, a teletype was forwarded to the Washington Field
Division requesting that National Headquarters of the Selective Service be
contacted and obtain all information available on the Allied Christian Manage-
ment Armye. Washingbon Field Division was also requested to obtain all informe
ation on the Christisn Ministry College which is reported to have been founded
in 1915 at Washington, D.C., by ROBERT HOCD. In reply to this teletype Tashington
Field Division advised on July 30, 1942, that National Selective Service Head-
quarters had no information concerning this organization and were therefore
unable to assist. wWashington Field Division further advised that the question
of whether any church, religious sect, or religious organization is recopgnized
is primerily a matter to be determined by each Local Board end a church may be
& recognized church even though it is not known outside its own commmnity if it
is generally recognized by persons who reside in that community. Washington
Field Division further advised that there was no record of Christien Ministry
Coliege or ROBERT HOOD available there or elsewhere,

By teletype dated July 30, 1942, this office requested New York
Field Division to interview GEORGE J, MINTZER, &9 Broaoway for all information
he had pertaining to the Lutheran Community Council and to EDNIN PAUL RICHTER,
who is also connected with the Allied Christien Memegement Army., It should
be noted that this office received a letter dated December 6, 1841, from the
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New York Field Division advising that MINTZER had written a memorandum to the
New York Office which memorandum was deted July 21, 1941,
being set out as follows:

This memorandum is

"ihile in Chicago I learned that a number of newly ordained and
unassigned Intheren ministers are being recruited by the Nezi for
assignments of directly anti-Semitic functions. I further learned
that o number of meetings were held in which schemes were discussed
as to how to attack the Jews and plans were devised to enter inbo
business competition for the purpose of undermining Jewish business
establishments end eventually put them out of commission.

"Iy inquiries revealed that a meeting of the nature deseribed above
wes held as late as July 15, 1941 in Room 104, La Salle Hotel, Chicago,
Iil. The hotel registry confirmed the fact thet o meeting on July 15
was held in Room 104 under the auspices of the Lutheran Community
Council,

"4t the headquerters of the Dies Committee I learned that en under-
cover men employed by thet committee attended the meeting of this
Lutheran Council, on that date at the La Salle Hotel and mede a

report which he initialed M.A.D. and the substence of which is as
follows: that on July 15, 1941 he attended a meeting of the Lutheran
Community Council in Room 104, La Salle Hotel; only 12 members abtended
since everybody who was present wes required to register. He, the
undercover men, registered under the neme of Bradley. Those present

at the meeting were Lutheran ministers or students for the Lutheran
ministry. The speakers at this meeting were Dr. Brown, Dr. Mardin
Carlson and two others whose nemes he was uneble to obtain. From those
speeches he lsarned that the purpose of this meeting is the start of a
plen to orgenize & Lutheren group as e branch of the Christian Defense
Rengers and that they are now engaged in a campaign of selling stock in
& co-operative plen of operating merchandise stores, the main purpose
of which is to take the business eway from the Jews. One of the
principel speakers dwelled at length on the goodness and greatness of
the Germen people. He claimed & population of over 30,000,000 solid
Gormen Americans in this country. He alsoc gave the Germen people
credit for the victory at Valley Forge; he denounced the British for
their domination of the world and particularly their brutelity in
Irelend and India.

"Another meeting of this group is celled for tonight emnd at the seme
place., The office of this Lutheran group is in room 523 of the Reaper
Building, Chicago, Ill.

"Further inquiries revealed that the head of this movement is EDWIN
PAUL RICHTZR, Room 902, 180 W. Washington St., Chicego, Ill., who is
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the chairman of the executive board of the Americen Rengers, that

in addition to the Rangers and the Lutheren Community Council, he

is the organizer and sponsor of other orgeniszations engeged in un-
American end anti-Semitic propositions, and that some of those
organizations are the Allied Christian Menagement Orgenization, the
Brotherhood of Builders of Business, the Americen Consumers Mutual
Association and the George Washington Bodyguards. There also appears
to be definite indications that Richter is closed associated with
Newton Jenkins end his enterprises. -

"A short time ago Richter eppeared in the office of the Dies Committee
in Chicago, protesting against the service of & subpoena on FRANK
CAPPETTA, cleiming that Cappette wes a good citizen and a patriotic
Americe. Upon being confronted with the facts concerning his own
organization Richter chenged his views regerding Cappetta and stated
that his organization was also investigating Cappette end were auxious
to find out all they could ebout this men as he recently beceme a
member of the Rangers.

"Frank Cappetta has been the subject of some of my previous. reportse
He is operating a tailor shop in the city of Chicego, is closely
allied with the Silver Shirts and Mrs. Elizabeth Dilling. He is

now the treasurer of the Christian Defense Fund and sells certificats,
put out by this defense orgenization et $1.,00 each. The purpose of
those sales is to raise money for a court appeal in convictions
involving individuals of Nazi and Fascist affiliations.

"The Christian Defense Fund consists of the following officers:

Wernicke Chairmen
Cappetta Treasurer
Mrs., Patterson Secretary

¥rs. Reynolcés and lrs. Wernicke are also very active.
The orgamization holds their meetings at the Swiss Club House, 639
W, Webster, Chicago, Ill. A men whose name is generally known as
Jacti has been the principal spesker on several occasions. His talks
are strictly pro=-Germen, anti British end anti~Semitic.™

July 26, 1941
"A few days ago I reported the activities of EDWIN PAUL RICHTER end
FRANK CAPPETTA, at which time I failed to mention the fact that
Cappetes has been a close associste of HOMER MAERZ, end has teken
over quibe a few functions which were formerly handled by MAERZ.
One of them was assault and destruction of business property belong-
ing to Jews. During my visit to Chicego, an impression was conveyed
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to me that this crowd was about to resume a campaign of violence
against the Jews. Frenkly I didn't pay any serious attention to

this particular angle. However, last Thursday night, nine Jewish
establishments in Chicago were subjected to an atteck, window fronis
were smeshed with bricks carrying the insignia of the swastika.

There is no question in my mind that those outranges sre organized
and perpetrated by the Christien Defense gang headed by Richter,
Capetta and Wernicke., At any rate, there are evidences end sufficient
clues to warremt an investigation,” :

The New York Field Division has been requested to interview MINTZER
due to the fact that if the above statement of MINTZER could be proved, RICHTER
could be held possibly for a violation of the Registration Act.
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The folldwing investigation was conducted by Specisl Agents
JOSERPH E. TTERIEY end FRANK F. IEECH.

AT IIBERTYVILIE, ILLINOIS

The following members of Iake County Selective Service Roard #2,
JOHN P. CASFERSEN, Chairman, MARK E. NEVILIE, Secretary, and JOHN
HBe FITZGERAID, were contbacted with reference to the Selective
Service status of the subject and stated that they had classified x
the subject in classification 4D, minister or theological student, e
and each one of them stated that this classification was based solely
on the representations made by the subject in his questiommairee. A&b
no time according to the Board members did the subject ever appear
before thems They stated further that in accord with Rule #623.21

of the Selective Service regulations, they classified the subject in
4D, which is the first classification to be considered in accord
with that rules The classification of the subject was marked on his
questionnaire in the following manner. MR. FITZGERAID put down on
the original copy of the questionnaire the number #4* as indicating
the subject should be in that numerical class, after which }MR.
FITZGERAID wrote his initial wF.® ¥R, NEVILIE thereupon conipleted
the classification by writing the letter "4D.%* MR. CASPERSEN,
Chairman of the Board, then encircled the original ®4" made by MR.
FITZGERALD to indicate his concurrence in the classification.

4 review of the classification book, the permanent record maintained
by the Board, reveals that the subject was classified "4D" on May 13,
1942.

AT CHIGAGO, ITTLTNOIS

MRS. GEORGE F. (EDITH) DENIG, Cashier, Institubte of Military Studies,
University of Chicago, produced the records of that organization,
which revealed that the subject applied on December 30, 1941, to take
the special course in rifle marksmanships His application was
accepteds He was assigned to Company F-2, #3036, and he attended
regularly the weekly sessions from January 14, 1942, to March 18,
1942+ The record at the University of Chicago indicates that the
subject scored 98 out of a possible 100 in rifle target practice.
MRS. DENIG further stated that the only uniform issued to those

who attended this school was an overseas cap, upoh which was fastened
a badge with the name and the number of the student. She stated,
however, that somc of the ctudents bought khaki troussrs and shirt
for use in the classes.

The Pfile also reveals a photostatic copy of a certificate from the
Small Arms Firing School, Camp Perry, Ohio, of the United States
Army, which certificate is headed "Certificate of Proficiency® and
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gertifies that the subject has completed a course of instruction
in rifle marksmanship, and is recommended as an instructor in rifle
marksmanshipe It is signed by a Captain of Infantry, VALTER G.
(las name illegible), the Director of the Small frms Training
School, and COLONEL OSBORNE IATROBE, Executive Officer, dated
August, 1931.

On July 28, 1942, a telebype was directed to the Cleveland Field
Division requesting that apn investigation be conducted at Camp
Perry, Ohio, to verify WERNECKE!S attendance in the Small Arms
Training School and in the Mational latches in 1931, On July 28,
1942, the Cleveland Field Division advised by teletype that all
records of the Camp Perry and National Maitches were kept by the
National Rifle Association in Washington, De Ce, and that a tele-
type lead had been sent out for Washington. On July 30, 1942, the
Viashington Field Division advised that the Director of Civilian
Varksmanship, War Department, verified WERNECKE'S attendance at the
Small Arms Training School and the National Matches from August 23,
‘to September 13, 1931.

MR. ADOLPH FRANKLIN BROMAN, Superintendent of Men at the Mocdy
Bible Tnstitute, Chicago, Tllinois, produced the records of that
institution, which revealed that the subject on November 1, 1940,
arranged to take a correspondence course in the Scoffield Bible.
He paid the course fee of 315,00 He did not submit any lessons
until approximately March 13, 1941, at which time ke submitted the
first lessone This was immediately corrected and returred to him,
and in view of the fact that he did nob submit any further lessons
he was dropped from the courses

R. BROMAN advised hhat REVEREND WILLIAM SPRATT is the Superintendent
of the Correspondence School of the Moody Bible Institute and wes
dirvectly in charge of all records kept by the school on correspondence
students.

On April 24, 1941, the subject submitted an application to attend
the Moody Bible Institute and to take a course in #Bible Synthesis."
The file reflects lebbers from the following men recommending the
subject as a studente

REVEREND FREDERICK CAPPETTA, 215 Bast 26th Street, Chicago, Illinois,

revealed that he has known the subject for a period of six years and
has known the family. The letbter states that the subject has assisted
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+the REVEREND CAPFETTA in real estate transactions and also in

his Christian work comnected with the churche In reply to one

of the questions set forth in a letter from the lioody Bible
Tnstitute the REVEREND CAPFEITA'S letter states that there are

no persons dependent or likely o become dependent on the subjects
The RIVEREND CAPPETTS states that the subject has been useful in
his home church in clerical work and in the way of financial
donationse REVEREND CAPPEITA states that #MR. WERNECKE has also
done a great deal of work in the prohibition movement,®

3R. NORMAN PETERS, 7918 Dorchester Avenue, Chicago, Tilinois,

in his letber to the Moody Bible Institube, states that the subject
was a member of his church and he has known him for a period of
eight yearse. In response to a question, MR. PETERS states that
there are no persons dependent on the subject or likely to bzcome
dependent upon hime In respcnse to another question IR, PEIERS
states that the subject has succesded in the real estate businesse

1R. ERNEST SCHARF, 4837 Iouise Avenue, Skokie, I1linois, in his

letter in response to a question stated that the subject has no

dependents, nor is he likely %o have any dependentse MRa. SCHARF
also states that the subject has been useful to his home church

in financial donationse

The file of the Moody Bible Institube also contains a health
examination siged by DRe STHPIAN YRYIIIEIECKT, 2406 West Chicago
Avenue, Chicago, Illinnis, which indicates the following findingss:

Heart normsl, lungs normal, blood pressure 128, throat normal,
sinuses normale WERNECKE is not subject to Sore throats, colds

or coughs. ILLTAY B. UERNECKE is not subject to headachess The
subject's hearing is not normal. K11 the other findings of the
Doctor conbained in his statement are that the subject was in good
bealthe In his application the subject states that he is presently
employed as a veal estate broker, and that "he always owned his

own businesse!

The File of bhe loody Rikls Insbitrte contains a letter dated
Aoril 23, 1941, frou Superintendent BROUA, wiich advises ihe
subject that he is accepted as a student for the Spring tera
beginmning April 30, 1941. The subject did not atitend any clacses
and in a series of letters to M3. BROMAN'S office postponed his
entrance to the sehool wmatil danvery 1942 Tis (5400 registration
fee was forfeite IR




The complete file of the loody Fible Instituvte combains the
following seven pieces of correspendence: one application form,
one kealth examinaticn form, one student record cerd (blank),
one enbrance card (blank).

The records of hhe Conbral YMCA College as furnished by secretary
to the Gegistrar, JATIRYN B. "¢BSHAIL, revesled that the subject
vas born in Chiczzo on January 21, 1207, and that he has abibsnded
the Central YIO4 High School, the Ste Albants Mizh School, and
Tnthor Institubte, and thab in 21l of these institubions e was an
average studente His college record revealed that he attended
from the Spring term of 1930 to the Sprinz of 1932, ab which tine
he was dropped for poor scholzrship and failure to take the
exeminationse The followiny is a list of the subjects haken by
VIZRIECKS at the Centrsl Y'CA Collece:

Subject Hours Grade

Survey of Science 101
it ] it 102

Econoaice 10L

History 101

Psychology 101

Pole Scie. 101

Znglish 102

Heooncmics 104

Fole Scie QR0

Fublic Spealiing 110

FPhilosophy 101

[92 v 230w o2 v
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DRe Jo BATIEY PARKER, 4753 North Broadway, advised that he had
examined the cardiograph record taken of the action of the
subjectts heart ab the request of DR. CORRAQ, and that the

record indicated that there was myocardizl Camaze. FHowever, the
Doctor suggests that therc be anobher cardiosraph taken in order
to verify vhe findingse

4T VIAUKEGAN, ILLINOIS

MRe STAMIEY M. CHRISTTAN, Denuty Sheriff, Icke Coua'ly, produced
a record of a complaint sent by the subjeet iy 10, 19374 A& copy
of the record of this complaint is set forth herewith belows

TARCENY #6860




¥ay 1Oth, 1937
9117 Adlf

Ire Ternike, Farm on Wilmot Rde Vest of Channel ILake near Reute
173, some one enbered his home apparently using a key and removed
three suns from his gun cabinebs

WEIGH & CHRISTIANs #1l. Colt 45 new service revolver, Serial No.
not known, this is a new gun, blue steels

#2+ Harrington and Richards 22 Gales blue steel target revolver
7# barrel and pistol stock, Noe seriale.

#3, 16 gemge single shot, shot-gun (Cak Ieaf,) no seriale

Deputy Sheriff CHRISTIAN advised that when he made the call at

the WERNECKE FARM in answer to the sbove complaint, he observed

a picture of HITIER on the wall and directly below the picture

was draped a small Swastika flage In addition bo the above
observations, Deputy Sheriff CHRISTIAN saw gseveral guns consisting
of rifles, shotguns, and pistols, that were maintained on the farm
by VERNECKE.

}R. and IRS. PAUL CATN, 903 Butrick Street, Waukegan, Illinois,
advised that they were both employed by WERNECKE on his farm at
Milburn, Illinois, in the Fall of 1938 LR and MRS, CAIN adviged
that TERNECKE had a picture of HITIER hanging on the wall in the
farmhouse and below the picture was draped a Swastika flage IR
and ¥RS. PAUT CAIN further advised that they had seen a large
collection of guns which numbered approximately twenty, maintained
at the farmhouse of WERNECKE.

A review of file #65-582, entitled WILLIAM B. WERNECKE, indicates
that suspicion was cast on the subject by the sudden death of

1ISS MONA MABRSHALL, who was apparently the manager of the subject!s
farm at Milturn, Illinoiss MISS IARSHALL died on May 13, 1939.

The following persons were interviewed:

SHERIFF THOMAS E. KEINEDY, Iake County, Waukegan, Illinois.

DRPUTY SHERIFF STAVIEY M. CHRISTIAN, Iake County, Waukegen, Tllinois.
MISS MARCELLA MISAVICE

MISS ATICE YOCKEY

DRO I\i. Hc GIHDIGH, IVT.C‘

MR. AND I'RS. PAUL CAIN




None of them had any informaticn which would lead to anybhing
nore than a vague suspicion that the subject was implicated in
the death of MISS MARSHAIL. A copy of the death certificate of
VISS MARSHALL was obtained from the Iake County Clerk's Office
and is being made a part of the file in this cases This
certificate indicates that MISS MARSHALL died of coronary
thrombosise
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The following investigubicn was conducted by Special hgent L.
H. FRUTKIN:

Tnesmuch as the cubject in this case indicated in his selective
service cuestionnzire that he was ordeined &s & minister of the Christ Evengel-
jeal Lutheran Church the Fourth, A.C.M.A.Inc., of which Reverend PAUL RICHTER
and FRED STMPSON BROUN were officers, investigation was conducted to ascertain
the nature of the church and the charscter and reputation of the officers.

The files of Hills Reports,Inc. under report dated March 9,1922
reflected the results of credit inquiry concerning EDWIN PAUL RICHTER, then
residing at 100~ North State Street,Chicugo ,I1linois. RICHTER was allegedly
born in Chicago January 1, 1886 and is a divorcee. He advised the credib
investigator that in 1905 he -rgenized the Concordia League, which is now out
of business. In 1907 he orgenized the Federal Aut mobile Compeny which likewise
failed. PICATFR indicated that from 1909 to 1915 he was chief clerk for Hola=-
bird and Roche, architects, at 104 South Michigan Avenue,Chicrgo,Illinois.

Tn 1913 RICHTER orgenized the "Hundred Associates Conpany® under Arizona
laws with a capitalizetion of $100,000. This was supposed to be a realty
venture but went out of business.

In 1916 RICHTER was instrumental in organizing the Fort Dear-
born Photoplay Company under Illinois laws with a cepitelization of $5000.
He was Vice President of this company which went cut of business.

In 1917 RICHTER orgenized the Edwin P.Richter Engineering
Service, the purpose of which was to promote aeronautics. This likewlse
failed. It iight be noted thet during the first World Var RICHTZR orgenized
the Nelson-Richter Airplsne Shop at 15 South Market Street, vhich feiled.
Tn 1918 RICHTEF cleimed to have been chairmen of the board of the "Ohio Exchenge®.
Mo further informetion relative to that orgenizetion wes furnished. He claimed
to be =n agency organizer for the Bankers Union Trust hssciztion which was a
nonprofit orgenizetion formed under Illincis laws October L4, 1919. The
purpese of this association was to furnish nesbers with informetion on securl~
ties and to form pools for investments; to gather statistics for wmembers in
regerd to different concerns; to furnish roports on their findings to nenbers .,
EICHTEE cleimed that the mebers were cfficers end erzloyees of banks. This
orgenization did not exist for long.

RTCHTFR associeted with one HORICE B.VILD shortly alter the
wer, It aprears thet he represented himself =s CAPTLIN RICETER and as an
aeronsutical conswlting engineer, although he had never served in the ermy.
TTID slso engeged in a similar impersonaticn. Tt wes reported thet VILD had
trouble with the Federal suthorities over his sssured title und was incarcer-
cbed in Forl Leavenworth for passing bogus checks. LICHTER end VILD were
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conrected with the "Americen Aviation Club" which bad no planes or hangars,
and held only one meet through the courtesy of the Goodall Aerc Company at
Tinley Park,Illinois. No flying was engaged/#E that time.

The creiit records reflect a judgmént ageinst RICHTER for
$62.50 obteined by L. RAIKE in the Municipal Court at Chiczgo April 8, 1921.

The files of Hills Reports under report dated June 13, 193k
reflect thet RICHTER cleimed to be in cherge of research for the U"Government
Service Council of Chic:go" a newly formed orgenization which was to be charter-
ed as a nonprofit orgenization to cooperate 1ith public officials end to work
ageinst mechine control. Tt was stabed thet the Government Service Council was
an outgrowth of the ¥Pzul Fevere Safely Council® later known as "Washington
Bodyguard®.

The credit records reflected a judgment against RICHTER in the
sum of $:2,3.22 obtzined by the Brownlee Realty Compeny in the Municipal Court
of Chicago August 6, 192.

Hills Reports under report dated Decerber 11, 1940 reflect that
RICHTTE was then living &t 1536 North Mohawk Street where he formed an organizae-
tion known as Outpost Number 43. This orgenization was a2lso comected with the
Allied Christien Menagement Army, Christ Church II.

Tt is to be noted that the correspondence of the Allied Chris-—
tien Menagement Army reflects the name of COLOREL JOHN E. VAN NATTA, 127 North
Dezrborn Street, atborney, at whose cddress mail for the Allied Christian
Managerent Army should be delivered. Among the other officers listed in
RICHIER'S —rganizaticn were:

1OUIS DE VRIES .
FRANCIS S. BAKER
EVEREIT B. MANN

VICTOR WILLIAYM RICHTER
MANUAL DIAZ

N. BALLER

ROLLAND ALBERT PUTT
FLWARD CAFLETON LINDSAY
ROBIN A. McDANIELS
MARTIN CARLSON

V. RODRIGUEZ

PAUL E. STODDARD
FREDERICK CAPPETTA

-
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The files of Hills Reports,Inc. under report dated November 8,
1935 reflect that JOHK E, VAN NATTA was bern Auguct 11, 1872 in the United
States, is married ond heis two sons. He resides at 5319 Agetite Avenue vhere he
had lived for the past sixteen years. VIN NATTA is an attorney wio was admib-
ted to the Illincis Bar in 1896. In 1935 it was noticed that he przcticed under
the trade style of Ven Hette and King, <lthcugh it is believe he was the only
nerber of the firm. In July 1921 he was listed as secretery of the American
Vigiliant Intelligence Foundation,Inc., 111 West Washington Strect,Chiczgo.
However 't is believed thet he is no longer a member of that orgenization.
This foundation was chartered under the laws of Illinois in December 1927 as a
nonprofit organizetion engaged in desling with the subject of redicalism end
devoted its principsl activities to investigaticns of Comrmunism :nd its effect
on Soviet Russia. He is a me ber of both the Chicugo Bar Associaiion and the
Americen Ber Associaticn. He formerly had large real estate holdings in
Chicago end Wisconsin.

The files of Hills Reports,Inc. reflect that LOUIS DE VRIES
is & jenitor residing at 6426 Glenwood Avenue,Chicago. He filed a petition in
bankruptcy in the U.S.District Court on October 8, 1935, docket rumber 61,504.
It was also reflected that DE VRIES suffered a judgwent in the Municipal Court
in the amount of $75.15 on Januery 27, 1936. The plaintiff was the Personal
Loin and Savings Bank.

The files of Hills Reports,Inc. in report dated Septewber 19,
1939 disclosed that FRANCIS S. BAKER resided at 5946 Giddings Street. It was
believed thet he was 65 years of age in 1939. BAKER who is a widower started
in the real estate business in 1910 but has been inactive for the past several
years.

The files of Hills Reports were checked for the Allied Christien
Menzgement Army,Inc. , FRED SDMPSON BROVN cnd MENUAL J. DIAZ with negative
results.

The files of Source of Informaticnl:l reflect informetion as LD
goethered by a confidentiel informent relative to EDWIN PAUL RICHTER and his
organizations, as follows:

RICHTER was indicated as Generel Comuender :f the Brotherhood of
Builders of Business, 902-170 Wachingtn Street,Chicego. It was affiliated with
the Americen Consumers Mutual Associztion and George Washington Bodyguard, and
the World Var Grotuities Buresu. The entire orgenization directed by RICHTER
was built on lines similsr to the Silver Shirls znd is & soclety which is a
hrorlcwide Gentile brotherhood of men'. It recousends the reading of the proto-
cals, @nd other anti-Somitic litersture. It instructs menbers to procure books

from the Purdy Publishing Compeny in the Stevens Building at Chiczgo znd from
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MRS. O'BEIENS Book Shop in the Capitel Building. (MRS. O'BSIEN is the mother
of CIARLTC O'EIIEN who was finenciel backer of the American Gentile nevispaper.)

The World Wer Grotuities Bureeu is founded by vetersns of various
wars end men and women instructed in the welfare of the United States and its
peaceful relations with other nations.

George Wzshington's Bodyguard is a2 "select cultural' group
orgenization Ffor the purpose of fighting civic corruption and Communism,

The Americen Consumers Mutual Association is an orgeniszation
which zims to "eliminate the Jew from business becsuse as RICHTER states-
'the stenderds of ethics and morcls in business will be made so high by this or-
genizztion thet no Jew will be able to compete with Gentilest®. RICHTER'S name
2p eared on the letterhezd of the American Consumers Mutusl Associztion as an
organizer in 1926,

There was seen in RICHTER'S office a copy of "The Thunderbolt®
a magezine published by the Canadian Union of Fascists, editor C. B. CRATE, 6
A Columbus Street, Toronto. This was the February 1937 issue.

According to a letter dated June 9, 1937 written by GHARLES H.
HEDLER, Neaticnal President of the Viashington Bodyguerd to an uniterien pastor of
Chiccgo, RICHTER s noted as successor Cowender, cnd FRFD S. BROWN as secretery
of the Bodyguard.

This letter had a sheet attached thereto on which it was noted
thet a Genersl JAMES E. STUAET "who for many years was the beloved commander of
the Second, then ever-ready llth and lest the 132nd in Illinois, and elso
Inspector in Cherge U.S.P.O. (Secret Serviee) at Chicigo for years - founded the
Naticnal (Genersl George) Washington's Bodyguard - YMOriginally local groups
were knovn as the Paul Revere Safety Committees. Twenty years before that he
took under his wing 2 man of unusucl ability, foresight and investigative ana-
lysis. From 1905 to 1925 MR. PAUL RICHTER originslly from Houston, Texas
was "drilled" under the sterling cherccter "JIM STUART" who stood by him up to
his pessing in 1921, General STUAET naned Comiender RICHTER as his Executive
Cowvmender end as his successor General Commender to carry on. He recalled
Comm:nder RICHTER to again direct the lesd of Generel Stuart's wonderfully sound
and simple system, which is now needed far more then ever before, and now comes
to ycu, tried, proven sound, simple...".

In the summer of 1936 RICHTER was directing most of his effort§
to perfeeting his A.C.M.A. orgenisetion. The A.C.M.A. was presenbed at thot time
as zn oubtgrowth of the Brotherhood of Builders of Business.




RICHTER in 1923 was inberested in Bute, an oil concern, and was
arrested for violcting the Blue Sky laws.

The Vorld Vier Gretuities Bureen was formed on July 7, 1935 by
Tiorld Viar vetersns, with demagogic enti-Svmitic progrims in mind, adopted from
the 2Avice of the Brotherhood of the Builders of Business.

On December 27, 1936 EICHAED had vith him a FRED S. BROWN who
hed been out of work for six years. Associated with RICHTER was MRS. MATIE E.
KIRBY, who is & board nerber -f the George Vechington Bodyguerd (this was about
Decerxber 1936).

The following new menbers were inducted into RICHTER'S organiza
tion: JAN COFFEY, ALFEED BENNIN end MES. JULIA KATTLFR (the latter being Germen
end steting thet she had attended several Bund meetings).

On April 1, 1937 RICHTER stated that he had just come from a
neeting of the "Internsticnal Texans" where he had seen & Colonel VAN ATTA, and
VA ATTA had wented to come beck to EICHTER'S grovp meeting but VAN ATTA had to
attend a .eeting in HARRY JUNG'S uffice.

As of June 7, 1937 it was indicated RICETER had woved to 322-82
West Washington Street, FRED BROWN, a forwer lay prezcher was in the office
conetently. RICHTER stated that the more active uerbers of his George Washing-
ton Bodyguard would be called "The Rangers". They would be drilled and whenever
RICHTER found it necessary to send a message to a Congressman reprimending him
for voting for some bill, a Ranger would deliver the message. This would con-
stitute & defense army against the Jews and the Commumnists, and then later
ageinst the Catholics.

In June 1938 RICHTER'S residence address was 4240 North Lincoln
St. As of April 19, 1938 RICHTER was still at 82 West W-chington elthough his
neme had been token from the directory. He moved to Room 324. FRED BROWN was
still with him znd M-S. SO®ERS of Sommers Hell was there too. They were promo-
ting a new scheme. The arrengement was to first join the American Rengers at
$2 a head =nd after that all purchosing wes done through them. Colonel
JUSTUS CHANCELIOR, Senior President of the Illinois Lewyers Association was
National Prssident of the American Rengers.

RICHTEE, was to begin = series of lectures in leadership
tr:ining at 311 North Gerfield Boulevard, and sterted & politicsl science in-
stitute.

ts of Mey 25, 1040 the A.C.M.A, var incdicated =s effiliated
with the American Rengers. the A.C.M.A. was founced in 1916. The Regent was
the Most Reverend FAFL PAUL REIDGIVAY, lavyer was Colonel JOHN E. VEN ATTA;
hrchbishop wes Very Reverend F. SIMPSON BECTN. It ie noted thet EDWIN PAUL
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RICHT:R succeeded RIDGEVAY as Regent of the A.C.M.A.

A. H. LEIS, clerk, Selective Service Board 62,Chic:go,Ill.
adviced thet EVEEETT B. MANN was born August 27, 1877 at Chicigo,Illin.is, is
married tnd has three chiléren, and resides et 6814 West Raven. MINN is employ-
ed ot the informetion desk of the First Netionel Bank of Chic:go, 38 South
Dearborn Street. He has been in the banking business for the past 47 years.
MANN'S eldest son ROBERT was inducted into the United Stetes Army in Februery
1942, His son E. PERRY MANN is classified 1-A.

MR. C. A. HALL, clerk of Selective Service Boavd 4, Parkridge,
T1llinois =avised that VICTOR WILLIAM RICHTER, 1515 Whitcome, DesPlesines,Illinois
vias born August 18, 1880 zt Wetertown,Wisconsin. VICTOR WILLL/Y! RICHTLIR is
employed at the United Stetes Post Office, Room 13, New Poct Office Building,
Chic. go,I1linois.

Locsl Selective Service Boards Nos. 1,64,65,141,142 and 143
were telephonically checked for a registration record on EDWIN PAUL RICHTER with
negative results.

The files of Dun snd Bridstreet,Inc. were checked for rocords
on the Allied Christien Menegement Arwy,Inc., EARL PAUL RICHTER, FRHED ST¥PSON
Bii. VN end EVOEETT B. MANN with negative results.

MR. A, G. KECK, Assistent Cashier and Personnel Menzger,

First Netional Bank,Chicago,Illinois advised that BVERETT BROJKS MANN begen his
employment with the Metropolitan National Bank on October 7, 1894. This bank wes
consolidated with the First National Benk in 1902, where MNN has been employed
continuously. MANN served in the bookkeeping depsriment, the discount depertnent
the collection department end &s & receiving teller in the past fourteen or fif-
teen yeers., He became informztion clerk in 1940. The employment record further
reflects that MINN was born August 27, 1877 in Chicego,Illinois znd is a grimmar
school gr:ducte.

MR. KECK advised that MANW is of English-fmericen n& tionality
znd of the Lutheran faith, He steted that MANN is a very sociable, alfeble
person vwho enjoys & fine record at the bank. KECK stated that he has known
Mann for the past 4O yeers end has always regerded him as an exemplary chareccter.
MANK has given no indication of any un-frericen sympathies. KECK stabed thab
VIANN is a member of the Masons, Knights Templer and the Shriners.

MR, BUSSE, house officer of the TaSzlle Hotel, Chicc g0y
T1linois advised that by letter dated July 22, 1942 the Secretcry PATRICK RYAN
of the Allied Christien Menege ent Army reserved the Chiccgo Room of the hotel
for services to be held by the Episcopal Evengelical Church on July 26, 1942
from 2,30 to 6 P. M. MR. BUSSE advised that to the best of his Imoviledge the.e
Chrizt Bvengelicel Lutheran Church A,C.M.A&, the Fourth rentgsd rocms for services
at the LzSzlle Hotel on three occasicns in the past, cne going back as far as

Septexber 1941.
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WALTER £. GECRGE, Chief Clerk, Local Board 143, Chicrgo,
advised that MANUAL JOSEPH DIAZ resides &t 1430 Lelre Shore Drive cnd registered
on April 27, 1942. DIAZ ves born Jenuery 24, 1879 in New York, Newr York. The
person who will slwaye know his eddress was iniicated as BILL MUREAY, 1420 Leke
Shore Drive. He has indicated he was employed by the Royal Menagement Association
111 West Monroe Street.

Under pretext the doormen at 1430 North Leke Shure Drive wes
cont: cted and adviced that the bullding is menaged by the Royal Management Co.
111 West Monvoe Street. He also stated that MENUAL JOSEPH DIAZ is the chief
engineer of the building end has been employed there for many years. MR.

DIAZ ap-arently also servss &s rentel agent for the building. He is believed to
be Sprnish, is rarried end has one daughter.

At 1003 North Corneliz fvenue itwas verified thet F. S. BEOWN
recides on the secorid floor rear. It ap ears that BROWN resides with one FEED B.
BROVN who is employed at Sears Roebuck end Compeny wareh use, 1400 Vest 35th St.
Chicago,I1linois. It might be noted th:t FRED B. BROWN was born at Fort lieyme,
Inéizna October 232, 1890.

The bubcher at 3466 Pulaski Road, which is in the same bullding
as 1003 North Cornelia Avenue advised that the lendlord of the premises is the
Keticnal Tea Compeny, 1000 North Crosby Avenue,Chicego,Illinois.

HELE:: HOFFMANN, recl estate department, Neticnal Tea Company,
1000 North Crosby Avenue cdviced that the apartment at 4003 North Cornelic wes
rented on May 1, 1937 by COEA A. BROUN, wife of F. S. BROUN. HELEN HOFFMINN ad
viced thut on seversl occasions in the past F. S. BROWN appezred at the Hational
Tea Company to pay the rent and impressed her as being cueer, inasimch as he
talked unintelligbly sbout some orgenization. MISS HCFFMANN was unsble to furnish
eny additional information.

E. H. VICKERS, Clerk, Selective Service Board No. 1, Evcnston,
Iliinois advised that ROLAND ALEERT PUTT residing at 1928 Harrison Street,Evanston
I1linois registered on April 27, 1942, PUTT was born September 5, 1880 at Jerico,
:]élinois. He ingicated as his employment the WPA =t the Oskton School, Evanston,
linois.

The Evenston Credit Bureau made available its records which
reilected that ROLAND A. PUTT had been unemployed since Juns 1932. Prior thereto
he hed been employed s bookkeeper by the Boyce Building 30 North Dearborn St.;
in 193k he became z bookkeeper with the Civil Works Acministration. This position
was temporery and lasted only one year. Since that time PUIT worked intermitiently
as & laberer cnd doing odd jobs. It was stobed thet PUTT is in very poor finon-
cicl condition and is the recipient of loczl rolief.
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The files of the Evanston Police Department contained no infor-
metion r lotive to ROLLIND A. PUTT.

MR. F. F. SWIFT, cuctodian, VPA, Oskton School, Evenston,Ill.
advised theat PUTT was trensferved recently to 1249 South Viabash Avenue,Chilcego.
SWIFT stated that PUTT was employed as assistant to the Supervisor of the Ozk-
ton School. He further advised that the personnel record of ROLAND A. PUTT
has been sent to 1249 South Vizbash Avenue,Chic go.

MR. SVIFT stabed that PUTT had been employed at fne Oakton
3ehool for aboub one year and had been on other VPA projects prior to that time.
Accoriing to SWIFT, PUIT nad becn on the WPA rolls since 1935.

SYIFT recelled that PUTT had displeyed a mevbership card in
the American Rangers cbout threc :onths ago. PUTT clso had other we-bership cards
the nanes of which SVIFT did not observe. He stated that PUTT used to curse
President ROOSTV LT and frecuently called him e louse. This cccurrsd subse u.nt ®
Pearl Harbor. PUTT also allezedly siated thet the administravion was a lot of
graft and thet the war was brought on by polities and graft.

MR. N. HARENTA, 5739 Gunnison Avenue advised that he is landlord
of the premises at 4836 North McVickers and should be noted thab 4836 McViczers
was the last residence address knwm for FRANCIS S. BAKER. B, HARTHNTA advised
that BAKER who was English and apoeared to be about 70 years old, had rented the
garage ab 4836 North McVickers. He stabed that he later discovered that BAKER
was actually living in the garage. He stated that BAKER died January 1942 as the
result of a fall from a ladder while engaged on odd jobs.

JOHN GULLIKSHEN, block czptain, 3918 North Monticello Avonue,
t2lephone Irving 3611 telephonically advised that COLONEL JOHW E. VAN NATTA
hés been knowm bo him casu 11y for a nunber of yecrs. VAN HATTA is a war veverzn
who wee heard ehout three or four wonths &30 by Ti. GULLIKEEN to meks remerks
Ymocking “he administration. M. GULLIKSEN stated that VAN UATTA was inforued
by hin thet he sounded like he read the Chicago Tribune. MR, GULLIKSEN wes un-
able to furnish specific statenents made by VAN NATTA but advised that the latter
had always been rabid in his opinions. MR. GULLIKSEN advised thet VAN NATTA re-
sides abt 5319 West Agatite.

QULLIKSEN advised that Colonel JOHN :2, VAN NATTA has a brother
nemed JAMES HENRY VAN NATTA who is a relired Chicago Police Lisutensat at 3926
Horth Mcontiecello Avenue.

RITA CONVIAY, Loczl Boerd 75, Chie:go, advised that LOUIS DE VRIS
resides at 6426 Glenvood Avenue, and registered April 27, 1942. He was born on
October 27, 1896 in Kesley,Tova .nd is presently emwploged by the John I.O!'Connor
Corporstion, 2145 Fast 79th Street,Chicazo. It should be noted that O'COMIOR'S
corpor:.iion menzges the building ab 6426 Glenwood and that DE VRIES is the jeni~
tor on the premises.




MR. A. F. BRYUN, Superintendent of en, Moody Bible Inctitatbe,
Chicago advised thai bo the best of his knowledge independent churciies need
comply only with the Iliin-is Law in order to function as churcies in the State
of Iliinois. He advised that the requirements for a minister in an independent
church are entirely within the jurisdiction of the particuler church itself,
MR. BROUMAN further advised that he had no knowledge of the exisience of the
Christ Bvengelicsl Luther/ Phurch Fourth A4,0.M,A, Inc. and therefore could not
give any opinion zs to whether or nct it is a bonafide religious institution.

It should be noted that from a highly confidential source iafor-
mobion relsative to the records of the Allied Christian Mansgement Army and its
affiliates at 82 Vest Washinglon Street,Chicago is being obtained. The results
thereof will be furnished to the Bureau very shortly.
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With a view to developing bacxground information on the Evangelical ILutheran
Christ Church tihe Fourth and the Allied Christian Management Army, Reverend
THEODORE MATSCN, Regional Director of Home Missions of the Evangelical Lutheran
Church, Augustana Synod, 58 East Washingbon Street, Chicago, Illinois, was
contacted by Special Agent (A) JOHN A. LINCH.

He advised that the organizational set-up of the Evangelical Tutheran Church
in Chicago was distinct in that each of the various synods were autonomous

and had no relationship with each other, He advised that the following had
regional directors and operated in the Chicago area, He also advised that each
of the organizations were known as Evangelical Lutheran Chruches and that
membership in the various synods comprised the difference in the set-up.

The following were listed by Reverend MATSQI as the autonomous churches in the
ILutaeran organization having under their jurisdiction any number of churches:

The Iutheran Augustana Synod

The American Iubheran Church

The Danish Lumbtheran Church of America
The Korwegian Lutheran Church of America
The United Danish Iumbheran Church

The Missouri Synod

The United Lutheran Church in America

He consultaed the directory published by the Chicago Federation of Churches for
information relative to the Evangelical ILutheran Christ Church the Fourth and
advised that there were only three such Christ Churches in the Chicago area,

one being a member of the Norwegian Synod, same being Iutheran Evangelical Christ
Church at Barry and Parkside Avenues, at which qieverend O. N, RUNNING, 3048

Luna Street, was pastor.

The other two, according to RIVEREND MATSQN, were members of the lMissouri Symod
and likewise were known as Intheran Evangelical Christ Churches, the first being
at Richmond and HMcLean where Reverend N, G. DIPPOID, 2917 Mclean was pastor and
the other being at 1501 Norba Long, at which [everend WARJER GROTHMAK was pastor,

At the Chicago Church Federation, 77 West washington Street, Chicago, Illinois,
liss HELE] FIELD, Secretary to cne of the Commission, advised that the Chicago
Church Federation was an organization supported by fellowships of alt the
Imtheran Churches and all other denoidnational churches in Chicago for the
purpose of publishing a directory of churches and to coordinate general religious
information. She was questioned relative to the Evangelical ILutheran Christ
Church the Fourth and the Allied Christian llanagement Army but could give no
information regarding each, advising that to her kaowledge they did not exist
and could not exist as members of the Evangelical Imtheran Organization with-
out the Comity Commission of Chicagols kaowledge. She did advise, however,
that a Liiss ERIJA KROZGER, who is general secretary of the Federation and
associated with the Comity Commission of Chicago of the Ghurch Federabion,




could possibly furnish information but that she was somewhere in Colorado on
vacation, exact place unknowne

Contact was made ab the various Evangelical Lutheran Christ Churches and at
the Christ Church waich was a member of the ljorwegian Synod. It was found
that Reverend RUNNING was on vacation and would not return until August 9,

Reverend GROTHMAN, 1511 Long Avenue, advised that if the organizations The
Bvangelical Lutheran Christ Church and the Allied Christian lanagement Army

were not listed in the directory published by the Chicago Federation of Churches
vhe sane could nob be members of the organization of the Imbheran Churches,

He auvised that the Iumbtheran Church could be classified into three sections,

The Synodical Conference Lutheran Church of fmerica, which comprised four synods,
namely the Nissouri Synod, of which his churchwas a uewber, the Wisconsin
Synod, the Slovak SynoC, and the Norweglan Synod. Another classification was
the United Lubheren Church in America which consisted of seventeen synods,

The third classification was the American Iutheran Conference which made up
the American Iutheran Church, which in turn consisted of three synods, among
which were the Augustana ana the Horwegian,

ReverenG DIPPOID of the Evangelical Iutheran Christ Church at Richmond and ¥e-
Lean, corroborated information given by Reverend GRGTHNAN.

A1l the individuals contacted were questioned relstive to the preliminaries
necessary to inaugurate a new church and all advised that no individual can
start a church in the Lutherean organization of his own free will as the Lutheran
organization must be the primary factor in developing new fields and must in-
avgurate each church over which they also exert supervision. All pastors are
sent to the churches by the organizational set-up and are only sent following

a preliminary investigation conducted by the mission.

Each of the individuals questioned disclaimed any kmowledge of the Lubheran
Evangelical Christ Church and the Allied Christian Management Army and each ex~
pressed curiosity as to how it could be connected with the Evangelical Iutheran
Church as each was familiar with the organizational set~up and knew that neither
of the above mentioned organizations could be related in any manner,




LIN PAUL KICHZIR, ROOM 523, Reaper Building, 82 iest Washington Street, is
xnown to be closely associated with WILLIAM B. WERIZCKE and to be the head of
the various organizations presently under investigation insofar as wWILLIAJ B.
WERSECKE is concerned.

Tn view of the above, investigzation was made on July 27, 1942 by Special Agent
(4) J0EH A, LYWCH for tae purpose of determining if EDWIN PAUL RICETER was
registered and to obbain any information from his Selective Service file con-
cerning his backgrounde

During ‘the investigation of EDVWIN PAUL RICHIER, Room 523, Reaper Building, 22 .
West Washingbton Street, telephone Dearcorn 0245, it was developed that telephone
Dearborn 0245 is listed to the Allied Christian Management Army, Inc.; to the
Diocese Secretary; to the ILutheran Coumunity Councils; and to the Christ
Bvangelical Church; Fourth Aema, Inc., Secretary; and the Air Commerce Lilitary
Academy, Information was also developed that EDJIN PAUL RICHTER formerly re-
sided at 1538 Nortn Mohawk Street in the first floor apartment, but moved from
that address on July 10, 1941. He had a telephone installed at that location

on Sepbember 27, 1940, which was maintained wntil his removal. At the time of
securing this phone subject listed FRANCIS 5. BAXER as president of the board
of trustees and association treasurer, and ¥.P. EVHRETT, another officer, as
references. Commmications were made wita RICHTER in comnection with the bills
accumulated in connection with the service offered but advice was given that

Yr. RIDER and not Mr. RICYTER should be contacted at Dearborn 0236 for tuese
details.

Investigation of this Dearborn 0236 number revealed that it was listed fo tne
Consumers National Acma Community Council, also operated from Room 523, Reaper
Building at 82 west Washington Street. Service on tuis was installed on liarch
11, 1942, and atb the reguest of EVERZITT BRCUKS IANNe Also listed at this ex=-
change were Acma, Inc., Secretary, and the Episcopal Evangelical Church Acma
Diocese Secretary, IListed as officers of these organizations or associated with
Phea were Fidy SIIPSOr BRUai, President, and EVERETY BRCOOKS 1A, Treasurer and
Vice~President. Iisted as refereuces at tae time of such installation of Dear-
born 1236 were Right Reverend E. RICHTER, 127 South Dearborn Street, Judid d.
VAINATTA, Central 1230, and FRID A. BOSWELL, Kilbourne 6048.

A searcin of the telephone directory revealed that on page 1205, column oue,
Reverend 2., F. RICITIR was listed at 3847 North Albauy Street, Chicago, Illinois,
tele hone Irving £961. Tarough Confidential Informant it was ascertained ithat
Trving 8961 was installed for Reverend EIL ¥, J, HICHIER on September 8, 1941,
This indiviuual was listed as the assistant pastor of the Lutheran Ilessiah
Church, Patterson and lelvina Avenues. As references for credit on this in-
statlation RICHIER listed tae Lakeview Trust and Savings Bank, and Reverend
FrANKLIN GIESE at Patterson and lelvina Avenues, the church addresse

Investigation of RICHTER'3 former address at 1538 North lohawk Street disclosed
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that service was discontinued there on July 10, 194l, but was recounected in
the name of ARTHUR YERKE in January, 1942. Nr. YERKE listed his employment as
Supervisor, State of Illinois, L76 West Adams Streeb.

As the above investigation to deterwine EDWIN PAUL RICATER!'S address was un~-
successful, ED CIARVAT, American Legion contact and ciby police officer was con-
tacted and a search was made of the Auxiliary Police of the Office of Civilian
Defense files in an effort to see if RICHTER had in any way volunterred in

OCD activities, As these files are maintained alphabebically a couplete search
wag conducted with negative results,

Through information developed as a result of analyzing the bank account of the
Allied C-I=A Evangelical Iutheran Christ Church at the Cosmopolitan Nabtional
Bank, Clark and Yhicago Avenues, it was determined that a check had been issued
by that organization to PAUL CLAVECILIA with the notation that it was for rent
for B.,P.Re As it was felt that this check possibly could have been issued for
the room rent of EDWIN PAUL RICHTER, a search of the bank recordis was made to
determine the residence of PAUL CLAVECILLA. The only information reflected in
the bank records was that CLAVECILIA operated the Dearborn Radio Service Company
at 721 Horth Dearborn Street, telephone Delaware 6996, Confidential Informant
was egain contacted to determine if CLAVACILLA listed a residence address on his
application for service at the Dearborn Radio Service Company. It was developed
that the service for the above company was installed on June 26, 1934, at which
time no references were given, nowever, a notation was made on the application
card that the subscriber could be reached at ILincoln 9210, Investigation of this
number reflected that it was listed to the Park View lanor at 2222 lorth Sedgwick,
first floor, By decoding the notation appearing on the card, it was ascertained
that the instant phone, Idncoln 9210, wWas a coin box witn two extensions and had
been installed in October, 1940, by JEAN LEATINO., A call was made to Lincoln
0210 aud by use of a pretext it was ascertained that PAUL CLAVECILIA no longer
resides at the Park View ljanor but resides at the LaSalle llansion, 1039 KNorth
Ladalle Street, telephone Diversey 10032, and accordingly another call was placed
at that address but no response was made to the call,

Under the assumption that EDWIN PAUL RICHTER resides with PAUL CLAVECILIA be-
cause of the payment of the rent check to CLAVECILLA with the notation E.P.R.
on the check, the Local Board No. 14l covering district of 1039 ijorth LaSalle
Street, was contacted to determine if EDII PAUL RICHTER had registered with
that Board in compliance with the provisions of the Selective Service Act. The
Chief Clerk of Local Board lNo. 14l advised that a search of their records cover—
ing the registration of registrants over fifty years of age was not possible

as sawe had not been indexed. Consequently no information could be givens

Through the main offices of ‘the Selective Service Board, Room 600, 105 jest
Lonroe Street, Colonel EIEBER voluntarily advised that he would atbtempt to
secure & residence address of EDVIN PAUL, RICHIER by maxing inquiry at the various
Local Boards in Cook County, Illinois, The rosults of this inguiry will be

made Jmoim bo the Chicago office immediately upon receipt of this inforuatiOne
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The followan ainvesti ation was conducted by Special Agent CHARLES
E PERRIN

3Mr JACOB R DARNSTADT President of the Cosmopolitan Nati nal Bank
Chicago Avenue and Clark Street Chicago TIllinois made available the file
maintained by that Bank relatave t +the account of the Allied~C~L-A Christ
Church III which fale reflected the following pertinent information

On May 6 1941 a1n a letter addressed to the bank and signed by (FR

gmUL) E PRICHTER FM2 Presiding Bishop Admimistrat r and Trustee-sole of the
%4111 ed-C~M=A Chrast Church III Inc 1t as stated that the ab ve-named organiz-

ation had passed a resolution on April 29 1941 +to op n an account with the
Cosmopolitan Bank This letter nclosed a copy f the res lut on

Tms document was made available to Ag nt PERRIN and was photostated
atfthe Office of the Chicago Field D vision and was subsequently returned to
the Bank Photostats are maintained in this file

Other records in connection with this account indicate that a checlang
account was opened with a deposit of $10 00 on May 6 1941 Mr EDWARD W JOHNSON
who 15 auditor of the Cosmopolrtan National Bank accepted the account but upon
interview s unable to recall what individual or officer £ the corporati n
appeared to open this acc unt An examination of the ledger sheet indicates that
the account never carried a very large balance, the highest during the past year
being $23 19 on May 2 1942

A signature card maintained by the Bank reflects that the following
officers are entitled to sign on behalf of the above organizati n at the Bank

(FR PAUL) EMANUEL RICHTER Presiding Bishop
FRED S BROWN Trustee President

M J DIAZ Trustee Secretary

FRANCIS S BAKER Treasurer

E C IINDSAY Assistant Treasurer

The signature card indicates that only RICHTER had authority to sign
checks on his signature alone while in the case of all other offlcers 1t was
necessary that at least two of the officers sign A number of canceled checks
for the month of July were still in the possession of the Bank and upon examin-
ation by the Agent indicated that there was no anformation of value to be
obtained from these checks

Mr EDWARD W JOHNSON made available the file relative to the account

of the Chr st Evangelical Lutheran Church Fourth ACMA which indicates that
on June 26 1941 the Reverend EMANUEL RICHTER C nfer nce President and Presiding
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Blshopfof this church wrote to the Cosmopolitan National Bank enclosing a
copy of th orgamzational resolution provading for the opening of a checking
acc unt at th C smopolaitan Bank und r h name of the Chri t an Evang lical
Iutn ran Church Fourth ACMA Th letter indicates that signature cards and

the names of all the officers had been filled in with the ex eption of Mr
WILLTAM WERNECKE the President who was at that time out of town but who would
call later at the Bank to add his signature to the list Both the letter and
the res lution were made available to the Agent and they were photostated at
the Chicago Field Division and will be maintained in the files of this Office
The or%g nals ere returned to the Bank

The signature card f the corporataon on file at the Bank reflects
that He following individuals are entitled to sign on behalf of the corporation

The Reverend FMANUEL RICHTER

M J DIAZ Vice-President

WILLIAY WERNECKE President

EVERETT BROOKS IMANN Treasurer

PAUL B STODDARD Assistant Treasurer
e HALLER Assistant Secretary

§

The card indicated that th work off ce of the organi at n was at
1538 North Mohawk Street telephone Mohawk 4197 The account was opened on
June 30 1941 with a deposit of $10 25 Since that time the highest balance
has been $30 18 on April 10 1941 and the present balance 13 § 96 There were
a number of canceled checks drawn by the above-named organization still in the
possession of the Bank and an examination indicates that WILLIAM WERNECKE S
name appeared on several che ks drawn on this account A complete review of the
canceled checks will not be set forth in thais report However a description
of the several checks maintained in the Chicago Field Mvasion s fil s 1s for
further reference b

A search was made of the records of the Cosmopolitan National Bank
1n an effort to ascertain whether or not acc unts had been opened under any of
the following names or organizations b

Allied Christian Management Army
¢ Alled Christ Church I
Allaed Chraist Church II A
American Rangers
General George Washington s Bodyguard
Christian Home Defense Rangers
Axrr Commerce Men s Association
American Consumers Mutual Association
Intheran Commumity C unc 1s
Ameraican Commercial Men s Association

e 58

-



The General (Pacbtor JUH PuTHR CABRILL) luehlenberg Legion
Rehabilitation Bquity Assebs, Limited
ROLIAND ALBSRT 2PU%T

WHRETT 3rgUlsS TANE

Tie BALLE

FRID 8. BROJIH

Vo RCDRILUED

ACI A, Incorporated

Be Co LINDDAY

I’i J . lel.r

TAITCTS 5. DAKER

%o PAUL RICHTER

wILLIALD ey HECKE

No separate accounts were maintained under any of ‘the above names.

Lt the Takeview Trust and Savings Bank, located at Belmont and Ashland
Streets, Chicago, Illinois, Mr. ¥. K. IS of the auditorts Qfiice searched the
records under all of the above names end ascertained that the following organiza-
tions had either current or past accounts abt thic Bank:

ACHA, Tocorporated

e J. DIAZ

Anerican Consumers! lutual Association

Amcrican Rangers

The Allied Christian Management Army

Tn connection -rith 4CIA, TIncorporated, wirich account is eurrsut, the
following information was obbained ifrom the files of the Bank:

The account was opened on Jeptember 11, 1040, and wns closed on June 26,
1042, Hovever, it was reopered on July 15, 194, with a deposit of a check in
the amount of 365.00. Previous to this bime, the highest balance had been
N57.04 on 1Ay 7, 1942,

The following is a list of the officers entitled to sign on behalf
of ACIHA, Incorporahods:

L. PUL HICEDHER, President

ROLLAED ALRMT PUTT, Vice-President

BVERETT ERGLES (AN, Yreasurcr

1 HILR, Assictont Secretary end Assistant Treasurer
V. #DRIGIES, Vice~President

TReD Lo BAGT, Vice-Fresident

e Co LTIT00LY, Aseistent Becretary
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As in the case of the accounts at the Coswopolitan Hational
Bank, RICHIEN'S name alone was snfficicnt to draw checks on biis accouat wille
it remired signatures of ob least Ywo of the oflicers to validate checks.
The sisnmature card reflects that the local Seerebary or the orjzandzation was
located at 82 kst Loshinston, Room £83, telephone Dsarborn 0245, Several
canceled checks dravm on the above cccount were still in the possession of the
Bank. However, only two z near to hove any intcrest to this investisation.
On July 11, 1242, a check in the amount of :20.C0 was made payable to the Allied-
C-t=f Christ Church III, and was si ned by THT) 3. BROGM cnd E. PAUL RTCHTER,
Precidents The check bore the notaticn, "Advanced frem ACIK regents! account.!
The checlk was cndorsed on the back as follows: #2ay Cosmo. . Bk., Allied-C—
14 Shrist Chmrch ITI, dizned de C. Lindcoy, Assistand Treasurer.® Another
check, deted July 11, 122, znd payabls to the Christ Zvanjgelical Imtheran Church
for whe AGIA tas in the anount of 27,20, This check vas sirned by FREN O, PROG
and ROLLAND ATLSERT PUTT, and bore the notebion, Midvanced from A0 regentst
account.? The checl was exdorsed on the back as follows: #Pay Ccsmopolitan
National Bank, Christ Zvan. Imtheran Church Fourt%i; AGIA (Ine.), .Jilliam Jjieraecke,
Trustze, Prost.® Photostatic copies were cbtained of both of these checks and
are maintaired in the files of the Chicago Fizld Division,

The following accounts are closeds

He J. DIAZ, 640 Addison Strest, occupation—-with trustee system, tele-
phone, Iakevicw 6R90. Account cpened April 11, 1925; closed September 2, 1925.

American Consumers! lartual Association —- Cideago Council, Signaturs
card reflects that PAUL Z. WICHTER was President, Trustee, and Council President;
ALRMRET PUTT was Bxecubive Vice~President; I, HALLR was Treasurer; AGIES LOILZES,
Financial Secretary; and H. B0 was Counsel. The card reflscts that the organi-
zation was a welfare group and was noh a corporabion and offices were located at
22 ‘iest washington, in Room 622, telsphone, Randolph 4101, The account was opened
April 3, 1938, and was closed lay 22, 1240.

An old signature caxd under the rame of this organization listed as
officers ths followings:

Reversnd J. TIITING, Bxecubtive Vice~President

1f, FALIZ®, Treasuvrer

PAUL M. ZICHTER, President and Trustees' Trcasurer
AGIES SOITLRS, Finaneicl Sseretery

The Office was listed as 82 lest Wachington, Room 323, telephone,
Central 95035,

Account maintainezd in the name of Awmerican Rangers—E, PAUL RICHTLL,
Trustee, was listed on the siznature card as bavinz the following officers:
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E PAUL RICHTER Tru t e

# R AIBERT PUTT i
M HALLER |
AGNES SOMMERS

4

RICHTER was autlorized to sign alon for the orgamizatr n but 1t wa
necessary f r t least two of th ther officers t s gn The r am ation was
said to be of a fraternal nature The account was op ned N v mber 5 1938 and
was clos d Ma 16 1940

An ace unt had pres 151y been maintained in th nam of the Ally d
Chrast an Management Army a religious corp rat n and the sighature card at th
Bank reflects the following named offic rs

E PAUL RICHTER Treasurer or President
JAMES STUART Audator
EDGAR WOOLHOUSE Ass 1ate Secretary

NCIS S BAKER Associate Treasurer o
PATRICK RYAN Azd i

The acc unt a2 orag nally opened on December 5 1939 wa closed March 6
1940 and wa reopened on March 12 1940 The account wa last closed n May 22
1,40 R cord reflect that the Allied Christian Mapagem nt Army as located in
Room 1001 at 127 North Dearborn telephone C ntral 1230 1in the offr es of Colonel
J E VAN NATTA lawyer An old signatur ard for the same account listed the
following persons as beang authori ed t+ sign for th corporation

FARL PAUL RIDGEWAY Trustee
E PAUL RICHTER Treasurer
JAMES STUART
PATRICK RYAN

It hould be not d that the same p rson had shigned the names of both
RIDGEWAY and RTCHTER and a notat on on this signature tard indicates that 1ther
of these ind1 1duals could si n alone on this account while 1t was necessary for
STUART and RYAN to have checks ¢ untersigned by some ther officer of the organi-
zation This group was listed as a corp raty n and the corporate resolution is
part of the permanent bank records at the Lakeview Trust and Savings Bank In
the event that 1t 1s necessary t have & photostatic copy of this resolution 1t
may be secured throu h a Mr IAHS of this bank -

Both banks expres ed a willingness % cooperate with the Bureau in
every way in any manner desired In the event that any of these records are
necessary to the investigation they may be secured for photostating by contact ng
any of the abov officers of the banks
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The following investigation was conducted by Special fAgent
Ralph F. MeCays

MR. HENWRY BORDA, Clerk, City Clerkt!s Office, County Build-
ing, advised that religious organizetions or schools cre not required
to obtain a charter or license to operate in the city of Chiesgo, and
therefore his office hed no record of the Christian THnistry College.

IR. L. J. DellICHAELS, Clerk, Cock Comnty Clerk's office,
County Building, advised after searchirg the records of that office,
that the Christian Ministry College vias not licenged or chartered in
the County of Cook in the Stote of Illinoig. Howeve, IR. DellICHAELS
stated thet such organizations asre not recuired to obtain a license or
& charter, but that as an average such organizstions do obtzin such
charters or licenses.

Mr. DelICHAELS advised that the £llied Christian Menage-
ment Army Christ Church #1 was chertered in Chicego on January 3, 1940
having been first organized in Chicago in 1916 as the Christ Church
#16. The charter for this organization is found in Book #1260, page
450 and 451, Document #12417685.

A search of the index of Ordained Ministers, which is mein-
taired in the County Clerk's office, failed to indicate that the subject
VILLIAY BE FAFD WEBNECKE is registered zs an ordained minisgter.

MRS. MABEL BRADE, Library and Extension Department of the
lMoody Bible Institution, advised that a search of the records of the
above mentioned departments failed to indicate that the Chrigtian
MHinistry College is an orgenization operating in the Stete of Illinois.
['RS. BRADE adviged that the Moody Bible Institute maintains an accurste
list of 211 religious educational institutions.

The following teletype regarding the incorporation of the
Allied Christian Management Army received from the Springfield Field
Division on July 31, 1942, is set out as followss

Affidavit of incorporation filed in office of Secretary of
State, Springfield, Illinois, July 25, 1939, by Allied Christian
Vanagement Army, reflects said affidavit filed for Record July 15,
1939, by Cook County, Illinois, Record of Deeds, Document No. 12341307,
Book 1234, Pages 2 and 3. Affidavit stabes Allied Christian Management
Army originally named, The Allied Cuoarcines of Christ Coverned by
Bishops, held meeting Chicago, Illinois, September 20, 1938 and
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unanimously elected for life, as trustee -~ sole of Allied Christian
Mana _ement Army, Earl Paul Ridgeway and F. Simpson Brown was elected
recording secretary of the supreme council, The Allied Christian
lianagement Army. Original name Allied Churches of Christ, name
lawfully changed November 15, 1925 to Allied Christian Management
Army, Amendment filed office of Secretary of State January 10, 1941,
reflects Rev. Barl Paul Ridgeway resigned on November 17, 1940 at the
Annual meeting of the Allied Christian Management Army -~ Supreme
Council held at Chicago same date and the M. Reve E. Richbter was
elected as his successor. At this meeting the Administrative Offices
were discontinued at Washington, D. C., and established in Chicagoe




On July 30, 1942, Ir. FRANK E. NORTHCUTT, Depuby Collector, Us S. Treasury De-
partment, came to the Chicago Field Office and furnished the following in-
formation.to Special Agent P, V. ROBE.

He stated that he first knew of subject WILLTAX WERHECKE during the time that
he was investigating the German-fmerican Bund for the evasion of income tax,
social security and unemployment tax.

Under date of August 28, 1940, lir. NIGEL D. CAMPBELL, Deputy Collector in Charge,
Internal Revenue Service, Treasury Department, Chicago, transmitied a report to
Deputy Collector NORTHCUIT regarding the activities of WERIECKE« It is quoted
below in full:

#The undersigned wishes to submit the following information contained within-
first, that a Mr, WILLTAX L. WERIECKE, who has several addresses is the Chicago
head of the Knight of the Wnite Camelias and the Gauleiter of the White Shirts,
whose Grand Ieader is lir, GEORGZ %W, CHRISTIAX whose headquarters are at Chat- i
tanooga, Tennessee., lir. WERNWECKE showed the undersigned his card of meubership :
with the TWhite Camelias and boasted that the Jews were his main hate. This man
is an organizer of subversive societies, he has a mailing address: Box 3620, at
lerchandise lart stabion, Chicago, Illinois where he mails out and receives his
instruction from his grandleaders of the several societies which he represents.
Also, this man WERIECKE directs and heads the Dread Gentile Youth Association !
wnose activities consist in blackmailing and frightening the Jewish and Catholic ‘
people, Several attempts to work havoc have been committed., %he window smashing
of Goldblattt!s Store; the pasting of circulars on windows warning both Catholic
and Jewish people that their day was coming. Windows in several towns, Brook-
field, Ill., Oak Park, Ill. and Evansbon, Ill, have been smeared. They do nob
stop at window smearing bul pass out bills and auto stickers with the sawue warn-
ing. Now WERNECKE has a lieubenant who leads in this work, his name is RICHARD
STARR of 5714 West Byron Street, Chicago, although he claims to be out of work,
yebt is able to make trips to Palm Beach, Florida. A newspaper item which is
attached shows RICHARD (UICK) STARR'S photograph of a submarine snapped off Palm
Beach, Florida. Three months before he went to Florida the undersigned had Nr.
STARR in this office. He was poorly dressed and said he was broke, but from the
above, the trips bespeak otherwise, The undersigned saw RICHARD STARR in con-
versabtion with WILLIAN WERIJECKE and together at Bund meeting at 3855 N. Western
Avenue, Now RICHARD STARR is a fully paid member of the German American Bund

the same as WERNECKE is and he is supposed to be a drill leader for the bunde

On WERWECKE'S farm at Wadsworth, Illinois rifle practice is held several times

a month and RICHARD STARR told me when I had him in our office that he thought

it was a shame that he wasn't allowed to wear wniform as the new U, S. Llaw had
knocked that out and he told me that tby God he would belong to any outfit he
wanted! as he claimed that he was an Irishman that couldn't be held backe




"WILLIAM WERNECKE has strong support from a Dr. WALTER PENNIGSDORF, a dentist
who lives at 5300 Iieb Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, His home is used somebimes
for a meebing place to plan their various crimes, Also another lieutenant is
FRED POKORNY of 3832 Janssen, Chicago, Illinois., POKORWY was arrested in the
Goldblatt window smashing in October, 1939, He is an actiwe leader of the Young
Gentile Society of America., He is always armed, Ab the time of his arrest for
the Goldblatt affair, nis room was searched and a rewlver was found, He is con~
sidered a dangerous man, who helps pubt over atrocities on the Jewish people.

In reality, he along with WERNECKE, STARR and PENNINGSDORF all belong to the
German American Bund and get their orders from this source, the German American
Bund at 3855 Ne Vestern Avenue, Chicage. Iire WILLIA'! WERNZCKE has an office at
30 N, LaSalle under his own name, another office at the lerchandise lart Bldg.,
and a mailing address there under P, O. Box ;;3620, Merchandise liart Building,

and an office at his farm home at Vadsworth, I1l. Ir. WERWECKE is well supplied
with money, because this man STARR told me he could always get a loan from his
friend WERJECKZ.

#"In the same year as the Goldblatt incident on Tuesday December 12, 1939 a
protest meeting instigated by this WERNECKE and held under the auspices of tae
Friends of Father COUGHLIN (Chicago Post #49) to help raise funds for those
arrested in the Goldbliatt affair, STARR told me it was difficult to hold meet~-
ings in the city but his friend WERKECKE had a dandy place (his farm) where no
peeping toms could see, So I said you drill ana practice rifle shooting and

he said yes, just to keep in practice., I asked him why, and he said wouldn't
you and the Depariment of Justice like to kmow, SYARR has been making a lot of
train trips to the South and several to New York - according to the papers he
really travels a lote Another thing about WILLIAWV WERNEGKE is the fact that
when any subversive society needs guards he and the bund leader OTTO WILLUMEIT
furnish them frow the various trained units of these subversive societies
witness the meeting of the German American Alliance at the Lincoln Turner Hall,
Chicago, Iliinois when PAUL A. F, VWARIHOLZ, their president spoke he was heavily
guarded by eight husky young Germans dressed in uniforwms of Storm Troopers bub
who apparently did not carry any arms, however each carried a revolver concealed,
These armed guards are furnished directly by the German American Bund working
along wibih WERJECKE, This German American Aliiance leaders such as BERIEST TIl
EICKEN past president, and one of its original incorporators HOLER H. LABWTZ,
both belong to the German Americen Bund, and MAERTZ also belongs to the Silver
Shirts and is a co-worker for all German subversive activities., He was arrested
in the Goldblatt affair in 1939. HOLER H, MAERTZ holds a positiocn with the
International Harvester, Chicago, Illinois. A suburban leader on the south side
is JOHN SCHOILL, JR. whose home is 5613 S. Throop Street, He works for a relabtive
who operated the Scholl Dairy on the same street - South throop St. JOMN SCHOLL
hates this country according to what he told me and Ir., DAN HARRIS of Socizl
Security Division here whsa Le was in our office cn an investigation. He told
us that nis outfit was well drilled but only for the fun of it, but the under~
signed saw him come out of WEHIECKE'S office at 30 North LaSalle Street, There~
fore I am submitting this for your dispositicn.®
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In connection with the statement made by lr. NORTHCUTT that WERNECKE was a
member of the Knights of the White Camelias and the Gauleiter of the Vhite
Shirts, lir. NORTHCUTIT advised that WERNECKE had exhibited his membership card
in the Knights of the White Camelias to him and that L. DAN HARRIS of the
Social Security Division of the Treasury Department was also present at the
time WERNZCKE exhibited his card, He advised that it was his belief that
WERIECKE was not an actual member of the Knights of the White Camelias bub
was an honorary member in that organization., At this same time WERNECKE
boasted to HCORTHCUTT that the Jews were his main hate,

In connection with the above information which was submitted in a memorandum
by lr. NORTHCUTT, an individual by the name of RICHAKD STARR, who was a close
friend of WERNECKE, told lire NORTHCUTT that they held drills and practicedrifie
shocting on WERNECKE'S farme Ir. NORTHCUTT advised that he eould definitely
testify that STARR had told him this and STARR added the comment in answer to
bis question why they drilled, "Wouldn't you and the Departwent of Justice like
to kmow,t

Lr. NORTHCUIT also submitted information concerning EDWIN PAUL RICHTER, head of
the Allied Christian Kanagement Army, Mr, NORYHCUTT stated that on July 29,
1942, he called at the offices of the Allied Chrisbien Management Army at 82
West Washington and had a personal conversation with lir, RICHTERy At that time
RICHTER told him that he was also a minister in the Christ Evangelical Lutheran
Church the Fourth and that this church sponscred the Allied Christian Hanagement
Army wiich is set up Christ Evangelical Episcopal Church. He stated that the
following individuals were ministers of the above menticned churchy E, P.
RICHTER, Regent; Reverend F, S, BROWN, Recorder; Reverend WERNECKE and Reverend
E. BECKERe In connection with these ministers Mr. RICHTER advised }r. NORTH=-
GUTT that they have a total of seven minmisters in this area. However, he could
not think of the names of the other three but would submit these by letter to Ire
KORTHCUTT in the very near future, He advised that all of the ministers are so-
called crusading preachers who are paid 41.C0 per year and must depend on other |/
Jobs for a living., RICHTER further advised XORTHCUTT that these preachers were !
not really ordained ministers and they don't actually work in a church. In
this connecticn it was Mr, NORTHCUTT'S belief that RICHTER and his group had
had some difficulty with the recognized ministers in the Chicago area and that
RICHTER'S group did not associate with the other recognized ministers, Iire
NORTHCUTT advised that MARVIN ADALS was present with him at the time of the in-
terview with RICHTER and could verify all of the above statementse

Mr. NORTHCUIT advised that RICHIER %old him that the Allied Christian Management
Army sponsored a society called the Air Commerce Military Academy which meets

at 38 South Dearborn Street, Iire RICHER stated that he was president, MARTIN
CARLSON was vice-president and WILLIAM SIEGAL was adjubante BSIEGAL also heads

a Protestant group of war veterans,
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RICHTER further advised NORTHCUTT that WILLIAM WERNECKE carries out secret

work for this groups RICHTER did not explain the exact nature of this secret
work, However, he stated that the ministers of his church contacted the various
poor people in the Chicago area, He advised that all of their orders were given
to them as sealed orderse

e NORTHCUTT further stated thabt another officer of the Air Commerce Military
Academy at this same address is Lr, JUSTUS CHANCELLOR, SR. It was }r. NORTHCUTT'S
belief that this men was at one time head of the Plenocrats which was btangled up
with the law in Chicago.

Mr. NORTHCUTT also furnished information that while in the offices of RICHTER

at 82 iest Washington he noticed a large poster on the bulletin board advertising
Technocracy, Inc. He advised that it was his belief that this was also a pro-
Nazi group. He stated that the men who were the heaa of this organization were
lire R. LANGAN, Divector, telephone Normal 8893 and Mr. A. L. YUGNE, Secretary,
telephone Longbeach 3374. He further advised that the headquarters for this
organization were located in Los Angeles, Galifornia,

In this connection the indices of the Chicago Office reflect there is a file on
the above mentioned organization, Chicage file #100-839, This file contains a
report submitted by Special Agent L. S. GOUDROW, dated March 10, 1942, at St.
Paul, Minnesoba, entitled Technocracy, Inc. - Internal Security. Special Agent
GUODROW!'S report states that Technocracy, Ince. is endeavoring to make a strong
stand as a political organization in liinnesota. Technocrates plan to use high
tax rabe, economic misery and war reverse as reasons for displacing our present
form of government., Informants advise that Technocrates plan to place officials
in key government positions in order that their revolution may be facilitated.




The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent B. H.
CROFT:

GEORGE ROBERT BROWN, Chief Investigator, Illinois Vigilants Association,
105 . Clark Street, Chicago, Illinois, was located at his home, 1926 ¥, Belmont
Avenue, and upon interview executed the following signed statement relative to
his kncwledge of information concerning WILLIA! WERNZCKE$ this having been executed
in the Chicago office of the FBI.
Ghicago, Illinois
July R9, 1942

I, George R. Brown make this statement voluntarily to B. H. Croft
whom I know to be a Special Aent of the F.B.I. No promises or threats
have been made or used in obtaining it.

I first met William B. .Jernecke in 1935 at a time when he was
applying for a warrant for the arrest of David Smart, editor of
Bsquire lagazine, who had published an article about the Nazis in Ken
magazine. Wernecke told me that the reason he applied for the
warrant was because he objected to the ariticles about the lazis.
Doring my assoclation with him during the past 7 years, I have observed
that Wernecke has objected to anybhing appearing in newspapsers,
magazines, or over the air that is against the Nezis. He has verbally
expressed his objections to me and has pointed out various articles to
me wnich he brands as lies.

Since my association with him he has repeatedly given me
literature toread. I have turned much of this literature over to the
F.BsI. Prior to December 7, 1941 this literature has been un-American
in that it attacked the president and disagreed with the policies of this
sovernment, After that date it was mostly anti~Semitic material that he
distributed. The literature consisted of that published by Social
Justice, Elizabeth Dilling, Reverend Winrod of Kansas City, William
Dudley Pelley, lirs. Dusenberry, 17 North State, Chicago, Ill., and other
literature.

Wernecke told me that he was a personal friend of Father Coughlin,
and that he had paid several visits to him at Royal Oak. However, I
have never personally seen him visit Father Coughlin., EHe is a personal
friend of lirs. Dilling and he took me to her office and introduced meo
to her. He acted as her chauffeur, bodyguard, and trouble shooter. He
told me that he was a good friend of Pelleyts, but I never saw them
together,

YWernecke told me that he always had the man running the AB.C.

Typesetter at 2247 i. Roosevelt Road, Chicago, Illinois, do all the
typesetting for his group. He always referred to this man as
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tone of the boys'. I have heard him tell Mrs. Dilling to take her
material to this typesetter to have it set for printing. However,
I do not know where Wernecke had his printing done.

Wiernecke told me that he had taken out Jean Iundgren who is the
Secretary to Mrs. Dilling,

Wernecke used a box at the Merchandise Mart Postoffice, and
sent out literature through the mails which had the box number
8620 on it.

The last time he gave me any literature was in May 1942 vhich
literature was anti~Semitic.

Wernecke attended the University of Chicago Military Institute
School for about six weeks during the spring of 1942. His membership
number was 3036. He told me he went to the school to learn how
to make bombs. I went to the school several times and saw him in
training, He was furnished an overseas cap. He purchased soldiers
clothing at Elliot's American Military Outfitters s 14 N. Franklin Street,
and T have seen him wear those military clothes., He told me that he wore
those clothes so he could get into the U.S.0. centers. He wanted me to
get some similar clothing and said the two could then get into U.S.0.
centers and get some information. He did not say what kind of information
he wanted or why.

Wernecke told me that he was a member of the Bund and also a member
of the Silver Shirts. I have often seen him salute in the Nazi fashon
and stand with his hand on his hips in Bund fashion.

Wernecke told me that he had taken Kunze to Philadelphia and had
driven him around thru several states, but I have never seen him with
Kunze.

Wernecke is a close friend of Homer Maertz, a former Bund chief.
Both were called to Washington to appear before the Dies Committee s
which was about April or lfay 1942 at which time Dies allegedly stated
over the radio that he had five of the most dangerous German spies in
town at that time. Maertz is presently manager of the Bureau Employment
Service, Kimball Building, Room 1607-P, 25 E. Jackson, where he uses the name
Zarch,
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Wlernecke, his mother, Larry Reynolds, and others hold meetings at
Jenny's Restaurant, 1751 W. Hadison which is owned by two Italians who
are Fascists and very pro~German. I went there with Wernecke on several
occasionse One of the owners whose name is Gus told me and Wernecke that
we could come there and say anything we wanted about Germany, but when
we left the place to keep our mouths shut. TLarry Reynolds ia a bouncer
for ‘iernscke,

Others with whom Wernecke is very friendly are Otto Donatn, vho
is a cook at Fort Sheridan, Illinois, whose home address is 629 Webster,
‘telephone # Lincoln 0405, and who operates a grocery store at which
wernecke claims that he works; Gertrude Donath with whom lernecke keeps
company; lrs. Donath, Otto's wife, who is a German alien and who turned
her camera over to VWernecke instead of to the government; and Reverend
Richter and Paul Carlson, 105 N, Clark, Room 507, who according to
Wernecke sends literature to soldiers by mail, but I do not know what kind
of literature. Wernecke also told me that he has several friends vho are
presently confined as aliens in a concentration camp in Chicago, Illinois,

“lernecke told me that he had claimed that he was a conscientious
objector in his draft questionnaire. He sa2id that he didn't want to fight
because Roosevelt started the war and was to blame for everything. He
told me that when I got my gnestionnaire to file as a conscientious
objector also, and offered to fill it out for me.

Wernecke's tailor is an Italian who has a tailor shop at 215 E.
R6th Street, He frequently stays there and also hangs around a pool
room directly across the street from the tailor shop.

Vihile riding with him to Gary, Indiana, very recently, Wernecke
told me as he pointed out piles of rubber at service stations that
‘that Bitch Roosevelt is responsible for all of that.t

Wernecke has often mentioned a military intelligence friend with
whom he frequently associates. He told me that this man had an office
in the Tribune Building and was working on vice conditions at Rockford.
However, I have never secn this person and lmow nothing about him.

“iernecke kmows and is friendly with one Dr, Decker, Plaza Hobel,
1553 N. Clark, Chicago, wno is an associate of 1rs. Dilling,

Vernecke has beun very iriendly with Hary Leach of !'rs. Dillingts
office; Rdna Vhitmiller, who is stabtistician for Mrs. Dillings
larcella 1fisavice, Frairie View, [ll., a former girl friend who reported
Wernecke to the F.B.I. once; and the Yocke and Coyne families at 6341
Greenview., Coyne and Yocke would probably tell anythinz they kmow aboub
Viernecke, .;, 0




Wernecke told me that police officers in Chicago wouldn't be around
very long after Hitler got over here, and that he would then become
the head of the F.B.I. in Chicago.

Wernecke always praises Germany and Hitler and is always talking
about them, He said conditions in Germany are better than they are in
the United States. If he sees anything in the paper against Germany,
he doesn't like it. I do not recall any specific statements he made,
but he is very pro-German in his talk,

He told me that he took pictures while in Washingzton on subpoena
to appear before the Dies Committee last spring., He claimed he
photographed the gun placements there, and laughed because he had been
supposedly subpoenaed as a German Spy,was not called to testify, and had
a free run of washington.

Other names of girls VWernecke has associated with are Antonetie
Marie, 661 N. Clark St., Liberty Inn, telephone # Van Buren 3310;
Lois s 588 Adams, Gary, Indiana; a hostess at Horse Shoe Tavern
there; and a girl who is a daughter of Captain Burns of the Chicago Police
Department and lives at Saguanash, Illinois, wno is a masseuse at
Yandel Bros, Reducing Salon in Chicago.

Wernecke usually carries literature in his car for distributing to
friends.,

Wernecke asked me aboubt February 1942 to drive him to 2234 Fremont
Ave., where his car was parked. I drove him to this address and he got
out, entered into his own car and drove away. I believe this was the
address at which Haupt was living when he was picked up. I do nobt know
why the car was parked there.

Wernecke always parks his cars at either the Dearborn-ILake Garage or a
garage on Dearborn between Lake and Wacker, near the fire department
when in the loop. He drives a new Hudson two~door sedan, black, and a
Hudson terraplane. He states that he has a 150 acre farm located 40
miles from Camp Grant, Ill., which he usually visits over the week end.
He told me he had a pistol range on his farm. Wernecke's mother owns the
home at 6250 Wayne Ave., telephone # Briargate 8824. I believe he owns
a farm about 40 miles from Great Falls, lontana, which is run for
Vernecke by a man named Grimsley.




I have read this statement of approximately 13 pages and state
that to the best of my knowledge it is true.

(8) George R. Browm

Witness: B. H. Croft
Special Agent, F.B.I. U

This signed statement is being retained in the files of the Chicago
Field Office.

A copy of a letter addressed o the Director by PHILIP YARROW,
Superintendent of the Illinois Vigilance Association, 105 N. Clark Street 3
Chicago, Tllinols, was furnished to the Chicago Field Division by the Bureau,
and ccntained information concerning WERNECKE as developed by this Association.
This letter reflected that LR. BROWN, who executed the above signed statement,
had ascertained various matbters concerning WERNECKE, and that letter set out
that WERNECKE was an ardent member of the German American Bund, a conscientious
objector; that he somebimes wore a U. S. Army uniform with buttons taken
off; that he had plenty of money but no visible means of support; that he visits
aliens at 629 Webster Street, Chicago, Illinois; that his tailor, a suspect of
that office, was located at 215 E. R6th Street; that a place called Jenny's
Restaurant was said to be a hangout for Bundists and Fascists, and was a
place where WERNECKE freguently met his fridnds, and that he had recently
referred to President RIOSEVELT as a 'obitch'.

This information as disclosed by this letter is covered and set out
in more detail in the signed statement of GEORGE R. BROWN quoted above,
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The folleowing signed statement was given by GEORGE ROBERT
BROUH on July 30, 19424 being supplemental to his statement of July 29, 1942,

"ir name is GEORGE ROBERT BROWN. I live at 1926 W. Belmont
Street, Chicago., I make this statement freely and voluntarily to JOBEPH E.
TIZRNEY, Jr. whom I know to be a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of
Invesbigation.

"T have known WILLTAM B, WERNECKE since 1935 and I have heard
him express his pro-nazi statements many times.,

"Tn the fall of 1941 WILLIAM B, WERNECKE told me that he did not
believe in any religion because Hitler did not believe in any religion and
because Hitler is against all religion.

"L was with WERNECKE when he purchased the books, "Totel
Espionage® and two other books, one by Adolf Hitler, "lein Kampf", and
another., These were purchased at larshall Field's Store in Chicago. This
was during the first six months in 1942, I do not remember the date.

WWERNECKE has told me several times in the last six months
that he had registered as a conscientious objector because he did not want to
fight in this war because he would not fight for the President whom he
blamed for getiing this country in this war. He referred to the President
as "Rosenfelt!,

#T have read the above statement carefully; it is true and

correct. No threats or promises have been made to me to induce me to sign
this statement and I know it can be used in Court,

[3

Signed: GEQRGE R. BROWN
WITNE3SED BY: J.E. TIERNEY, JR., FBI

The original of the above statement is being retained in the
files of the Uhicago Field Division
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AT GREAT LAKES, ILLINOIS

MR. THOMAS R, DIXON,who resides at Gurnee, Illinois, was interviewed at his
place of employment, the Fire Department at the Great Lekes Training Station,
Great Lakes, Illinois and gave the following signed statement.

#T, THOMAS R. DIXON, make the following statement freely and voluntarily to
RALPH F. MOCAY, who has identified himself to me as a Special Agent of the
Federal Bursau of Investigation. ME. MCCAY has advised me that I do not
have to make any stabement whatever, and that anything I say may be used in
Court. No force threat, offer of immunity or reward has bsen made to obtain
this statement.

%I was born at Gurnee, I1l. on July 19, 1916 and attended school at Gurnee,

I11., From December 1938 to June 1940, I was employed by MR, JAMES SIMPSON JR.
as a wabchman on his estate at Wadsworth, Ill. During this time, I was
patrolling the roads on the Simpson estate which is adjacent to the Behr estate.

"AY the time I became employed by MR. SIMPSON, MR. WERNECKE, whose first name
is WILLIAM, was leasing the buildings on the Behr estate with riding rights
on the Behr property surrounding the buildings. MR. WERNECKE did not have
hunting rights on any of the property and did not have riding rights on the
property south of the road leading into the building property. I know thatb
the above facts are true as MRS. BEN LESLIE BEHR informed me of the arrange-
ments, and requested me to keep WERNECKE off of the property south of the
road.s

#0n two occasions during the spring of 1940, I observed WERNECKE and a group
of twelve to fifteen men emerging from the barn on the Behr property on
horseback. All of the men including WERNECKE, were in uniforms of a dark
brown material, Sam Browne Belts, pistol holsters, and black arm bands upon
which was inscribed the Nazi swastika in red color. I am unable to state if
the holsters contained pistols, as they were the flap type of holster which
conceals the pistol. On both of these octcasions, one of the men on horseback
had a Nazi flag on a staff which was inserted in a staff holder on the saddle
of his horse. I am positive that it was a Nazi flag, as I remember that it
had a red swastika inscribed on it in the middle of the flag.

#0n both of the above mentioned occasions, I was about one hundred and

fifty feet from the entrance of the stable, and knowing WERNECKE, I easily
recognized him. The group then rode around the stable and over the field to

the most secluded spot of the properbty, which is the northwest corner of the
property. The group then formed in fommation and began going through some
cavalry drills on horseback. I observed the group for about five or ten minutes,
on both occasions, watching them drill, and then leofi.
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#0n another occasion during the spring of 1940, I do not remember the exact
date, I observed WERNEGKE and a group of about 15 men in WERNECKE'S living
quarters on the Behr property for a period of about 3 hours. On this occasion
none of the men in the group had on unifomms, but werse in civilian clothes,
and seemed 4o be having a party. I observed WERNECKE on several occasions
give the nazi salute to other members of the pariy and they in turn return
the salute. As none of the group collected at WERNECKE'S living quarters,
lived in the vicinity, I am unable to give any information as to the names
of the other persons at the party. On this occasion I observed the Nazi
flag and a picture of HITLSR on the north wall of the room in which the
party was being held.

#During the time that I was a watchman for the Simpson Estate, I was also
a Deputy Sheriff for Lake County, 11, During this time, I stopped WERNECKE
on several occasions while he was riding in his automobile in the vicinity
of the Behr property. On each occasion, he had a loaded .22 Cal. rifle

in the car and I warned him that it was against the law to carry a loaded
gun in an automobile. However, he always advised me that he had a right
to carry a loaded gun; but on one occasion, I asked him if he has a permit
%0 carry a gun and he said that he did not have a permit. On several
occasions between December 1938 and May 1940, I ejected him from the Behr
property on the south side of the road, as this property was a hay fisld
and pheasant grounds. On these occasions, WERNECKE had a .22 Cal,. rifle
in his possession and it was loaded. I never actually saw WERNECKE shoot
a pheasant, but I have seen him shoot the .22 Cal. rifle in the hay field,
though I did not see if he shot at a pheasant. However, on one occasion,
after being told that WERNECKE had shot a pheasant out of season, I
examined the garbage bucket at his home and found pheasant feathers in

the bucket.

n0n April 26, 1940, while on the Behr property, I met HARRY KRAUSARE who
stated that he was employed by WERNECKE as a horseman. KRAUSARE invited
me to look over WERNECKE!S leased property, and on the night of April 26
or April 27, 1940, KRAUSARE and myself entered the property when no one
else was on the property. We first went to a small house, next to the
club house, in which WERNECKE lived and I observed a large picture of
HITLER and a small Nazi flag hanging on the north wall of the front room,
which is the living room and bedroom of the house. Two stars were pinned
on the flag, one of which appeared to have dome from the Municipal Court
of Chicago. I also noticed a «25 Caliber automatic pistol and three.25
caliber clips which were loaded. These articles were in a moveabls kitchen
cabinet in a small alcove in the front room. KRAUSARE told me that this
pistol belonged to MRS. WERNECKE. In the atiic of the house, I observed
two rifle racks which would hold about ten or twelve rifles each. However,
these racks were empty at the time that I observed them. We then went
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to the building in which Miss MARSHALL and her mother formerly lived. How=
ever, at the time I was on the property, Miss MARSHALL had been dead for about
a year and I did not know the whereabouts of her mother.

"MR. KRAUSARE and myself then went to the second building north of +the
building in which WERNECKE lived, and I found that this building was a
one story building consisting of two rooms. In the east room, I observed
about twelve or fifteen uniforms, the same as described previously in
this statement, a large Nazi flag which was folded into a bundle, and
about forty pounds of dynamite with about twenty feet of fuse in a boxe
In the west room of this building, I saw about forty five hundred rounds
of ammunition, which was a mixture of 30~06 caliber, lueger and .22 .
caliber shells, all appearing to be reloads. I also observed in this
room a quantity of literature which was written in German and English.

I estimate that there was gbout three hundred pounds of this literature,
and it was predominate with pictures of HI « As I recall, I believe
that the literature was on life in Germany.

"MR. KRAUSRE and myself then went to the third building north of the
living guarters, which was the cow and horse barn. In the loft of this
building I observed under a pile of hay, about 60 pounds of 40% dynamite
and about 20 feet of fuse, both backed in a box. I am not able to
understand why WERNECKE had this amount of dynamite in his property, as
he had no stumps on the property and had no use for dynamite on the
property.

"YERNECKE moved off of this property during the last part of April, 1940
or the first part of June, 1940 and I have never seen him since that ‘ime.

T would like to add that the Behr property which WERNEGKE leased is located
at Wadsworth, Ill.; is bounded on the south by the Milburn road; on the

east by the Pope Estate; on the north by the Thorne Estate, and the Green
Lane Road on the west.

"I have read the above statement consisting of pages 1, la, 2, 3 and this
Page and sign the statement and initial each page as being the truth to the
best of my knowledge.

Signed Thomas K. Dixon
Miitnessed
Ralph F. McCay
Special Agent, FBI
Chicago, I11.®

MR. DIXN further advised that he was informed by MR. S. P. PORTER, who
was the huntmaster of the Mill Creek Club or by MR. JOSEPH JASFER, who was
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the manager of the club, that the subject had stated to them that if the
club made him move off of the Behr Estate that he would burn all of the
buildings on this property. MR, DIXON stated that the Mill Creek Hunt
Club is located at Wadsworth, Illinois and that the present address of

MR, PORTER is Warrentown, Virginia and that MR. JASFER is still located at
the ¥ill Creek Hunt Club.

MR, DIXON furiher advised that about a year ago he saw some of the liter-
ature mentioned in the signed statement at the Behr Estate and that it is
possible that this literature still remains at the subject!'s old living
quarters on the Behr Estate.

Tt was noted by the investigating agent that MR. DIXON was very pasitive
in his statement, seemed very willing to cooperate, and it is believed that
he would be a good witness in courts.




The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
JOSEPH E, TIERNEY and FRANK I, LEECH.

On July 24, 1942 the above agents contacted DR. GARLAND F.
PFEIFFER who advised that he had known WERNECKE for approximately six years.
The following is a statement setting forth all the information concerning the
doctor's connections with WERNECKE.

T, DR. GARLAND ¥, PFEIFFER, make the following statement to
JOSEPH E. TIERNEY, JR. and FRANK MEECH whom I know to be Special Agents of the
Federal Bureaun of Investigation, This statement is made voluntarily and no
threats or promises have been made to me to induce me to make this statement.

) "The first time I recall meeting WILLIAY B, WiRNECKE was on
danuary 31, 1936 when I was called to his home because of the pain which lR.
WERNECKE womplained of in his right side., I treated him for that pain
twice on that day and then on February 1, 2, and third, 1936 for the pain
in his lower right side and also treated his ears and adenoid tissue.

#T gave }R. WERNECKE a treatment on March 11, 1937, but my records
do not show nor do I remenber the nature of that trea:bmeggﬂ I also treated him
on the following dates: Lay 21, 1938, when I washed out his/ear and taped his
ankle which had been injured, October 22, 1940, Hovember 5, 11, 18, 25, 1940,
December 2’ 9’ 16’ 23, 30, 19400 January' 13, 1941, January' 20, 1941, lviay 13,
1941. On llay 11, 1942 I gave him an osteopathic treatment,

"R, WERNECKE paid my charges regularly and at the present time
does not owe me anything.

IWITLLTAL WERNECKE has told me on several times that he was connec~
ted with the Bund and that he was very active therein.

#T have treated him for a sever sacro-illiac sprain which was
caused by overlifting. I have also treated him for otoschlerosis which is a
condition of hardening of the ear drums. His hearing is impaired and he suffers
periods of partial deafness,

#The times above mentioned are the only treatments which I gave
to WILLIALI Bs WERNECKE.

"0n lay 10, 1941 I signed a statement whichwas to go to the

draft board, describing the rhysical condition of i, UEilsCEs. ‘fhis statement
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Aas prepared at the express request of WITLIAYM B, WERNECKE.

"0n several occasions 1H. WERHECKE attempted to leave German
Americen Bund literature in my outer office for the patients to read. I
reifused to let him do this. ly relationships with the WERNECKE family have
always been of the best except for the disagreements I had with WILLIAN aboub
his sympathies.

"I have read the above and foregoing statement carefully and it
is true and correct. This statement has been made voluntarily and I know that
it can be used in any court.

Signed: DR. GARLAND ¥, PFRIFFER
Witness:
JJi. TIBRWEY, FBT
FRAYK ¥, iTBECH, FBI

The original of the above statement is being retained in the
files of the Chicago Field “ivision.
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On July 25, 1942, LISS MARCELLA MISAVICE gave the following
signed statement:

A Wy name is MARCELLA ANNA MISAVICE, I make this statement freely

and voluntarily to FRANK P. YBECH and JOSEPH E, TIERNEY, Ji. whom I know to be
Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No threats or promises
have been made to me to induce me to make this statementd.,

Wihen I was fourteen years of age I got a job as a domestic
servant in the house of WILLIAM B, WERNECKE, I worked there for a period
of about six months., This was at Iibertyville, Illinois at a farm called the
Hawthorne Farm. There were three of us staying there at the time, 1. WERNECKE,
WISS MONA LARSHALL, and myself,

WWILLIAM WERNECKE was an enthusiastic sportsman. He maintained a
collection of firearms, pistols, rifles and shotguns. He was in the habit of
practicing marksmanship with those guns, He also did considerable hunting and
I recall seeing him bring back several rabbits and other small game, which he
had shot. He had, at the farm in storage, some deermeat from the carcass of
a deer which he waid he had shot,

#Shortly before I left the farm, }R. WERNECKE began to indicate
that he liked me, Because‘'of this fact, and because of the fact that he and
MISS MARSHALL were constantly involved in loud quarrel and because I liked
MR, WERNECKE a great deal at that time, I left the farm and returned to my
father's hone,

"From that time on, WILLIAN WERNECKE began to take me out on
dates, and shortly thereafter, iR, WERNECKE took me on an automobile trip from
my home to Oakland, California. On this trip we registered into hotels at
which we stayed as man and wife and occupied the same room., Ab this bime, I
was fifteen years of age, I was born on October 23rd, 1920. lly parents were
told by lR. WEINECKE that his aunt was to accompany us on this trip. That was
a false statement. We returned about three weeks later. On our return, I
obtained a position in the town of Half Day as a waitress and worked there for
a period of approximately six months. Then I returned to my father's home,
where I stayed helping with the work around the house and having occasional
dates with lR. WERNECKE for a period of aboubt a year,

"Then MR, WERNECKE furnished the money for me to attend the Jske
County College of Commerce, where I took a course in typing and sh¢rthand, When
T completed this six-month course, I went to Chicago and at the invitation of
., LR, WERNECKE, stayed in the apartment occupied by him and his mother. T was




there for a period of approximately two months before he succeeded in obtain-
ing a position for me in the law office of HERBERT !.. WEIZEL,

IDuring the interval between the completion of my course at the
business school and the begimming of my employment with MR. WETZEL, I stayed,
for some time, at the Milburn Farm, located near Antioch, Illinois operated by
WILLIAN WERNECKE. At that house I nobiced, in addition to the collection of
guns which IR. VWERWECKE had numbering about ten, a picture of Adolph Hitler
on the wall below which was draped, a red flag on which was a black Swastika,
This was in accord with the Bund membership and expressed feelings of 1liR.
SSRNECKS

"During the entire time I was employed by lLiRe WETZEL, I lived at
the apartment of WILLIAM B. WERNECKE and his mother. During this time, I
attended several Bund meetings with LR, WERNECKE and have seen him frequently
in his Storm Trooper's uniform. I know that in addition to his Bund membership,
he had the duty, at the Bund meetings, of selling ‘to the members, literature
published by the Bund and other organizations.

"I have also attended with IR. WERNECKE meetings of the Silver-
shirts, which organizabtion was headed by WILLIAU D, PELLEY.

"The main theme of all these organizations and one of the ideals
of IR, WERNECKE, was distrust of the Jewish race,

1T suit my position with MR, WETZEL in the latter part of
September, 1941.

"On or about October 15, 1941, I left the home of WILLIAM WERNECKE
without his knowledge and I have nottseen him since that time except one night
in November, 1941, when I saw him but did not speak to him.

#During the period of time from my first employment at the
Hawthorn Farm when I was fifteen years of age to October 13, 1941, WILLIAM
WERNECKE continually forced on me by threat of violence and by actual physical
violence on three occasions, his sexual attentions. I have demanded, on many
occasions, that VERNECKE either cease forcing his attentions upon me or that
we be married, because I felt that his actions were wrong., He always refused
to do this.

"4t the time mentioned above when L saw the fireamrs at 1R.
WERNECKE's farm home, there were in addition to that, approximately ten more
guns at the apartmen® in Chicacgo.
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uring all of the time that I have known WILLIAL B. WiRNECKE,
I have not known him to attend any church services of any kind except that on
several occasions, I persuaded him to attend services with me at the CGatholic
Church, which I attend. I am positive that during the two years immediately
preceding October 15, 1941, MR, WERNECKE did not attend any Frotestant services
or the services of any other church except those above mentioned.

UT have type the above and foregoing statement and have read it
carefully. No threats or promises have been used against me to induce me to
make or to sign this statement, I know that it can be used in any court.

¥R. WERNECKE stated to me that he did not want to fight in
this war because it is for and caused by Jews.

Signeds MARCELLA MISAVICE
Witnessed:

JOSEPH E. TTERNEY,JR., FBI
FRANK ¥, MEECH, FBI

The original of.: the foregoing statement is being retained in
the files of the Unicago ¥ield Yivision.
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On July 27, 1942, MISS IMARCELLA ANNA HMISAVICE gave the following
signed statement:

M name is MARCELLA ANNA MISAVICE. I make this statement
freely and voluntarily to FRANK F. 1T°ECH and JOSEPH E. TIERNEY, JR. whom I
know to be Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No threats
or promises have been made to me to make this statement.

UDuring the month of June 1939 I stayed at the iilburn farm,
located on the Milburn road west of Wadsworth, Illinois., While there I
noticed a picture of Adolf Hitler on the wall and below it was draped a
swastika flag. !R. VERNECKE who was managing the farm and lived there part
of the time, maintained a collection of guns in the house, There about ten
(10) guns consisting of rifles, shotguns, and pistols.

"Tn 1936 WIILIAN B. WERWECKE took me on a trip to California.
He had told my parents that his aunt was going to go along. That was untrue.
I do not remeber the route we took nor the names of the hotels in which we
stayed but I do remember that we stayed over night in San Francisco., Wherever
we stayed BILL registered us as man and wife and we occupied the same room. He
told me that he did not use his own name on the hotel registers, but I do not
know what name he used.

"Th the fall of 1940 BILL took me on a trip to Indiana, I think
that the name of the town is vashville. BILL had been there Before. Ve stayed
in a rooming house on the north east corner of the intersection which is about
one block north and one block east of the town hall, The house was a two
story white frame house which had a sign rooms for rent. e stayed there on
Saturday night and that night we had sexual relations. Ve returned to Chicago
on Sunday. When he registered there he used a name other than his own -~ he
said so that no one would find out about it.

87 have read the and foregoing statement which consists of two
and one half sheets of paper written on one side, carefully. The statements
are trve and correct. I make this statement freely, no threats or promises
have been made to induce me to sign it and I know it can be used in any courtd.

Signeds NMARCELLA MISAVICE
Witnessed by:

JOSEPH E. TIERNEY, JR. FBI,
FRANK F. LEECH, FBI.

The original of the foregoinz statewent is being retained
in the files of the Chicago Field Vivision.




On July 29, 1942, furnished the
following sizned statement:

ny,| do make the following statement %o
JOSEPH . TIERNZY, JR., and FRARK F. TonCH, who have identified themselves to
be Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, of my own free will.
No threats or promises have been made to me to get me to make such a statement,
and I know that it may be used in a Court of Law,

UT am an American citizen having been born in|:|

#In August 1939, I obtained employuent on a farm located al
a mile znd a half from idlburn, Jll. operated by WILLIAL B, WERNECKE.

BShortly after I started to work I was told by WERNGCKE that I was
employed by him and was td |

#Sometime after WERNECKE told me, if anybody came out to the farm
and gave me the Hitler salute I was to allow them access to the farm and to
let them ride the horses. He added if they give the Hitler salubte they were
one of his gang.

"Tn the main house TERNECKE had a picture of Hitler hanging
on the wall, Dirsctly below the picture there was a Swasbika on the wall.
WaICKE had a lamp on the table below the picture and a lamp suspended from the
ceiling so the rays of the lamps were directed on the picture.
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On the second floor of main house WERNECKE had a large Swastika
hanging on the wall; this flag was white with a black swastika. WERNECLKE also
had two 22 cal. rifles., One Army rifle, one shotgun. Besides these mentioned
guns he had two or three other rifles, types of which, I do not know.

WIERNECKE also possessed aboub one half a box of dynamite, which
was kept in the loft of the barn. UZRweCLE told me that it would probaebly
come in handy sometime. WERNECKE had some dynamite fuse and caps whichwerc
kept in the barn with the dynarmite, WEIECKE told me to keep it well covered
witg hay, and that I shouldn't show the explosives to anyone.

) Wihen I had been on the farm for a fewweeks, and_had told
GERNECKE that severa 8 ut to see hi: saj H

WERNGECKE had many visitors out to the farm. ihen these people
would come into the house they would turn to the picture of Hitler and give

the Hitler salute saying, “ieil Hitler". uEidECKE would also give the szlute
and say, “Heil iitler", VERNuCKE[ I

%3everal times I observed WEilinCKE, Ernest Scharf, and a man
named simfus, and one I believe to be Herbert Haupt, practice drilling goosestep
feghion. WERAECKE would give the commands. One time I went with the above-
mentioned men dnta the voods shere bhhewy nrectised drilline with the rifles.

1Each Sunday WERNECKE had from twenty to thirty persons visiting
the farm. These people would all speak in German. On one occasion WERLECKE
told a large group in my presence that they could speak German in front of me
as I didn't speak or understand German.
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I have read the above statement consisting of seven pages and
I do hereby affix my signature to each page certifying that it is true and
correct.

Signeds:

Witnesseds

FRALK F. LEZCH, Special Agent, FBI
JOSEPH #, [TERNEY, Special Agent, FBI

. The original of the above statement is bein retained in the
files of the Ghicago I'ield Uivision




The following signed statement was given by MRS. EDWARD (IRMA)
STROPE on July 29, 1942,

iy name is| | I make this statement
freely and voluntarily to JOSEPH k. TIenlbY, JR. and FRANK F. IEECH who have
identified themselves to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Inves—
tigation. No threats or promises have beén made to me to induce me to make
this statement,

81 came to work on the farm rented by WILLIAL B. WERNECKE on
September of 1939. Ly nusband had been working there since August 28, 1939.
We were hired to do the farm work.

"Shortly after we began to work there, LR, WERNECKE told us that
the Nazi salute would identify his friends and whenever IR, WERNECKE or any
of his friends came out they would immediately give the salute.

hen they came in the house they, that is WILLIAL VERNECKE,
ERNEST SCHARF¥, HERBERT HAUPT, SPE. RING, CLARENCE OTT, RICHARD STARR, and
others whose names I do not remember, would stand before a large picture of
Adolf Hitler, below which was draped a small swastika flag, give the Nazi
salute and say, "Heil Hitler®,

"There was another very large white flag with a black swastika
on it. There was also a gold fringe around the edge.

#1n the house occupied by the WERNECKES there were about eight
rifles and shotguns. Some of the rifles were regular army rifles, the butts
of which had been hollowed out for some additional bullets. WILLIAYN WERNECKE
also had a German ILuger pistol which he carried on his person or in his car.

0n the fourth of September, 1939 when R, WERNECKE picked me up
to take me to the farm we stopped at his house. There, above the mantle; in
a cabinet which had a glass front were about 30 pistols.

#0n that day liR. WERNECKE and his mother both informed me that
we were not to associate with any neighbors nor were we to have any visitors
nor were we to tell auyone what we knew or learned on the farm.

1Tn September 1939 an insurance investigator went through the
house which lived in and we came across several cans, which the investigator
told my husband and I contained gunpowder. There was also a machine which he
said was a reloading machine for shells. . &lso saw a large telescope there.
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"Tn the main house I also saw several boxes of shells., I do
not know what size guns they were fore.

#T have seen target practice held on the farm on many occasions.
They used 22 caliber rifles and sometimes they used pistols. All of the men
mentioned above in this statement as having visited the farm took part in the
target practicing. There were also other men who took part whoce names I do
not remember.

#T have read the above statement consisting of 3% pages written
on one side, all the statements set out therein are true and correct. I mzke
this statement voluntarily and no threats or promises have been made to
induce me to make this statement. T know that it can be used in Court.

Signed:

WwITNESSED:

JOSEPH E., TIEdEY, JR.
Special Agent, FBI
FRAUK F. LEBECH
Special Agent, FBI

#is friends referred to WILLIAL B, WERNECKE as WHitler",
Ernest Scharf as "Goebbels", LR3. WERIECKE as "Dutchess™ In September
W. TERNECKE told me that he was a member of the German American Bund.

Signed:

Tiitness:

JOSEPH L, TI¥ NEY, JR.
Special agent, FBI.

The original of the above stabement is being retained in the
files of the Uhicayd Fisld Divizisa,
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent 1.
H. PRUTKIN:

MR. ALBRERT G. GREFLEY, 1309 Fargo, Hollycourt 0289,
vwos conbacted ot the real estate losn department of the First National Bank,
Chiccgo,Illinois. He advised that the First Nation:l Bank hed becn trustee of
the estabe of the decezsed BEN BTHR and thet part of the estate consisted of a
farm in Wedsworth,Illinois., Prior to the death of BEHR, this farm had been
reated to WILLIAM VERNECKE, who rencined as tenant when the First Notionel Bank
becane trustee of the property. Me. GEBCLEY stoted that as representative of
the baniz he had occasion to make three visits about tire fall of 1939 to the farm
in Wadsworth,Illinois. He advised that on one visit he entered the second
floor of the house in vhich WERNECGKE wes living and saw a lerge flaf or bimmer
conteining & large swastika. He ctatcd thot there war literature, posters and
booklets in the room. He did not observe the titles on the literature bub re-
czlled thes one pamphlet undertook to prove that ROOSEVELT wes a Jew.

On a second visit to the farm MR. GREELEY observed a cacse of
dynsmite and a sack of caps on a hay pile on the second floor of the old barn
on the premises. He estimeted that the case of dynemite contoined about 25 to
30 sticks of dynemite ebout six inches long.

GREXLEY advised that on a third visit he observed fusas sultable
for dynamite sticks in a cubbard on the ground floor of the house in which
VWEENECKE was living.

GRETLEY advised that the former caretaker on the farm hed pointed
out these things bto him and had seid that the dynamite was to be used by
TEANECKE o blow up the farm buildings when he moved. He stated thict he did
not rzcall the name of the caretaker but would search his files to see if he
could locate it and would furnish same to the Chicago office. He slso rrcalled
that WERNECKE maintained about twenty horses on the farm but he did not kmow
to what use they were pub.

Source of Inforiation A advised that its informant with regard
$o VITTIAM VERNECKE end Bund activities in Chicago wes JACOB BECKER, 1865
Dayton Street, telephone Michigan 9853. ME. BECKER was contacted at the
County Treasurer's office, Auliting Department, Room 212 County Building,
Chicego. He advised that on instructions of Source of Info mation A he fre~
cuented the Haus Vaterlind on Bund meeting nights and ¢lso attended several
Silver Shirt meetings. YR. BECKER furnished the following voluntary signed
statenents




"Chiz go,Illinods
July 30, 1942

I. JLCOS BECKIR, reuiding atb 1865 Deyton St.Chic.go,belephone
Michigen 9853 mcke the following voluntery suctement to Speclal Lgont
Leo H. Frutkin of the Federal Bureau of Tnvestigztion. I have recelved
no promises or thrects.

On the evening of July 12, 1939 I attended 2 meebing at which
Reymond Healey was chiairmen. The naie of the orgenisstion that Heeley
was trying to sbart was the Gentile Workers Party end the weeting was
neld at 2408 W.Chic zo Ave.Chicego,T1l. £t this meebing Willism
vlernicke mede & speech in which he criticized the Roogevelt family as
being homosexu:ls. Wernicke pointed out with ridicule President Roo-
sevelt's physical hendicep. On the evening of July 19, 1939 I attend-
ed a veeting of the Geran-fmerican Bund at the Haus Vaterland, Chic. go
snd I heard Wernicke, whou waes present also, say that he wes going,
4o get a lawyer for Hecley who was going to be triec the following day
at Toym Hell Court,Chicego, for dirtributing back issues of "The ley"
an enti-Seribic and on'i-:aministretion newspaper edited by Heealey.
T heard Wernicke say that he was goinz to start a local braznch of the
Silver Shirts in Chieugo. Wernicke said he wes going to try to
get the Hrus Vaterland for Fridays for weebings of his proposed branch
of the Silver Shirts. At a meeting of the Gentile Vorkers Perty on
July 26, 1939 Hezley told me thet gun przctice was to teke place ab
Wernicke's farn the following Sunday. This meetiag took place at 911
Armitege,Chicigo. Wernicke was not presont at this -weting. On
Auguss 15, 1939 at 911 Zrniteze, Healey told —e thet he had received
$10.00 from Vernicke who was trying to zet Hezley to help him in tie
Formoiion of & new Silv r Shirt group., Herley soid thet Wernecke
n:d informed him thet he, Yernicke, was ousted as on of ficirl of the
Bund 2s ¢ result of some difficulty he, Wernecke, had with the Bund
leadershi > beczuse of the bookstore U ot Wernecke conducted at the
Bund hendquerters. At a bund meeting about the 16th of August 1939
T heard Wernicke say that he wes starting his own brench of the Silver
Shirtts tnd that it would cost $1.00 to join up. VWernicke had some
Silver Shirt literature which he was distribduting. It wes general
anbi-Semitic literature. At a Bund weeting sbout August 22, 1939
Ternicke was saying thut they had not heard fron Pelley since August
1, 1929 znd that Pelley was in hiding. That evening Healey told me
that o group continues bo hold rifle practlce at Wernicke's form.
I attended & Bund meebing at Haus Vaterlend on September 6, 1939.
Toernicke was there tnd he swid a fellow froa the Dies Co :aittee visgit—
ed him #t his £ vm ond wos ackiag ehout guns. E won, vhos Hesley sald
was a Gesbapo agent, ceme over to hernicke and I saw Wernicke give the
man the Nezi salute. Then they sh-ck hinds and conversed with each
other., Lt the Haus Veterland on Septembsr 27, 1939, I hecrd Wernicke
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say that he was going to have a Silver Shirt meeting on October 5,
1939 at “ozart Hell, Clybourn & Orchard Strects, Chicczo. Wernicke
said he wes going o advertise the .eeting by meil wnd by circulars.
He stated he was gring to use his cor for passing cubt the circulars.
I sovi Wernicze showing Officer Touhy of the Chicago Police Department
various bullebs which he hod in his hend. Wernicke said that he and
Homer Maertz were going to form 2 wrecking crew to bresk up Jewish
meetings., ALl this conversation czme out in the course of the evening
of September 27, 1939, =nd the displcy of the bullets to Ouficer Touhy
hed nothing to do with the forming of a wrecking crew. I reme.ber see-
ing a revolver in Viernicke's cir during the time I Imow him. I do not
now what caliber it was. Vernicke held a Silver Siirt meeting on
October L, :939 at Mozart Hall. I sawr ebout thirty people ‘there.
Wernicke re:d a let%er to the people. The letter waes from James True
Association =nd vurported to show that the DuPonts were French Jews.
I saw Mre.Wernicke, who is Willien Wernickes mgher, and William
Wernicke at the Heus Vaterland on November 1, 1939, They were talking
to Homer Mzertz sbout Maertz's trial which was to come up in court on
November 9, 1939. Mre.Wernicke told Maertz and her son, William
Vernecke, to get together on their work, which I knew to be anbi~
S.mitic work. On Novarber 2, 1939, or theresbouts, Vernicke changed
the meeting ploce of his Silver Shirts from Mozart Hall to 1412 Cly-
bourn beccuse of a fire &t Mozart Hall, There were about 22 people
present. Wernicke mede a speech &sserting thet the Jews were only
one~fourth of the population, so that they are entitled to same propo-
sition in ev.ry fi2ldaf life. Wernicke talked on how Baruch and
Roosevelt are uoney wm:nipulstors by quoting former kepresentetive
Thorkelson. 4&t 2 bund nexting &t Heus Vaterland on Noverber &, 1939
I sow Mrs.lernicke give Willumeit $20.00.

I recall thet in the summer of 1939 Wernicke made a couple
of speeches on different nights at Bund meetings in the Hius Vaterland.
VWornicke ueed to displey a Silver Shirt emblem ab his own weetings.
At the Hous Vaterland on February 28, 1940, Wernicke end others were
conversing and I heard Wernicke say that he end Heath wished to stard
a d&fense counsel fund for people who, in the future, are arrected for
being anti-Semitic so that these people migat have legal aid: Vernicke
said they would ruise money by heving Bunco perties ond rellies where
they would beke up collections. Wernicke also stabed they would ask
for donations from business people vwho are anti-Jewlish.

I have read the foregoing stoteament consisting of five pages
and state thet it is the truth to the best of my lmowlsdge :nd recol-
lzction. )

Vitnessed: Leo H.Frutkin/Special  (Signed) JACOB BECKER
kgent F,B.I. Chicego,Xlll.m




Source of Informa‘bioanurther advised that the neme of an-
I_aj;b_e‘{' jnformant isl | telephone

| | b7D
l, telephond |

An attempt was made to conbacht at her office with
negetive results.

Source of Information I:lfur'bher advised that Ofiicer MICHABL
TOOHEY (not Touhy) of the Chiccgo Police Departaent had been d:tailed to be
present at the Bund eestings at the Haus Vaterland in the past.

Officer TOOHIY was interviewerd, ond advised thet he resides &t
6715 North Roclkwell Strest,; end is stationed at the Towmhall Station of the
Chicego Police Departmsnt. He furnished the following voluntary statement:

"Chicago,I1l.
July 30, 1942

I, MICHATL TOOHEY, residing at 6715 North Rockwell meke
the following voluntary stabement to Spceial Ajint Leo H.Frubtkin
of the Federcl Burssu of Inves:igavion.

During the swmmer -f 1939 I visited William Vernicke's farm
in Tadsworth,I1l. on & Sundsy end observed Wernicke & Ernie Scharf,
ax Bohman znd two others shooting &t peper targets with several
22 calibre rifles. Wernicke said they were all me.bers of a
licensed rifle club. None of them wore uniforms. I saw no osther
arms or axaunition >r explosives. I attended a Geriaan-American
Bund Picnic =t Kolze!'s Grove,Chicizo in swamer of 1939 and saw
Wernicke there in a uniform which consisted of & shirt, breeches,
uniform cep,riding boots, and Sem Brovne belt. I bolieve the co-
lor f the unifora was olive.

vitness: Leo H.Frutkin,Special (Signed) MICHAEL F. TOOHLY
Agent, F.B.I. Chiczgo,Ill.t
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On July 29, 1942, FRANK J., CHRISTIAN gave the following
sizned statements:

"y name is FRAWK J. CHRISTIAN., I make the free and voluntary
statement to JOSEPH E, TIERNEY, JR. whom L know to be a Special Agent of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation.

%1 am employed as elevator operator in the Arcade Building at
32 South Clark Street, Chicago.

T first met WILLIA B, WERNECKE during the summer pf 1940 at
that time he was a regular visitor to the offices of the United Community
Builders, an Anti-Semibic orgenization operated by NEWICN JENKINS. LR.
WERNECKE used to go to that office about twice a week to the meebings of this
organization. He continued to attend until aboub the end of 1940. However, ea ch
day he would go to the Arcade restaurant located on the second floor and eat
lunch with a group of about 10 men until restaurant closed about June of 1941,
some of whom used to attend the meetings of JENKINS' organization on the
fourth floor. A man named HOIER MAERTZ who was arrested for the destruction
of Goldblatt's Department Store windows was a constant companion of WERNECKE'S
and on several occasions have made anti~Semitic remarks in the elevator.

0n one occasion, before the U.S. entered the present war in
October or November of 1940, when told that some British ships had been sunk,
said, "That is just a sample, in a little while their whole navy will be there'.
#T have carefully read the above stetement and it is true and
correct. T make it voluntarily and I know it can be used in any Court.
Signed:s FRANK J. CHRISTIAN

Witness:
JOSEPH B, TIERNEY, JR.
Special Agent, FBI

The original of the above statement is being retained in the
files of the Uhicago iield vivisiun,




On July 29, 1942 JOSEPH 5. KRZYLOHAS gave the following
signed stabement:

#y name is JOSEPH S. KRZYLKONAS. I formerly was employed as
janitor at the building located at 32 South Clark Street.

T met WITLIAL B. wWEANSCKE shortly after I came to work in June
1940. 4t that time I sued to see WERWECKE each noon when he came to eat lunch
at the Arcade Cafeteria, He ate lunch with a group of about 12 men and they
talked azainst the Jews. In spring 1941, T think it was April or liarch,
that group began to meet at night aboub onee per week in the cafeteria. This
was a closed meebing. VWORNECKE and a very fat men whose first name was
CLAREICE, were apparently the leaders., I never attended these meetings nor
did I overhear any of the proceedings, but I had to let a man in the building
one night and when I brought him to the meeting, I noticed that they were
collecting money.

9T have not seen any of those men since the cafeteria closed
in liay or June 1941.

T have read the above statement carefully; it is true and
correct. This statement is made freely and I know it can be used in
Court. No threats or promises have been made to me to induce me to sign vhis.

Signed: JOSEFH S, KRZYIONAS

The original of the above statement is being retained in the
the files of the Chicago Field vivision.

WITHESSED:

JOSEPH k. TIERNEY, JR.
Special Agent, FBT
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Information was recidived from IARCHLLA WISEVICH +that WILLIAL WERVECKE was friendly
with and had retained HERBERT X, WETZEL as his abttornmey, but that the two had split
over some disagreement. The following investigabion was conducted by Special Agent
SA:UEL B. BLASKEY on July 29th and 30th, 1942:

HERBERT i, WETZEL, residence-5400 South Arbesien Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, tele-
phone~Republic 0714, law office~105 jjest ;iadison Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, tele-
phone-Andover 1981, was interviewed durin< the latter part of the afterncon of
July 29, 1942, and advised that he has kmown . . @Gy for about the past seven
years and that \LRNECKE appears to be a person who must be the leader and heve his
own way in any dealings with other people. Ir. WITZEL advised that VEIITNULE wWas
connected with meny orgsenizations during the past years, but did not recall the
nemes of all of them end stated that 1 551FCLE drifted from one group to ‘the other
because he was of & quarrelsome naeburc and was not too well liked. These organiza-
tions he believed to be the BUID end similar organizations--the DEANBCPE CriUSADBHS
and the COIIITTHE OF A ERICAY FATHIOTIC bUCIETIES. Due to bhe fact that Ir. WRIZEL's
secretary was busy and also because 'r. LATZEL had an appointment, he dictated a
statenent to the agent saying thet if the agent would either wribe it up or have it
typed, he would sign it the followin-: .iorning.

The following morning, July 30, 1942, agent returned to interview i'r. WETZEL with
‘tlwe statement which had been typed uwp he night before and r. WUTZEL refused to
sign it as it was, althouzh it was exectly ac he had dictated it the day before.
Aprarently upon thinkin:g the matber over during the night, Iir. V.TZEL was appre-
hensive that he might become involvwed in the matter and he insisted upon dicbating
whet eppears as the last paragraph in that statement which follows hereinafter:
(This stetement is being retained in the Chicaso file.)

July 29, 1942

"I, dEXBAERT i1, WLTZEL, voluntarily and of my own free will and accori,
nmeke the following statement to SAURL B, BLASITY, who is 'mnrtm by me
to be a Special .igsnt of the Tederal Rureaw of Investication. e has
nade no threats or promises to me and has advised i that I do not
have ©o make this sbabeuent unless I so dosire; end that whatever I
state herein may be used sgainst me in court.

"I certify that I have known [ r. WY FUiE for the pPass soven years;

and that I have become inbtimately acquainted with ths smme 1ILLIAY

WILEHCTE on or about tiue first part of the vear of 1958, and in the

course of this intimate acquaintanceship, I discovered that he had a

stron; tendency tao be pro-verusn end anti-demitic. This opinion was

developed through conversations had with lir. WERNECKE wherein he in- ,
formed me that he was interested in the Bund movement, whose head- /4" Lot
guarters were located somewhere on North Western Avenue, evidence
a store front, end whero members of this orgenizabtion and its a
would conduct vieekly meetings to discuss problems of a Germenj
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"on ore particular occasion, I belicve during the month of February or
arch of 1938, lr. VLUIEC.E appeared in my office with Dr. UITO WILLILEIT
and attenpted to inverest me in being the legal advisor and counselor at
law for the so-called Bund organization then in exisbtenco and locabsd atb
the Yorth VWestern Avenue address. I informed .. WEMIECEE, bogether with
Dr. WILLMIZEIT, bthat I was nobt iunterested in this type of orgemization,

nor as its permenent lesal advisor or coumselor at law; bub if I was
called upon to represent them in any individual capaciby, my lsgal services
would be at their command provided compensation was reasonably made there-
for,

& short period of time followinyz the conference in my offices, I was
summoned to defend WILLIA ! /ZiGECIE and a nunber of associates, vhoso
naues at presont I do not recall, charged with disorderly conduct growing
ouv of & riot &t a Jorth lesbtern Avenue address, a place known for the
conzrezation of citizens of Zeruanic orivin end anti-fenitic in policies.
Jpon my sppearance in court as 2 defense counsel, a riot developed before
the arrival of the trial judge and the opening of court. This riot ap-
pearzd to have been caused by the mouthings of I.r. LITLILY. ULZTEIET and
cansed considerable fist fighbin,~ to follow. Tpon my experience in this
connection, I severed commectlons as the defense counsel in this brial.

"Several days Ffollowing this episode, I'r. WILLLL! WLBHCLE called at my
office again, and I informed him in no uncerbtaia terms thet I vwould have
no furvaer legal connections, assoclabions, or otherwise have anybhing
to do with any of his ideas or undertakings.

"Some time had passed and it was durin; Qctober 1938 vihen I asaia had
an opportunity to encounter a situation due to the indictment of wi.E2
TIARRTZ, Tt Al, 25893 Bupreame Court of Illinois, by the Crand Jury of
Coolz County as one of defense counsel. WILLIAL WA UECHE again appeared
in the picture permencuntly as a witness for the defense which ceused
considerable confusion and turmoil due to his mouthinns eboubt enbi-
Semiticism. Iowever, prior to the indictment and subsequent to the
prelininary exeminetion of the said HC WR [ASRTZ end his co-defendants,
the said LILLIAU VE TICLE, being in court as a witness, during the
judiclal inquisition under the examining masistrate, the said | ILLIAI
LiBtATECUE became involved in on alborestion with police officer JOIT
TANIGATT, etbached to the “acine Lvenue shation, and as a result of that
altercation he was placed under arrest and later arrairmed for trial
under JUSTINH ,icCAMIY of the .aumieipal Sourt, Cage ‘Tumber, Disorderly
Conduct £199280, found suilty in trial court, which case was subsc-
quently reversed and remended by the Appellate Court end now of record.
Subsequent to the remandinz order, WILLLYD WIXECIE was discharged by
the trial court. During the course of all these proceedings, I en-
countered considerable difficulty in controlling the passions and
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idiosyncrasies of my then client, VILLIAI W IZCIT, and became thorourhly
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confirmed in my belief that he was eithsr suffering from some exe
hibition complex or subject vo some undue influence from vhiich he
could not become divorced.

"uring all my intimabe conmections wibh I'r. LWEATECIE, from time to
tine, information came to my atbtention that he would aupear at certain
gatherings where people of the Teubonic race would congregsate, end
wherein by his atbendance to the said gatherings, he would become an
upstart and an interloper, and on one occasion he was forcefully
ejected from the Germemia Club and dis :racefully cas’t upon the strects
and accounted for by all the leading newspapers in the City of Chicazo
at that time. Referring back to the bime of the reople versus *JAWIATZ
brial, I'r. VEAIECID was courbing a young lady by the name of [ACIA
ISEVICH, whom WILLTAL W.MIEGATE and his acquainbances had inberested
me o employ as a secretary, and who stayed in my emoloy for aboubt a
period of two and ome-hall yea-~s, and during bhe course of this em~
ployment end acquaintenceship, meny fantastic teles were brought o
my atbention by IS5 IISEVICH about the peculiarities amd dealin;s thab
ir. WERMNECKE had with the so-called Bund ITovement and antbi-femitic
propaganda running rempent at the time.

"iss UISEVICH stayed with me until the month of Qcbober 1941, and with-
out provocation or cause resizned her position with me end upon inguiry
I discovered that she and her paramour, WILLIAII \EMTECLE had quarrelled
and that their romance had ended.

"Subsequent to this informetion, sometime during the early part of
Hovember 1941, I was surmoned to the Swmerdele Folice Stabion on
Diversey Boulevard near acine Avenue wherein WILLIA!, VERUECKE and
IIARCIA TIISEVICH and meny interesbted friends end acquaintances on both
sides were involved in a bitbter argument concerning the breakking of
their romance between Vi WECE And [IISS JIISEVICH, and in which the
Lieutenant in Charge played the role of arbitrator and judge advocate
in attempting to bring peace to the werring factions in which charges
and counter~charges were made by the warring parties relative to Bund
organizations and movements. This inquisition occupied the space of
about four hours and of which a record may be had at the Summerdale
Police Station. After departing from this meetin-, I'r. WDI LT ab-
teupbed Yo invade my office again, and I flatly and definitely informed
him that I had no more time for his ilk; and that it would be better
that he and his kind stay away from me and my office, end thereupon I
have seen no more or heard no more of ..EUEILE since.

"As 2 matbter of omission, I further referred to a particular occasion
viore I visited his couutry farw ab wadsworth, T1livois. This was durilng
the pending of his appeal to the Appellate Court and I believe sometine




during the wonth of 'arch 1958. Uvon my enterin: indo this farm and
ink. the home, which he called the club hours, T observed on the walls
a picture of HITLER and also a picture of HOUAST \EHSELs This ob-
servation aroused my curiosity end while I was accompanied on Tnis
occasion by my wife, my wife's sister end her husband, I inquired as
to vy the open display of HITLEX!'s picture and was facetiously in-
Pormed thet he believed in his ideals end in a gesturing way offered

& ozl salube.  fLis oousod uo Yo sven and pouse, and, having already
foruwed an opinion ahout Ghis individal, I .ade no further inguiries
with reference to this display obther theam that he would have weekly
getherinss, wherein his friends and associates would discuss these
Germanic and ITazi problems. And I was further lead to believe that the
membership and his acquaintences were young folks anywikere from the
twenties to their late thirties, buv that no particular individual was
pointed out, save only it were himself and he impressed me with his
actions, conduct, and representations that he was the l"essiah of this
click or crowd.

"1 received a telephone call sbout a year azo from someone who said she
was 'rs. FATRBAIS and wanted to lmow what I lmow about WERIECIE as %o
his general disposition and being quiet and orderly. I said I knew
him to be an upstart. She said he was to have charge of & uwnit of
America First up Torth and wanted to check up on him before giving him
control.s I sald he was always quarrelling and wants to be the leader.
She thanked me, aud that was that.

PAbout 1938, he was one of the organizers, along with EXNER I ABRTZ, of
the Dearborn Crusaders. He was & main instigator.

"I have read the forcgoing stabement consisting of three pages and the
same is true to my best meuory and furthermore that after dictating all
the aforegoing referred to and rereading the seme it must be thoroushly
understood that the statement herein made concerning WILLIA! 7ERIECKE
are purely Trom memory and information other than specifically stated
other then my personal knowledge are purely hearsay aend are not +to be
interpreted as to statements concerning me nor my interest in any action
wresent, past, or pending in any court of competent Jjurisdietion in the
State of Illinois or the Federal fourts of the United 3Stabes government.
And it is to be further understood that stabtements herein conteined end
recited by me from memory are subject to be qualified and impeached if
necessary and not binding upon me in derogation of my constitutional
ri~hts as a member of the bar and a citizen of the United States of America.”

Witness: /s/ Herbert il. l/etzel
/s/ Samuel B. Blaskey
Special .igent, F.B.I.




Ir. WETZEL explained that IIiss LISEVICI was uRIECKE!'s private secrctary
prior to the time she was employed by "imself and as WERNECKE's private
secretary she formally wrote many anonymous lebtters for UZRNECIE and was
acquainted with his associabes amongst whom were FRALCIS YICKEY and RUSUS
HHATH. I're WIETZEL stabed thabt FRANCTS TOHTEEY was the person who won lfiss
ITISEVICH's affections away from EAECKE.

ire WETZREI, further advised on the morning of July 30, 1942, that in 1938
WILLIA L WEXECLE, his mother--Irs. iLRiECLUE, and CULOVEL BLACKIE orgenized
the joint CUIIIITTES OF ALERICAT PATRINTIC SOCIETIES and that that was the
time that he broke away from the pLABINY CLUSLIL B menbioned in the above
statement,

lre WITZEL further explained that WERVECEYE was a character witness in the

cagse of I7AIER I'AERTZ mentioned in the statement and thet while 1, AHCLE was

on the stand in +that cepacibty, there was brought out in cross-examination

his pro-Germen and anti-Semitic activities. A transcript of the records of
that case, he advised, was lodged with the Clerk of the Supreme Court of the
State of Illinois in Springfield, Illinois. It was during the early pro-
ceedings in the 1IABRPZ case that WE24ECLD was arrested as a result of an.
altercation with Policemen IMALIGAT as mentioned in the staboment. Ire VWLTZEL
ezplained that the !4T3TZ Case is commonly kmowm as bthe Silver Shirt trial snd
that after the state had showm pr:™able cause in the primery hearing and the
enwount of the bond had been set by the presiding judge, he and others, in-
cluding | 2IECLE, walked out into the corridor of the courbhouse amd WulliZULE
meade some remark at thet time regarding bthe deslay in the matbter which, he
stabed, was probably caused by e certein racial group, naning the Jews and
referrins to them as "kilkes." ‘hat resulted in Officer INAUGAY arresting
VIZRGECLE on the ground that he was disturbing the peace and interfering with

a state's witness. 4s a result of that arrest the record of the case of

the City of Chicago against WILLIAI LERISCIE, quasi-criminal o, 4199230,

the unicipal Court of Chicago, which record was made available by 7r. DEED,

a clerlz in the 0ffice of the Clerk of the Tunicipal Court of Chicazo, suowed
that o complaint was filed by ¢fficer B. G. IAGAYT on November 13, 1939,
caorging WuMECKE with violating the state ordinance prohibiting noise, riot,
and breach of peace., ELTCLE waived trial by jury and was found guilby by

the court which fined him 100 and costs. After a mobion by WERIECLE to

vacate the jud-ment of the court was denied, Tii ZU.E appealed to the Lppellate
Court and was relsased on a ,125 cash bond. On Tlovumber 1, 1940, The ippellate
Gourt reversed the judgment of the umicipal Court of Chicajo and remanded the
case back to the [ unicipal Court for a new vriel. The record indicated that on
Tovember 14, 1940, +the ity of shicaro tool: a non-suit. fesording to the record,
tixis disturbence occurred in the Sriminal Court Building at 26th and ¢alifornia
Avenue on Tovember 10, 1939, and the following persons filed affidavits in the
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also filed an affidavit in the appeal.

T, YHETZEL further advised that he did not represent Mr. WEAECLE in the
proceedings growing oub of the riob wenticened in the fourth parasraph in
the stabtement set forth shove.

Ire WEMZNL expleined that vwhat ke neant vhen he usel the term "mouthings®
in the above stit ement was that W RIRIOLE was the type of person who deflisd

others and becawe belligerent and canbankerous. “ro WATZEL sald that VERITECKE
was alwoys in some kind of activity vhere he could be the leader.
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File No. 25=5976

On the basis of information received that iflle. PAQUITA GARCIE de
ROSIQUE, 511 N. Ashland Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, was acquainted with
WILLIAM L. WERNECKE, Special Agent ROBERT L. BLACKUELL made an investiga=
tion under date of July 30, 1942 and obtained the following signed statementb:

iChicago, Illinois
July 30, 1942.

"I, PAQUITA GARCIE, voluntarily state to Special Agent ROBERT L.
BLACKUELL, of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice,
the following facts. No threats or promises of any kind have been made to
cause me to make this statement.

"1 became acquainted with WILLTAM I, WERNECKE several years ago
through our mutual interest in animals.

WAERNECKE was associated with a Miss MONA VARSHALL on a farm at
Libertyville, Illinois, and they were partners, MONA was French, and we
became good friends.

"I visited them several times, and on one occasion stayed for ten
days while WERNECKE, MONA, and .JERWECKE'S mother went to races in Kentucky.

WHERNECKE had several guns at the farm which he said he used for
target shooting.

"JERNECKE became involved with a lilss MARCELIA (Iast name unknown),
and as a result, he sold the farm at Libertyville and gave most of his
possessions to this girl and her father to keep the matter quiet.

"In gbout 1938 or 1939, JERNECKE rented a farm at Milburn, Ill.,
known as the ¥ill Creek Hunt Club, which was a sort of riding academy, and
many rich men came out to learn to hunt.

"On the wall of the house was a large picture of Hitler. when I
saw this, I asked MONA if she were a Nazi, and she replied that she was not.
MONA stated that WERNECKE forced her to distribute Nazi propaganda pamphlets.

L Wihile I was at the house, I decided to see just how much of a
Nazi WERNECKE was; so I put some flowers under Hitler's picture and turned
a flash-light on it to light up the face.
"When he came in, WERNECKE said, 'Ah, I see we have g friend here.'

"I replied, 'Sure.®
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UHe said, 'Hitler is a great man,!
#/ERNECKE then showed me pictures of Hitler's mother and father.
T said, 'you are a Nazi, aren't you?!

Before he answered, I said, being afraid of losing my btemper,
'Let us take a ride and see Iittle dJoe.!

e went to Villa Park, and while on the way back, the following
took places

"I asked him again if he were a Nazi, and he replied, 'He is a great
man,!

W1 said, 'He is just a murderer. He killed all his friends and
the ones who put him in power. You should go where the Nazis are, and not
try to bring them here through your Bund.®

%1 became impatiente I spent the night with MONA, and the next
morning, I told WERNECKE that he must take me back home, and that I wanted
to be paid for the ten days. He replied that his mother would pay me.

YVZRNECKE was proud of having been arrested as a Bund member and
has shown me a picture of his arrest, and the publicity he was given.

#1 once told him that he was all wrong, and he replid, 'Can't we
have a club if we want it?!

"I never saw any of the Nazi pamphlets, which he forced MONA to
distribute.

“LIONA MARSHALL later died very mysteriously. One day she showed
me a large bump on one of her hips. Some time later I was telephoned that
She was dead, and I went to see her at an undertakers on iiestern Avenue,

I was told by MRS. WERNECKE that the body was to be buried and be left at
the cemetery chapel on Western Avenue. I don't know how long she remained
in the chapel before she was actually buried.

"I never heard WERNECKE say anything directly azainst the United
States, but all his admiration was for Hitler,

"Upon my writing to WERNECKE'S mother, and had not received my




check for the ten days labor at the farm, she came to see me. She was a
Nazi, too, and thought Hitler a good man. She stated that Hitler didn't wanb
a war, and I replied that if we are not at war in three years time, I will
take off my hat to you. She stated that the Bund was just a club, and that
there wasn't anything wrong sbout it at all. Then I replied to her, 'Your
son has proved to me that he is a Nazi, and I want my money for ten days 1
stayed there, because I don't believe in serving Nazis, while before T have
been on their farm for a few days as a friend without being paid.!

"T do not think that MONA MARSHALL was WERNECKE'S mistress. They
were just business partners and good friends.

"I have read the above statement, consisting of this page and three
other pages, have initizled each mistake and each page, and signed this
last page, and everything therein is true and correct."

/s/ Mlle. PAQUITA GARCIA

Witness:

ROBERT L. BLACK.ELL, SA, FBI, 6hicago, Illinois,

The above signed statement is being retained in the Chicago file.
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File No. 25-5976

On the basis of information received that Miss ELSIE VIOLA LARSEN,
511 N, Ashland Avenue, Chicago, Illinois, was acquainted with UILLIAM L.
WERNECKE, Special Agent ROBERT L. BIACKWELL made an investigation under date
of July 30, 1942 and obtained the following signed statement:

"Chicago, Illinois
July 30, 1942

#T, TISIE VIOLA LARSEN, voluntarily state to Special Agent ROBERT
L. BIACKJELL, of the Federal Bursau of Investigation, U. S. D partment of
Justice, the following facts. No threats or promises of any %ind have been
made to cause me to make this statement.

WWILLIAY L. WERNECKE was once doing animal work with me and came
one day to drive a dog to Deerfield for me.

WHe began to talk of Hitler, Goering, and the Hew Order, stating
that when Hitler came to power in the United States, things would be differ-
ent. He didn't say anything directly against the United States.

fHe stated that Hitler and Coering were great men, and that Goering
even had a lion cub for a pet.

"WERNECKE told me that he was a member of the Bund and invited me
to attend some of the meebtings, but I never went, and he never invited me
to join the Bund.

WYERNECKE once asked me to run 'Down with the Jews! propaganda in
ourlllinois Citizens Animgl Welfare League literature, but I refused.

"I have read the above statement and have signed same, and every-
thing therein is true and correct."

/s/ ELSIE VIOLA TARSEN
Witnesss

ROBERT L. BLACKWELL, SA, FBI, Chicago, Ill.

The above signed statement is being retained in
the Chicago files,
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file 25-5976

On the basis of ini‘omatiog_rmimd_thaﬂ&ﬁ' T, ARITECKE
r—“-"-““*—“ﬂhﬂ-" chase the property o through I1R.
real estate dealer, Long Lake, Ingleside, Illinois, an
investigation was made on July 29, 1942 by Special L.ent CBERT L. BLACK-
WELL, was interviewed and a signed statement was obtained.
This statement is not quoted in full, but the original is being retained
in the Chicago files.

L | voluntarily make the following statement to
Special A~ent ROBERT L. BLACKJELL, of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U.3. Department of Justice; and no threats or promises of any kind have
been made to cause me to make this statement.,

"About four years ago, six men, including WILLIAY L. .ERNZCKE, and
a DR. OTTO (last name unknown) came and stated that they wished to purchase
200 acres or more and the buildings thereon. They came three or four times,
and WERWECKE was with them twice.

#First, I showed them a }R. WOLF'S place op Sand e, and then
theproperty of _|at Lake Villa, Ill. was not ab
home, so I went ahead and showed the place anyway. The front door Was open.
The men agreed that they could make a large restaurant out of the house,
and that they could place two rows of cots in the chicken cbop, which is a
large one, and rent them to the men.

"ERNECKE told me that he was a real estate dealer from Chiecago,
I11l., and wanted ‘to make sure that the price was not above the value of the
property for his friends' sakes. He also stated that a friend of his had
planned to buy ATWELL'S place a couple of years before this time.

"A price of #45,000.00 was asked for ‘bhEplace, including
everything. There were about 98 acres of land on place. The men
stated that the price was too high.

"I % hat 1f they wished, they could buy acreage from a
farm adjoinin

#"The property was to be used as a riding academy, and the men
believed that they could make it pay.

"LIONA MARSHALL was with the men on one occasion, and WERNECKE
stated that he and IIOHA IWRSHALL were going to use the barn for ponies and
rent them out. I then asked WERNECKE how he could do this if he were a
real estate operator in Chicago. . ERNECKE replied by asking if he couldn't
have more than one iron in the fire.

-
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L7D
place to German-American Bund
headquarters, wnich was upstairs at a tavern on Norkth webster tin Chicago,
I11. T met Dr. OTTO there, and he said that they weren't quite ready to
buy yet. Dr. OTTO was then called to dinner. He said that if anything
turned up he would let me know. He also said that he wanted to show the
photographs to FRITZ KUHN, who would soon be here from New York.

b7D
f"After three or four weeks,:ltold me that he thought the

whole thing was ‘bunk?, and that he wanted the photographs back acain.

I went to Chicago and got the pictures from Dr. OITO. Dr. OITO stated that

they would have the necessary money soon and asked me tovait. I refused

and left him.

"1 have read the above statement, consisting of this page and two
other pages, have initialed each mistake and each page, and signed this
last page, and everything therein is true and correct.!

/s/

B7D |

W;tness:

ROBERT L. BLACKWELL, SA, FBI, Chicago, Illinois

foacd:
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File 25-5976

On the basis of infomationrrmiymnafo_mimui L. WERNECKE
attempted to purchase the property of | Lake Villa, Illinois,
an investigation was made on July 29, 1942 by Special Arent ROBERT L.
BLACKV/ELL, and a signed statement was obtained, The statement is not quoted
in full, but the original is béing retained in the Chicago files.

| | voluntarily make the following statement to
Special A,ent ROBERT L. BLACK«BLL, of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. Se Department of Justice, having received from him no threats or promises
of any kind to cause me to make this statement.

#0ne WILLIANM L. WERNECKE, who lived on a farm near I"ilburn, I1li-
nois, came to my home several times about four or five years ago in an effort
to purchase my farm. A woman, one MONA MARSHALL, always accompanied WERNECKE .
Ye wished to buy my farm of 92 acres, and camp, across the road, consisting
of 4 acres.

uAt first WERNECKE stated that he was going to use the place only
for horses, and later stated that it was to be a colony or club connected
with the German-American Bund. He had blue-prints made of the proposed
colony. A great many people were to be at the colony, but no definite number
was statbed.

WUONA MARSHALL stated that various colored shirts were to be worn
by the colonists, but no exact description of the uniforms was given to
me. No mention of the German Swastika was made.

1, RRVECKE was keeping horses at his place near ifilburm, Illinois.

YWERNECKE liked my farm a great deal and wanted to buy it badly.
He especially liked a 20 acre plot where airplanes could be landed.

W/ERNECKE never at any time tried to present me with Nazl propaganda
material, and I never saw any in his possession.

| lreal estate broker from Long Lake, Illinois,
once brought several men connected with the Bund to inspect the property,
but I was not at home at the time.

MONA MARSHATT, was once told that I and my family are Catholics,
and she replied, stating that Hitler was not azainst Catholics, and that
she had a photograph of Hitler coming out of a Catholic Cathedral.
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"T know that LERNECKE had guns and saddles in the back room of
his place near .filmot, I1l. He also had several large German Police dogs s
and a Japanese of Chinese man who was apparently the cook, or keeper of
the place. There were swords on the wall,

#ihen I found out that WIRIECKE was connected with the German~—

American Bund, and read in the newspapers sbout the riots at meetings held ‘
b:f I_E%Z KUHN in Chicago, Ill. and Kilwaukee, Wisconsin,| | b7D

I had not realized until then just what the Bund was.

b7D

MLIONA !MARSHALL, who was apparently French, had a ticket to Europe
in her possession and stated that she was leaving the United Siates just as
soon as the place was purchased.

%1 have read the above statement, consisting of this page and two
otherpages, have initialed each mistake and each paze, and signed this last
page, and everything therein is true and correct.t

/s/]

Witnesssz ’

b7D

ROBERT I.. BLACK\ELL, SA, FBI, Chicago, Illinois
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The following inveshigation was conducted by Soecial Agent
Ce e PERRIN.

Lt Iake Forest, Illinois

tRe FRAK TIFEANY, Chief of Police, Iake Forest, Illinois,
reviewed the filc on the subject in his office, which reflected the follow—
ing information:

The subject first came to his attention when he resided ab the
Milburn Hunbt Club, Milburn, IXlincis. He stated that at that time the oub-
Ject kept 2 nurber of horses, and his son, now deceased, often went to the
club to ride VWERNECKE!S horses. He stated that his son had remarked on
several occagsions that VERIECKE was a Wazi and was spreading Nazi propa-~
ganda.

Chief TIFFANY advised thet he had no personal knowledge of any
statoments mads by the subject, nor did ha heve any information to the
effect that the subject maintained literature or printed propaganda &t his
residence in Milourn. He steted, however, that it Lad been rumorsd among
people around Inke Forest thet the subject was engaged in pro-Nasi
activitiec. He related that when ‘the subjeet finally moved Zrom Milburn,
I1linois, to the farm at 600 Jaukegan Road, Iake Forest, Illinois, it was
rumorad that he had moved a quantiby of dynamite and fuses; tub that upon
search of the premisesby several police oifficers no dynamite or fuses or
other firearms were found on the premises.

Chief TIFFINY stated that on one occasion the subject had
becore involved in anp altercation over the possession of a horse, and ap~
pearcd in the Chiefl's office to inquire whebther or not there was anything
Chief TIFFaNY could do in his behalf at the hearing, Chief TIFRSNY
stated to the agent that after what his son had told him aboubt the subject’s
activities, he had flatly refused to assist WERNECKE in any way. Chief
TIFFANY was of the opinion that the court proceedings micht be reviewed at
the court house in Waukegan, Tllinois,

The only other contect Chief TIFTANY ever hed with +he subjech
was when WERNECKE struck his caretaker ziid the two men were brought to the
Izke Forest Police Station. On thic oscasion the argwacnt was setbtled oub
of couxt, and neithwr WelutiCKE nor his caretaker was booked at the prolice
stations Chisf TIFFANY was unable to recall the name of the caretakcr.
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The followiny license plates were observed at 600 Maukegan
Road, Iake Forest, Illinois:

J1linois license, 1941 - #963-732
Listed to H. HAUPT, 1240 Hoffelder Rds, Glencos, Ille
Plymoubh, engins MNo, P~12129235, serial No. F-11036416.

Illinois license, 1941 ~ 150~114
Listed to M. C. WERNEGKE, 6250 Tayne Ave., Clicago

Illinois license, 1941 ~ #966-501
Listed to e FREDIANI, 715 N. Spaulding Ave., Chicago

Illinois license, 1941 ~ #791-817
Listed to O. WERGEN, 5416 S. WOOD Ste, Chicago

Illinois license, 1941 ~ #196-501
Iisted to D. 0. EIPPER, 1854 25th Ste, Moline, I1le

Illinois license, 194l - #1-194-334
Iisted to M. KIEWITZ, 908 Fullerton Ave., Chicago

Chief TIFFANY advised that WERNECKE moved to Iake Forest in
about February, 1940, and left this address in October, 1941, He stated
that the new license plate on WiRWECKE 'S car is Illinois Nos 10747204
This is for a 1937 Terraplane, motor Nos 350213.

On the suggestion of Chief TIFFANY, DR NOEL YOUNG, a denbist
in the First National Bank Building, Iake Forest, Illinois » was interviewed,
and he advised that be resided at 500 Waukegan Road, Iake Forest, Illinois,
at the same time ‘the subject mainbeined his stables at that address. e
advised that the subject did not reside at the farm, but spent a go04d deal
of time at the stabless He stabed that he had no persondl kmowledge of any
Nazi activities on the part of the subject, bub stated that he had often
observed large numbers of young men calling on WERNECKE on week-snds s and
they appeared to be undergoing strict physical conditioninge He noticed a
number of the young men engaging in calisthenics and ruming e ndurance
races around the farm. He advised that most of the youths appeared o be
German, DRe YOUNG stated that the subjeet had fixed up 2 room at the
stables, and it was here that a large number of people congregated on week~
endse A number of picnics were also held while WERNECKE resided zb this
address, and they were all attended by Germans, DR. YOUNG stated, however,

2% he never saw any uniforms or arm bands bearing swmstikas, nor had he
ever seen any literature in the possession of any of these individuals.
He stated that the horses were ridden very littls, Whaile DR. YOUNG had
never personally heard any statements of an un-fmerican nature made by the
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subject, he stated that it had been rumored that the subject had held prc-
Yazi meetings at Milburn, and it was gererally believed that the subject was
"no goodt,

¥R+ AUSTIN NIBLACK, 1441 W, Old Mill Road, Iake Forest, Illinois,
was formerly master ol the hunt at Milburn Huat Clube He stated that he and
his partner, a MRe BAER, were co-owmers of the club. He stated that he
personally had never met WERNECHE , and thabt all arrangements for the renting
of perbt of the stables and a cottage at the club by the subject had been
handled by his partners He had, however, heard ‘that the subject was holding
pro-German meetings at the club and instituted an investigation by himself
in an effort to ascertair exectly what activities were being cerried on by
the subject &t the Hunt Club. He stated that he could get no information,
however, and had finally discontinued the investigations According to MR.
NIBLACK, WERNECKE had a very bad reputation among the other farmers, and ii
was the consensus of opinion among the natives of Iake Forest that he was
a scoundrel and "was up ‘to no good#,

1R JOSEPH RCBINSON, Bradley Road, Post Office Box 613, Iake
Forest, Illinois, telephone number 79%-Y-l, stated that he had heard of the
subject when he resided at Milburn, Illinois, at which time it was rumored
that the subject was conducting Nazi Bund meebings. He had heard from other
farmers in the vicinity of Milburn that the subject had picnics ab Milburn
and that arm bands bearing the swastike were worn at the picnics. M3,
ROBINSON, howsver, had never heard the subject meke any pro-German state~
ments, nor had he ever seen the subject in a Nazi wniform or carryying a
Nazi arm band, However, according to MR. ROBINSON, such matters were
"common knowledge® among the natives. MR« ROBINSCN never observed any
literature in the subject!s possession. However, he stated tlat on one
occasion, after the subject had moved to Iake Iorest, he had observed the
subject and a numter of other young men who were riding in the vicinity of
the DesPlaines Rivers He observed that the subject and several of the
other young men were engaged in target practice with firearms, but he was
unable to state whetlicr the guns were riflss or pistolsy He stated that he
did not ride too close to these men, bubt observed them from a distance,
None of these individuals were in uniform at the time, According to MR.
ROBINSON, the subject has the reputation of being unreliable, a liar, and
a cheat in the wvicinity of Iake Forest, and is generally believed o have
very definite Nazli sympathiec.

A3 an example of the subjectls general character, MR« ROBIN-

SON related that WERNECKE on one occ2cion gave a horse to one Je I«
JACKOJSKY, who now resides at 547 Ashland Avenue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin,
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Re Fo Du #5¢ Approximately a year later, WERNECKE asked for the return
of the horse, winich in the meantime had been ®boarded out” on another farm,
JaCYOUSKY told WERHECKE he could have the horse if he would pay for the
feed bille Tater the subject returned with anobther individual, who was
unknown to MR« ROBINSON, and invited JACKOWSKY to enter their automobile
to ride to the farm where the horse was kepte Upon entering the car,
JACKONBKY was slugged Ly the subject with an aubo Jack. As a resulbt of
this fight, the subject was arrested by a deputy sherilf of Iake County
and they all had to appeer at Iske Zurich, Illinois, for the hearing.

IR+ ROBINSQON related that prior to this alb ercation, the
subject had called on him at his home relative to the purchase of a piecs
of property near Crystal Iake, Illinois, On this occasion, both the
subject and MR. ROBINSON rode to the property and on their return stopped
at the farm, and WERNECKE pointed out the horse he had given to JACKOISKY.
Yater, when MR, ROBINSON appeared as a witness at the hearing at Iake
Zurich en behalf of JACKOWSKY, the subject denied ever having seen or
heard of ROBINSCN. The subjechb!s statements were made during the course
of the hearing, and apparentlv under oath.

MR, ROBINSON alco related that there was a rumor around Iake
Forest and Milburn thet the cubject had been living with a French woman,
whose namc he 4id not know. He stated that WERNECKE was not married to
this woman, and several years ago she died under very mysterious circun—
stances at the Milburn Hunt Clube There was considerabls speciulation
among the natlives as *to the cause of her death.
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The follo nng investigation was conducted by opecial Agents J B MURPHY
and W L BROCK

In accordance with the information contained in file #65-45 Serial #50
reflecting that WILLTAY WRRNECKE had a Pt Office box No 3620 at the
Merchand se Mart Substation Chicago Illin contact was had with
Superintendent of Mail JOHN N HOGBKERTS who referred t n s rec rds

and advi d that WILLIAM WERNECKE 6250 Wayne Avenue rented this box on
March 27 1939 keeping same until D ¢ mber 31 1941 MR HOEKELRTS was
unable ¥ furnish any additional anf rmation from his records but sa 4 that
ke recalled that an inv stigation had been conducted by the postal ainspectors
regard ng the mail rece ved by WERNECKE in this post office box

Contact was theref re had wath A st nt Post Office Inspector in Charge
ROBERT LEWIS New Post Office Building Chicago Illin 1s wh re erred to
his records and advised that th Post Office Beparimemt 1s conducting

an nvesti ation at the present time +wh ch nv t gatyi na being conduct d
by Insvector EARL K JONES on the wubjy ¢t £ r s nding curralous po tal ¢ rd
thr ugh the Umited State mails Insp tor JONES was not av 1lable 1n the
office at th time of the contact had with MR LEWIS due to the fact tnat

he was on vacation MR LERIS adv sed that JOMES would 10t ®etmrn unt 1
August 10 1947 The file on this investigation /a made available by MR
LFWIS and the notes that had been made by Inspector JONES reflected the
follomng informata: n

Theﬂpos y]l cards on vhich this inve t gation resulted were apparently#sent to

KEY 6341 North Greenview According © th se notes apparently tvo
postal cards 1n purple inl and aoparently typewritten in duplication were
sent thr ugh th United State mail Al o in these notes was m nt oned
MARCELLA MIBOVICL wh se present address accordin to these n tes is
Halfday Illinois The notes also reflected that MISOVICE lived with
WERNECKE gince she was 14 now being 21 years of age The notes also re-—
flected that the parents advised her to stay with WERNECKE These not s
also ontained the name of Father EDWIN SZAMA Chancellory Office Holy Name
Cathedral The notes also stated that WERNECKE 1s alleged to have bought
MISOVICE a farm recently that he owned thirty horses and kept them near
Lake Forest and that he now owns a farm near Blgin Illinois The notes
also r flccted that his mother w rks for Standard Oxl and 1 t be pens ned
this year whose first name 1s MARTHA

One of these cards referred to sesual relations had by the miter with has
lattle osebud
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This case originated in February of 1942 and the notes further state that
WERNECKE 1s ¢ nnected wath TED MILLER and WETZEL MR YOCKEY s addre s
1s listed as being Camp Shelby My sissipoi

MR IEWIS als advised that JONES avparently had talk d to Assistant

United States Attorney HURIEY at Chic go the re ult of which ¢ nv rsation
1 unknown When the above information wa made available t Spec al

Ag ot EARL HIRSH he imm diat 1y nta ted A s stant Un t d States Attorney
HURLEY who advised that h recall d the case and the fact as pres nted by
Po t Office Insvector EARL K JONES which failed to contain sufficient
evidence for prosecution of the subject

Acc rding to inf rmat on ¢ nta ned n the £ le n WERNECKE 1literature s
brought in by him from the Deutsche Fichte Bund Agency Hamburg Germany
prior to Octob r 28 1940 and he may have received some of this laterature
since the ab ve-ment oned date The last pa kage received by WERNECKE as
delivered n March 1941 to the Clint n Street P t Off ce Stat n  According
to the subject when he was called to the Post Office t a1dentify himself
he was told that this package could not be furmished t0 him inasmuch as 1t
¢ ntained propaganda MR LENIS advis d that there was no record in his
departm nt of any +top havan be n placed on literature d stined f r the
subject and that there was no Clinton State Po t Office Station but the
station that would cover the address of WERNECKE 6250 Wayne Avenue uld
be the Uptown Post Office Station located at 4850 North Broadway Chicago
I1linois

Contact was had wath Mr F BUBERT foreman of the Uptown Station sho acted
in the absence of the superintendent advised that the Uptown Statzon did

not take over the address of 6250 Wayne Avenue until June 1942 and tnat he
recalled no stop havang been placed n any mail for WILLIAM WERNECKE However
he called in the mai1l man C SHEARER who 1s the postman deliverin mail to
the subject s address who advised tnat he could not recall amy package

with origin at Hamburg Germany that was stopped by the Post Office and would
not be delivered to the subject becau e 1t contained German propaganda
However MR SHEARER went on to say that mail addressed to the address of

6250 Wayne Avenue was addressed to individuals by the name f CAMPBILL
PORKONEY and MISOJICE CAMPBELL according to SHEARER 1s at the present
time serving sentence in the Joliet P nitentiary and all the mail received
by PORKONEY 1s from Berlin Germany

WERIECKE on many oce sions received about ne pound packag s from Germany

which looked as though they contained s me kind of folders WERNECKE s
at the present time receiving mail addressed to him as REV WILLIAM WERNLCCKE
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According to MR BUBERT the Pogt Bffice covering the address 6250 Wayne
Avenue prior to June 1942 was the Rogers Park Post Office Station located

at 6929 Clark Street

MR P S BUSBY for man at th above station acting in th ab ence of the
superintendent advised that he had no recollection of any stops having
been placed on packages t anyone by the name of WILLIAM WERNECKE

In view of the fact that subject had definmitely mentaoned the Clinton Avenue
Stataom as the place where this package was held and would not be released
t him because 1t ¢ ntained propaganda 1t was felt that possibly thas
package had been sent via Railway Express who operate a station on Clinton
Street in Chicago Illain is

Appropriate contact was therefore had with Special Agent in Charge RIGGS
of the Railway “xpre s Agency 817 S uth Wells Street Chicag TIllinois
who advised that th re 1 no intermati nal sy tem of express If hovever
a package landed at New York from Germany and was shipped by express from
Ne TYork to Chicago Illin 1s 1t would not come in at the Clanton Street
Station He stat d that 1t was very irregular £ r any stops to be placed
on any incomins packages and that thais as a rule 1s not d ne unless re-
quested by tne FBI

The name WILLIAM WERNECKE was hecked through the indices of the Chicago
Police Department and reflected the followin inf rmation

WILLIAM WERNECKE 1217 C rmelia Avenue age 26 nativity American occupation
broker marital status marri d charg d in November 1933 with assault with

a deadly weapon shooting in the city limits and concealing a deadly weapon
He was fined $25 and costs November 3 1933 when tried before Judge McGARRY
The addit nal description n thi arrest reflected that subject weighed 180
was 5 11 tall medxum bu 1d ruddy omplexion blue eyes and brown hair

The complainant name was listed as ASIE BARKSDAIE 5010 Lawrence Avenue
Chicago Tllinois

An ther record under the name of WILLIAM WERNECKE 6250 Wayne Avenue showed
that WERNECKE was arrested on November1ll 1939 charged with disorderly
conduct and was fined $2 00 on this same day f r this ffene The f 1lovaing
descripti n of the subject was reflected by this arrest age 32 nativity
American occupation broker marital statu single white weight 200
height 5 11  stocky build ruddy omplexion blu eyes and brown hair

The record maintained by Lt MAKE MTILS Industrial Squad Chicago Police i
Department reflected the following information n the subject
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Iasted as one of his aliases was WILLIAM WERNYKE Briargat 4767 and Lake
Villa 132-M-2 +that h 1 renter of P t Offic B x 3620 a member £ the
Joint Committee of Patriotic Orgamizations and Ira h American Patriots
who 1ssue a newspaper known a the Key WERNECKE rented a hall at 911
Armitage Avenue (ALDIN s HALL) on August 23 1939 for the purpose of
holding a Silver Sh rt meetains Hovev r this meeting a cdlled off
WDRNECKE spoke at a mas meeting sponsored by th Silver Shirt Legion f
America at Mo art Hall 1536 Clybourn Avenue on September 21 1939

lha 1nf rmati n reflected that th new address of VuRNECKk as of May 1940
1s 600 South Waukegan Road and 4RA Lake Forest Illin 1s

® r the inf rmation of the Bureau P st Offic B x #3620 mentioned ab ve

was also used by RAYMOND JOSLPI H.ALY s reflected by th files £ the
Chicago F eld Duivi 1on
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent (A) JOHN A. LYNCH.

At the Bureau of Criminal Information and Statistics, Cinicago Folice Department,
11th and State 3treets, and at the Detective Bureau in the same building, it was
ascertained that subject WILLIAL B, WERNECKE was arrested on Kovember 2, 1933 at
Austin and Elston Avenues following an aubomobile accident in which the car of
subject WERNECK® was involved, At the time of the accident the subject produced
a revolver and fired a shot at the autouobile of ASIE BARKSDALE, 5015 Lawrence
Avenue. At this time Officers F, CARDINALE, C. NOELUK, M. BIBSCKE and JALES
SIIAY of the 33rd bistrict, Chicago Police Department, received the complaint
and booked the subject for carrying concealed weapons, assault with deadly
weapon and shooting within the city limits,

Ab the time of his arrest WERNECKE advised that he was a special policeman for
the Anti-Cruelty Scciety. His address at the time of his arrest on November 2,
1933 was given as 1217 Cornelia Avenue and his age was listed as 26. He repre-
sented hnimself to be an American born citizen engaged in the occupation of
brokere At the time of this arrest no previous criminal record was on file with
the Chicago Police Department.

At the Municipal Court, City of Chicago, Cause #3232675, which contained a com-
plaint filed by Officer FRANK CARDINALE dated November 3, 1933, charged that
WILLIAL WERNECKE discharged a pistol on Novewber 2, 1933 within the city limits
of Chicago, Illinois in violation of Section 4200, revised Chicazo Code of 1931e
Leave was granted CARDINALE to file this complaint on November 3, 1933 and upon
the defendentts waiver of trial by jury, a trial by the court was held and the
defendent was found guilty of violating the above described ordinance and Judge
JOSEFH H. McGARRY fined the subject $25.00 and costs taxed at 36,00, fThe total
fine and costs of ¢¥31.00 was paid to Depubty Clerk of Gourt HENNESSEY ty the de-
fendent on November 3, 1933.

The charges of carrying concealed weapons and the assault with a deadly weapon
were dismissed by Judge McGARRY on the same date in view of subject's position as
a special policeman for tne Anti-Cruelty Society., However, Judge McGARRY made
the recoumendavion that WERGICKE'S commission as a special officer for the fnti-
Cruelty Socieby be revoked. The above trial took place in court branch #27,
Chicago Municipal Court.

Further search of the records at the Bureau of Criminal Information and Statistics
revealed that WILLIAL WERJECKE residing at 6250 Wayne Avenue, Lhicago, Illinois,
telephone Briargate 4767, a real estate operator at 163 Jorth washington Boule~
vard, telephone Randolph 1127, was arrested on August 18, 1936 at 107 Halsted
Street at 11:00 A, for violabtion of Section 35 of the Traffic Code. On August
20, 1938, upon the subject!s failure to appear in Traffic Court, a warrant was
issued, same being #3567215., The above arrest was made by Officer KEEN, Star
#4466 of the jotor Vehicle Division of the Chicago Police Department and the
original summons was issued on tickeb 4120627,

Following the above incident, WILLIAN WERKECKE was again hailed into the Chicago

137




Police Courts on a charge by ALFRED FISCHER of 2936 Major Avenue at this time,
same being February 23, 1938. WERNECKE was arrested by Lieutenants HAUSEN,
JAMES PENNEY, THOUAS GALLAGHER and E. CASEY, officers of the Chicago Police Ye-
partment, at 108 Germania Place, where he was reported to have attempbed to
precipibate a riots He was brought to the 36th District of the Chicago Police
Department and was booked on a disorderly conduct charge for fighting, saume
being in violation of Section 4210, Chicago Revised Statutes of 193l.

Ain examination of the court docket in the Lunicipal Court revealed that Cause
#391932 represented the action in the case of the City of Chicago vs. WILLIAL
WEKECEE, 6250 Wayne Avenue., The plaintiff in the case, ALJFRT FISCHER, filed
a complaint on February 23, 1938 setting forth the above mentioned facts. The
case, waich was brought before Judge G. B GORMEN, was continued to larch 11,
1938, at which time the defendent was discharged, a not guilty verdict having
been rendered, During the continuance the defendent, WILLIALI WERNECKE, was re-
leased on cash bond of :25.00, same being paid to the City of Chicago and re~-
ceipt numberl24793 having been issued therefore. On Harch 11, 1938, LAJRENCE
B. JACOBS at 188 West Randolph Street, telephone Central 5606, entered his
appearance as attorney for the subjecb.

Again on February 28, 1941, the subject WILLIAM WERNECKE of 6250 Wayne Avenue
was found guilty of violabing local traffic ordinances, specifically Section
27=4l, of the City Ordinance and was given ticket #873505. J. We JOHNSGH, Star
#636345 of the Traffic Division issued the above ticket to WERWECEE, 1941
license plates 186,612 and city vehicle tax for the same year was 97,539
Disposition of this case was listed as fined $2.00.

Furtner search of the records of the Bureau of Criminal Information and Statistics

of the Chicago Police Department revealed that WILLIAL VWERNECKE of the same
address was again arrested on November 11, 1939 when he was ‘baxen into custody
by Patrolman EDVAKJ MANGANW of the 29th District for disorderly conduct at the
trisl of some Silver Shirbs in the Criminal Court Building, Chicago, Illinoiss.
At this time, according to the report, WERKECKE threatened Police Officer
LJ%FGA:I anG the case was brought before Judge McCARTHY, ¥unicipal Court Branch
#3%

Tnfornation contained on the arrest record of the thicago Police Department
was identical with that previously set out. Consequently, it is not being re-—
peated here, IHowever, complete details regarding the search of the court
docket and the disposition of instant case wherein subject was fined 100,00
and later, following an appeal, same Was reversed, will be contained in a
separate section of this report following the interview of HERBERT M. WETZIL.
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The following portion of the investigation was conducted by Agent
D. F. McMAHON at the offices of the Anti-Cruelty Society, 157 West Grand Avenue.

Information obtained from the records of the Chicago Police Department
disclosed that subject WERNECKE had been arrested in 1934 for firing a revolver
at an automobile which was involved in a wreck with him, and was at that time
a humane officer for the above society.

Mrs. ETHEL WALSH KRUEGER, Executive Secretary of the Society, said
that WERNECKE had been a humane officer for only approximately one year and
that he was no longer a member of the society. ©She expressed surprise on
hearing that he was now a minister and said, "He is probably a minister for
some group posing as a cult.® She said she considered him sanctimonious
although he had quoted scriptural verses to her when he was a humane officer.
She said that WERNECKE was a troublesome, fighting, quarrelsome type of person
and that few people around the society had liked him.

Mrs, DUANE T. McNABB of 5791 East Circle Avenue, Secrebary of the
Society, produced for the writer the minutes of the Board meeting of the
Society which showed that WERNECKE had been elected to the Board as a
Director on December 2, 1933, at their annual meeting, He served as a humane
officer on a voluntary, non-salary basis. Mrs. McNABB said that WERNECKE
was a quick-tempered, arbitrary, disagreeable, unreasonable person. She
said he caused quite a commotion the following year when he was not reelected
to the Board of Directors. When told that subject was a minister, Mrs. MclNABB
said, "My word I® She said she had never considered him the ministerdial type.

Dr. WESLEY A. YOUNG, Managing Director of the Society, said that
he did not know WERNECKE but had heard a lot about him, none of it favorable.
He sald that the Society's humane officers were appointed by the City Police
Coomissioner at the request of the President of the Society. He read to the
writer Section 11-22 of the Municipal Code of the City of Chicago relating
to the appointment of humane officers. The Society requesting their appoint-
ment pays the salary of such officers. Dr. YOUNG said he did not believe
such appointment would give WERNECKE the right to carry a gun unless WERNECKE
had also applied for a permit. He said that a humane officer, however,
occasionally found use for a gun when killing injured animals.
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On July 22, 1942 WILLIAM WERNECKE was telephonically contacted
by Special Agent P. V. Robe, suggesting thkat he come to the office to
clarify certain points concerning the interview had on prior occasions,

VIERNECKE voluntarily appeared at 4:25 P,M, at the Chicsgo Office
advising that sometime during December 1938 he drove OTTO WILLUMEIT and
GEORGE FROBOESE, heads of the German-American Bund in this district to New
York City for the German Trade Fair, Thile in New York VERNECKE stated
they stopped at a2 small hotel and on the trip back WERNECKE!'S car broks
down in Rochester, New York. He advised that at that time he was driving
a Chevrolet Tudor sedan and that apparently the piston was burned out,same
being repaired at the Kool Motor Company of Rochester. Upon learning that
it would take approximately three days to repair the motor, WILLUMEIT and
FROBOZSE became very upset and told WERNHCKE that they would have to con-
tinue on their return trip to Chicago and that it would be necessary for
them to leave him. According to WERNECKE, these two Bundists left via
bus apparently returning to Chicago.

It was necessary for WERNECKE to remain at Rochester for a
couple of days and after his car was fixed he drove to Silver Springs, New
York for the night, driving straight through fromthat point to Chicagoe
NERNECKE advised that he attended Bund meetings occasionally and also was
connected with Newbon Jernkins in 1939, Shortly after 1939 WERNECKE stated
that he had a quarrel with WILLUMEIT and thereafter stopped his connections
with the Bund.

WERNECKE also advised that on occasions he rented halls for
meebtings. However, these meetings were not pro-German but were anti-Comaunis te

He advised that in 1939 he met HERBERT HAUPT at his farm in
Waukegan and at that time HAUPT was accompanied by his girl friend GERDA
MELIND, with alias STUCKMAN, He also advised that MR. & MRS. ERNEST SCHARF
and HEINZ KOCH, the latter employed at the Simpson Qptical Company, and
WILLIAM VALIEE visited the farm on occasions, TWERNECKE stated that these
people were invited at that particunlar time, however he saw them on occasions
afterwards.

He also kmew thet HAUPT attended Bund meetings and said HAUPT
assisted him in moving from one farm to anothers. He stated that HAUPT first
discussed his proposed trip to Mexico in January 1940, and at that time said
he was going to sign up for German craftsman, hoping to return to Germany.
He said that it would be necessary to sign up for a period of two years and
was nob sure vhether he would return to Germany, but was seriously thinking
about it. At that time Germany was already involved in the present war and
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HAUPT expressed the opinion of going to Mexico and then possibly to

South America. At thet +time he stated that he would undoubtedly con-
tact the German Consulate office in Mexico City and would endeavor to
obtain assistance from them in going to South America. There was nothing
definite as to HAUPT'S plans; however WERNECKE knew that HAUPT stated
that he intended to go to Mexico to contact the German comsulate and then
if possible return to Germany,

HWERKEOKE denied discussing possible evasion of the draft
insofar as HAUPT was concerned; however he admitted telling HAUPT that he
himself was deferred. However he denied making any statement that he
became an ordained minister with the sole purpose of evading the draft.
He did tell HAUPT that he was a minister; that be spent a lot of time
preaching and at that time HAUPT ridiculed him.

WERNECKE admited endeavoring to interest HAUPT in Joining the
church and obtained an application for HAUPT giving it to him on June 26,
1942, This application was recovered at HAUPT!S home and was identified
by WERNECKE as being similar to the application he gave HAUPT. This gppli-
cation is for the Allied Christian Management Army.

WERNECKE admitted being ordained a preacher on April 17, 19241
stating that he preached the last time on Memorial Day%gou‘b two weeks
prior to that time he preached at Peoria and Madison Streets. He stated
that it was often customary for him to merely drive to some spot in his
car, get out and start preaching.

He advised that he attended the Moody Bible Institute several
months prior to the time he was ordained, prior to that time having attended
for five years and took a course in 1940 and 1941, He later admitted that
he purchased the books but did not attend classes.

With reference to the A.C.ede no dues of any kind were
collected. They base their operations purely on donmations. In connsc-
tion with his physical disability, he advised that he was partially deaf,

As a result of the information obtained from HERBERT HAUPT,
one of the saboteurs, relative to the application blank for the Christian
Mobilizers and the bottle containing 1/100 gram of nitroglycerine, Special
Agents Perrin and MeCay conducted a search of the HAUPT residence, 2134
N. Fremont Avemue, to locate sane. The bottle of nitroglycerine tablets
was located in the bottom compartment of the dining room sideboard located
in the dining room of this residence., This bottle has been appropriately
identified by these agents and is retained in the files.
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An enlistment blank consisting of two pages was located
in a small cabinet in the hall of the HAUPT residence entitled #inlist—
ment in the Christian Service, ACMA and CHDR." HAUPT apparently was
mistaken when he stated that this was the application blank for the
Christian Mobilizers. However WERHECKE identified this blank as being
identical to the one furnished to HAUPT by him.

No undeveloped leads are being set out; however the investi-
gation is being continued in the Chicago Office. Other £fices have been
requested to cover certain leads; however it is not believed advisable
at this time to furnish copies of this report to the other offices.

Assistant United States Attorney Earle Hurley was contacted by
the writer in comnnesction withthe facts surrouhding the possible Selective
Service violation of WERNECKE, and MR, HURLEY advised that if WORHNECKE had
made any false statements in his Selective Service questionnaire, prosecu-
tive action would be had,

Mr. Hurley was again re-contacted by agent, again discussing
the facts in this case after the investigation had been undertaken, and
¥r. Hurley stated he would like 1o cousider the facts before rendering a
definite opinion, and in a few days would render his opinion relative %o
prosecutive action.

Mr. Hurley was again re-contacted after other pertinent facts
were had, which ware obtained through investigation, and stated in his opinion
there was a substantial Selective Service violation; however he would like to
have a copy of the imvestigative report before taking any prosecutive action
against TERNECKE., It was Mr. Hurley!s opinion that the case should be pre-
sented to the Federal Grand Jury which would convene in Chicago during the
vweek of August &, 1942, at which time all witnesses including some very good
prospective witnesses which have not been interviewed would be called hefore
the Grand Jury in order to make sworn statements, In connection with the
facts obtained as a result of investigation, there is a possibility that
TERNECKE may be prosscuted for violation o Sedition laws, and Mr. Hurlsy
would rather present the case to a Federal Grand Jury rather than obtain
a Commissioner's Warrant for VERNECKE 'S arrest. lr. Hurley will be re—
conbacted on August &, 1942 conesrning this Grand Jury action,




On Jaly 26, 1942, confidential informent | _ |advised that a meeting  17p
of the Allied Christian Management Army was held at the Ia Salle between
the hours of 2:30 P.li. and 6330 P.M. on July 26, 1942. Informant further

stated that this meeting was held under the auspicies of the Cnristian Evangelical
Church, The Fourth. The informant also stated that subject VWILLIAM B. WirRNECKE
was in attendance at this meebing, In connection with this meeting he submitted

the following information:as a transcript of the meeting that was held:

If the United States called all the men 80 years old to shoulder arms
tomorrow, they would go just like the thousands of our boys nave done within the
last few months, They would say: Well, we are needed, let's go; that's the
Am:rican spirit, isn't it? Iet us turn our thoughts to almighty God and our lord. —
Woman sings. .

, At this time we will receive some of the new (ommission) taps (2).
Business men who have entered the special business man's course. He asks that the
gentlemen come forward and calls Edward Knoch (?) electrical engineer. (He has
the men repeat after him.) I do solemnly swear before God that the above is ny
free and voluntary action, done for the good of mankind, my own welfare, and the
glory of God and I do further swear to be a faithful and obedient (omission) to
the Liutual Verabini (?) Service and (Omission) system and laws and to the senior
executives and officers in the honest performance of their duties and to repord
in writing over the heads of all seniors anything done by any fellow menbers s
officers, chaplains and especially seaior officers, that to me looks wrong, direct
to the most Rev, Regent liarshal General,

This is a brief sketch of how this army station was founded and started.
Christian HMinisters College was founded in 1915 at Washington, D.C. by most Rev.
Robin or Robert Hoods After the national conference the ipiscapal Hational Church
adopted the name, American (omission) Churches of Christ. Tt was held on
November 15, 16, and 17, in 1916. Aybranch was established in Chicago. After the
World War, Christian Ministers College moved to Chicago and Rev. Paul Wooster (?)
who has been chairmen of the educavional board and headed. several departments of
training in the college was made head. Peter Fuller (?) came from Scotland to
tour tue United States preacaing the gospel and was aided by his boyhood friend,
Joe James Stewart who was U.S. Post Inspector, 6th Corps Area with offices at
Cihicago. He was also aided by General Earl Hidgeway of Washington, D.C. They
shkarted on a lecture tour and began to organize small mission bible study groups .
He said, (Peter Fuller), let there be less preaching and much more practical
Christian Service and helping people to help themselves. Get into Christian
business instead of being wage slaves of business control by greedy unprincipled
persons wiose only aim was to acquire money, In tlds he was severly criticized,
He rollowed the advice of General Ridgeway and Stewart and toned down his
preaching so as to be able to continue to be useful to scme extent. His great
service in forcing wicked lawyers and such to restore property and goods taken
from the helpless and poor won him the affection of Robin or Robert Hood.
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Frequently they are referred to as Robin Hood's Scottish Clan. Finally there
developed a concentrated little group, that adopted for its service, to keep
America a Christian nation always, even to defending it with their lives if need
bes One taing I would like to point out here s is necessary in our present

day crisis is that we have a clear vision, not a distorted vision. Ve need
(omission) of the whole exterior in a large measure, individually more-so

than colleciively. I believe when we pray for a clear vision of our past and
present we will be more or less tired, we will be guided into the pathway of
truth. We will be guided to be loyal true citizens,

The present use of the radio is as a nation wide educaiional campaign.
Wnen you ‘turn on your radio remember tnat it was the vision and genius of our
Deacon (7) who acted and organized that campaign wirich put the radio business
on the world map, May 16, 1520, Thatg opened the way to bring brightness to all
the world and for betber understanding with neighbor nations. Today, Christian
inister College has an agreement and provides easy training and home study for
business men as well as chapleins which means ministers, not pay-roll preachers,
as well as (omission) of a military command officer wiwch develops iine points
of leadership and we think both are needed very much. Every alert Cloistian
minded, business man and laymen who realizes that he must get to God, is invited
to study at onee, a course for the good of our country and his own individual
good. ‘e need leadership today, leacersuip that is rooted in the principle of
Curist, leadership that is founded in the prineiple of neighborleness--love thy
neighbor as thyself, Leadersiip that will promote good feeling and peace among
all peoples It is my privilege to serve as & department dean of Christian
HMinister College and associated ministers at the usual salary of §1.00 per year.
ile seek ministers, not preachers s we expect them to serve the love of Carist.

Another man says, afier this service we will go into a regular council
session which will translate the ideas intoa practical everyday use. If Christs
teachings are true--wiy should there be more than 235 different religious Forms
of teaching and doctorines. Somebody is injecting human ideas, If Christianity
can't help us right now, then it isn't worth a tinkers darne--throw it away--get
rid of it--and be like the Soviets in Russia. But thank Cod that Christ's teachings
are the infallible and perfect rules of life. It is proven we tzke as the rule
of life only the things that Cnrist Jesus said-~then we have no contradiction and
and no confusione.

I went into oriental studies, orientalism and even concoted some things.,
The popular form is called spiritualism. They use the bivle but I can give you
instances of witcheratt in using the bivle. The beauty and simplicity of Christ's
teachings, the taste of Joy and success that comes with it and so simple is such
& joye. Vhile all this kmowledge, the deeper you study into this, tiie deeper you
go to destruction--i nsanity. Spiritualism is noted for Jealousy. Trere are many
medical men graduated every year and this is our ciriicism of the medical profession.
¥e need a lot of them, bub we need them Christian minded. And %o medical men
witat is e oath that you give upon yraduation, wao do you Five it to; I swear
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by Apollo. ZEvery Christian medical man who takes up the medical profession swears

to Apollo, the ancient Greek mybthological character. And the medical sign is
wWnat--snake-~witcheraft--and every Army doctor wears it.

We sponsor the Christian American ledical Association. There are not
many in it as yet because of the medical men being tied up with the little
Finkelstein or Iishbein little syndicate,

In criminology, we are told that you use only about three percent of
your brain power. What has that to do with Christ's teaciting. So many people
have the mistaken idea that you think with your brains, that is the first mistake.
These brains are dead, this hand is dead, this skull is dead, always was dead
and alwzys will be dead, just as dead as your radio set. T.is is nothing but
a radio set - receiving and sending. Until you turn them on, that unseen,
unknown force called electricity-lile-~into that dead radio s 1t doesn't work.
What makes you think? crains——nonsense. That is simply receiving and sending.,
vihere does tids power come from, that is the first thing we have o get
straight for ourselves.

Tne world has been taught through false teaching that we are like God.
The whole key of life in a few words -~ “As a man thinkith, so is het. That
doesn't mean what you think of yourself-eand Bolsteviks might interpret it that
Wayg

lian speaking asks Srother Gregor(2?) to take over. Gregor (2) asks
the people to put their contributions in the envelopes. Collection is taken
and the group sings a song.

This closed session of the Acma General Executive Council Builders
of Business of National degree will now come to order. Friends it is our
custom as true Americans ‘to pay due honor and respect to the flag of our
country which even many business men neglect,

There has been presented the question of a need of a plan whereby the
producer or creator or builder of business and goodwill could and would share
for at least a period of years to being paid a percentage of the increased
business profits. This idea came to life and insurance salesmen receiving
commissions on all the policies they wrote benefited. Ceneral James B. Stevart,
who had served in the Civil War, the War of tue States, then inspector in charge
of the 6th Corps Area, U.S, Post Office Service, Secret Service, was invited %o
advise and gather together the facts into a more complete facts finding systenm
which would make it possible to obtain more accurate information about the new
business enterprises and especially financial promotions, puilic utilities and
other projects.
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Friends, we rise and salute our leader (not very distinct).
Attention: Right hand-~salute. Please be seated. Officers take their
places at the council table.

The program of Acma Consumers Self-Help is the only way left for
American business men, especially Christians to provide Ifinancial living and
security for themselves. Now--practical mechanics., In the scma system, we
created the Consumers National 4cma Community Council of which lMr. Fred Brown
is Fresident; Mr. Buck(?) vice-president; Mr. Brenatch Associate secretarys;
Mr. Lindsey will not be here today; Mr. Hoss, secretary and Mr. Werneche, Chair-
man of the (omission). This thought is the same procedure that has been used
for the last hundred years in organizing so-called cooperatives. There is
absolutely no difference between a cooperative educabional association and the
U. S. Chamber oi Commerce, yet the business man has rejected even looking at
definitions and there has been a false education of the farmers against the so-
valled capitalist and the capitalist against the sc-called cooperative farmer.
Cur job is to help educate the wiite collar group and the business man. Now
as is customary, local councils or chambers of commerce or branches are
organizing in different cities and communities under charters. We have because
of Acma systems, the very powerful insurance which no other organization has,
protecting this whole work against dry rot and political inside destruction, so
that the custom in this country has been that Farmers Equity Union would organize
in Ohio or Indiana and show all the different farm communities a local cuamber of
commerce only it was called cooperative society or Farmers Equity Union, still
the same thing. There is hardly any difference accept in phraseology and words.
Now the cooperative society or chamber of cosmerce are alike, they both elect a
board of directors and officers are elected. They pay their year of dues and
contributions and have a program of educational activity. Now there are many
things going on for wiich there is no particular good rhyme or reason, simply
the gullibility and ignorance of either group, and their jealousy of one another
that has been keeping a lot of things apart. We have got to be the smartest of
all the others and not allow Jjealousies to hinder our protection. Knowing meny
of these things our board-—our Acma board of experts on this suoject has been
gathering data, and has men in fields, wio have done these tidings so that we
don't take anyhody's word for anything. e knew that the powers that be, in
other words, the political dominant group in its program decided to help finance
farmers co~ops and consumer groupse Nowe- if you cannot in the warfare of
business and the welfare of polities--if you cannot push competition away, the
usual smart swrategy is to compromise enough so that the stronger gang won't
rub you out, bthat'swing modern language. Now when we know that the political
group in power dominates both the so-called democratic party and the so~called
Republican party. We are not crying about it or complaining about it, but we
want to know just what the facts are and tiose happen to be the facts so we
won'!t be fooled,
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Our country is covered with B T U's or D T U's and you don't know
wnether your own brother is a spottere I am not eriticizing anybody-~that is
just a fact. We dontt get excited about ite What we want to know is — what
is the political dominating party--what is there about it--which way are they
going to drive, so that we will not find ourselves getting into a cross-—
current and getting the zipper. Our first job is to oubsmart those that would
deprive us of our rights. Agree with the adversary waile you are on the way
with him and see what they've got that's good. Now then—-the smert crowd, the
bigger financiers are spending a lot of money financing the consumer cooperatives,
so we got in touch with the powers that be in wWashington and told them the
truth~—=that we have in our organization a group of men that have been interested
and active in farmers cooperatives and that sort of thing and we would like tne
latest laws and regulations. Did we stick our neck under-we did not, we simply
ciecked our set-up very carefully with their regulations and we changed a few
words here and there but we didn't change our structure of management one iota.
Our Consumers Nabtional Acma Commnity Council, and good was certainly with us
on, p idea of using the word--Community, now agrees with the program but we
hy /not a single pitfall or the weak spots that they have. I know how I could

h and smash any and every cooperative society in any part of the country
jause I know its weaker spots and once I tried it but that was justified becawse
gang had muscled in to run it and I got together with the faithful people and

pcided the best thing was to crack it open and start over again and in 24 hours

/re whole thing was blown up, it's very easy to do, but they can't do that to
bur set-up, Our council is not a free-for-all mob and every consumer society is
‘just a free~for-all mob and anybody who has a dollar can join in and have a vote.
Qur safe-guard is that merit system for oificers. You must be an Aema grade (2)
member to be a candidate for office. It is in our report to the government
agencies as a matter of efficient management. Every Acma member participates
under profit sharing because we do nct own the share crops of the members.

We prove that the Acma executive council shall be and is the senior
executive authority of this association and is vested with the authority to
preserve the integrety of this order and to suspend officers who violate the
oath~-that is insurance no other body has.

In the old fashioned co-op society--a political group was formed and
they became the board of directors and they found frisnds for wenagers and
favoritism is always bads, fTheir lies our powerful strength. Our organization
does not look for a large number of persons. We wanb sirong dependable leaders.
In tinis work of expanding we let the leaders pick other dependable persons.
Co-0ps organize a society and the first step is a buying floode The second
step is to raise a working capital and have their ovm co-op store. This stage
is junctioning.

Zvery dime's wooth you buy from the existing stores (omission) enemies
of our Curistianity is feeding the enemy and hurting Christianity, so for Cod's
cake, let's stop ite
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Heln yourself by helping Christianity proitect our country. iie
employ only people that are right or wiite (2). ILet us help these gentlemen
and we are getting 90 days, the enemy has been working four years, night and
day. Wuhile we complacently went on our fishing trips etc., they had their
meetings night and day, yes in the poverty time (?), right in bug house square.

The beaubty of the Acma system is this, that no one can take credit
for what you do. This is God!s idea of life action (2) only the language wused
is business language. It stood the acid test all the way throughe. Here is an
average co-op stock corporation. $100,000 capital —- usually $100 a share ——
board of directors. Here you may have one share or lots of them but only one
vote per person while in a commercial stock company you have one vote for
each share plus cumulative vobinge

e have the system that the baseball iteam is going to win, I don't care
if this man is baseman or fielder or pitcher, the team has got to win. Who can
stop such a system. You can't form a little gang in this oubtfit. Comparing the
old fashioned way of stock company promotion and the sharing mutual plan {2).
- Samuel Insul is a good [igure because he used the old fashioned method. Suppose
this is the country and the national resources, You pub a suction around here
and start to take some out and begin to weaken the support here and put a
ballen on top and inflate the ballon. He weakened the foundation and when the
thing burst, if it badn't burst the weight of the baloon would have erashed and that
is the way depressions are made,

We start out the same way because the people don't want to be educated,
but we use the strategy of paying the man down the line to be honest
with himself and us and everyone has to support the other one for self preservation.
Cne big banker saidy, you had better not print this, he was right. Thak!s why our
test book is not published. He also said that is the only system that can and will
relieve fmerican business of the strangle hold of the international financiers.
One man, the biggest tax man in the country was expected to be here but he is in
New York City, lir. James M. Bowman (2). This is the way to preserve our counsry,
to put our own people on the payroll and start the money coming back instead of
being sucked outs

That lady over there in the pink dress has given me a lot of job and
courage. She is one or the women that has taken the officers leadership training
and some day I wish you could hear her.

Man asks the oificers to say a few words, starting counter-clockwise.
One of the oificers spoke on jealousy. (Unable % understand him. )

Brother Brown says, if there are any gentlemen or ladies present that
like this set-up we have, we would like them to come in and try to be members,
Wwe need men and women to take part of the load off the officers. ie need help.




Attenbion: Pledge to the flag. (immediately following pledge) and
I do here now re~dedicate myself with all other acma's to defend and preserve
our constitutional liberty and to secure equality and justice for alle.

Man asks that the visitors come down and get in the center of the
fing., He asks them to repeat this pledge.

I do solemnly pledge to keep sacred and secret the proceedings orf
this little session for the good of mankind and for the glory of God,




, . . s the
Tn response to a telebype forwarded to the Springfield Field 1.):|.v:..s:Lo§1.2 ;
Spring?ield Office advised that there was no record of the Christian Linistry
Colleze havinz been incorporated, licensed or registered in the state of
Iilinois.

Tnasmuch as Subject WILLIAL WERNECIE stated in his Selective Service question-
naire that he was an ordained minister of the Allied Christian lanzzement ‘
Aruy, a teletype was forwarded to the ifashington Field Division to ascertain
whether or not the Allied Christizn liznagement Arnmy was recognized by the
Hational Selective Service Headquarters.

On July 24, 1942, the ‘jashingbon Field Division azdvised that the Legal
Department of National Headquarters, Selective Service, stated there was no
record of the Allisd Christian ianagement Army.

On July 27, 1942, the Springfield Field Division advised this Office by
teletyoe that there was no record of the Allied Chr ist Church‘Number une,

Two, or Three. There was also no record of the Christ Evangelical Iutheran
Church the Fourth. Sprinsfield further advised ‘that none of the above churches
were incorporated in the stats of Illinois. The Statzts Attorney Generalts
office advised the Springfield Office that it was nob compulsory that religious
organizations incorporate in the state of Illinois. The teletywe further
stated there is a religious corporation act under which relizious organizations
may incorporate, but there are no penalties atiached to same.

In response to the teletype forwarded to the Cleveland Office, that Office advised

on July 28, 1942, that Major HARKY H. KEWR, Superintendent at Camp Perry, Chio,
advised there was no record at Camp Perry to verify YERNICEE!s attendance at
national matches in 1931. lajor KE3: advised that this could be obtained from
C. B. LISTE#, Secretary and Treasurer of the National zifle Association in
wiashington, D. C. The Cleveland Field Division also advised that a teletype
had been forwarded to Yashingbon requesting this informstion.

In response to the teletye forwarded to the mshington Field Division, that
Office advised by teletype on July 30, 1942, that on April 8, 1942 Captain

Co Ja LAGHNESEN, office of the 3tate Director, Selective Service, Sprin;fisld,
I1linois, had requested an official ruling as to the sbatus of the Allied
Christian lianazement irmy for classification purposes in National Selective
Service Headquarters. On April 22, 1942, Headguarters aqvised that no informa-
tion concerning this organization could be obtainsd. The question of whether

any church, religious sect, or relizious organization is recognized is primaril:

a matter to be determined by each Local Board, and a church nay be a recognized
church even though it is not known outside its ovm community if it is generally
recoznized as a church by persons who reside in that commnity. The washinzton
Field Division further advised that there was no record of the Christian
Hinisters College or Heverend ROTERT HGOD.
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With reference to the Cleveland teletype of July 28, 1947, the Washingzbon Field
Division advised in their tcletype that the Director of Civilian Marksmamship,
War Department, advised that Subject WEENECKE attended a small firearms school
and national matches August 23 through September 13, 1931.

On July 30, 1942, the Springfield Field Division advised that the Selective

Service Headcuarters in Springfield received a request from Lake County Board
Number Two, Iibertyville, Tllinois, as to the status of the Allisd Christian
lanagenment Army for classification purposes. The Board was advised by letter

on July 21 that the 4llied Christian kanagement Army was not recognized by
Nabional Headquarters, Selective Service.

- PENDING =~




T Ao sd R w. aWkd ame

L A
PRy /‘

SURCE F_TiiFOR TATION

Bnti-Defam:tion

Surce of Inf )I’ma"oinnl
League,Chicamo,Illinols

o oo pumb vne




FEDERAL BEUREATL OF INVESTIGATIORN
FOIP.A

LELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Mo Duplication Fees are charged for Deleted Page Information Sheets)

Total Deleted Page(s) — 34
Page 4 — Duplicate
Page 6 — Duplicate
Page 7 —~ Duplicate
Page & — Duplicate
Page 9 — Duplicate
FPage 10 -~ Duplicate
Page 11 — Duplicate
Page 12 — Duplicate
Page 13 ~ Duplicate
FPage 14 -~ Duplicate
Page 15 — Duplicate
Page 16 — Duplicate
Page 17 ~ Duplicate
Page 138 — Duplicate
Page 19 — Duplicate
Page 20 — Duplicate
Page 21 — Duplicate
Page 22 ~ Duplicate
Page 23 — Duplicate
Page 24 — Duplicate
Page 25 — Duplicate
FPage 26 -~ Duplicate
Page 33 — Duplicate
Page 34 — Duplicate
Page 35 — Duplicate
Page 36 — Duplicate
Page 37 — Duplicate
Page 38 — Duplicate
FPage 40 ~ Duplicate
FPage 45 ~ Duplicate
Page 46 — Duplicate
Page 47 — Duplicate
Page 53 — Duplicate
FPage 54 ~ Duplicate



